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1. Abstract/Executive Summary

A safe place; caring and professional adults; proven outcome—dﬁven youth development
programs; these keys to success are what the Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, 8281
Goodwood Blvd., Baton Rouge, LA; 225.383,3928 (Club) proposes to offer the 350 youth served
by its traditional 21% Century Community Learning Center (21CCLC) program. The mission of
the Club’s 21CCLC programs is to provide intenticnal, outcome-driven academic enrichment
programs and other services designed to reinforce and complement the regular academic
program of participating students.

Asa21CCLC provider, the Club will serve these students through a structured after-school
progiam to enhance the lessons learned during the school day as well as through a summer
enrichment program designed to prevent summer learning loss. The Club will serve three low-
performing East Baton Rouge Parish School System (EBRPSS) sites.: Winbourne Elementary
School (K-5), Inspire Charter School (K-8) and Belaire High School (9-12).

By building on a successful history of conducting outcome-driven youth development
programs (including 10 successful years of implementing 21 CCLC grant), the Club proposes a
21CCLC program that will help students in K-12 improve their aéademic performance, and
provide enrichment programs using a tested youth development approach to help achieve
additional positive outcomes, including improved attitudes toward school and overall behavior.

The Club’s program meets three 21CCLC funding priorities: proposing a program for middle
school students; proposing a program for high school students and proposing a program that
targets “D’ and “F” schools. These three schools were selected because they are some of the
lowest-performing schools in EBRPSS with high levels of poverty, delinquency, truancy and |

crime,
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The Club’s 21CCLC programs have been designed to create an engaging and stimulating
learning environment where students willlimprove academically while parents become full
partners in their child’s educational development. Club staff will create a culture that promotes
academic growth, makes learning fun for youth, recognizes students’ efforts and helps them
apply their studies to their daily lives and their futures. The Club will increase targeted students
in-class engagement, leading to increased academic performance and attendance, and a reduction
in risky behaviors. The Club values the critical role families play in each student’s education and
seeks to provide meaningful opportunities for literacy and related educational activities which is
why a Family Plus Program will be implemented to engage families.
This proposal is valid for a time period of at least ninety (90) calendar days from the date of
submission. The Club agrees to all contract terms as stated in the RFP, and will execute en
contract upon grant award notification.

2. Demonstration of Need
The Club determined the need for the program by conducting a thorough needs assessment.

Data was gathered from key stakeholders: school administrators, teachers, parents and students.
Additional information from census data and the Louisiana Department of Education further
confirms the need for the Club programs at Winbourne Elementary, Inspire Chérter, and Belaire
High Schools in East Baton Rouge Parish. Parent surveys and parent focus-group meetings
provided information for planning the pro grams design..The Club’s strategically-planned
program will address the expressed needs of families, including the needs for a safe environment,
educational and active after-school programming and summer enrichment opportunities.
Each of the Club’s targeted schools is clearly in need of additional services to improve the

academic i)erformance of students. Many of the students are falling behind and are scoring below
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the state’s academic standards. The data collected shows children attending the targeted schools

are at a severe risk for academic failure.

Risk Factors for Targeted Schools data from School Report Cards

Winboume Inspire Belaire
Elementary Charter High
School Letter Grade F D D
% Economically Disadvantaged 99% 96% 97%
% Students of Color 99% 99% 97%
% STUDENTS SCORING AT
MASTERY AND ABOVE ON 7% 16% 7%
LEAP
School level performance Urgent Urgent Urgent
Intervention Intervention Intervention
Needed Needed Needed

According to the United Negro College Fund, Inc. “African - American students are less

likely than white students to have access to college-ready courses. In fact, in 2011-12, only 57
percent of black students have access to a full range of math and science courses necessary for
college readiness. This data reveals that students of color, African — American students, are at
high — risk. Students of color and youth from economically disadvantaged homes — are largely
represented at the targeted schools. Most of the families the Club serves are working families
that face may challenges such as unemployment, violence in neighborhood, and lack of
education which confirms that the 21CCLC program is vital in assisting with their children’s
education as well as a safe constructive place for their children to spend afterschool hours.

The Club’s 21CCLC program at these schools will increase student academic achievement by
providing students with daily programming to increase homework completion, high — yield
learning activities, aligned to school day content to reinforce learning, targeted enrichment

activities to address weaknesses in reading and math concepts, project — based summer
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programming to stem learning loss. The program will also put a strong emphasis on healthy
family relationships to help youth and their families visualize aqademic and personal success and
set goals for thriving beyond high school graduation. Fun, themed family nights will create
opportunities for families to read together, celebrate recent academic achievements, and hear
about other age-appropriate at — home activities to increase literacy.

3. Community Notice and Collaborations

The Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge posted on its website, www.br¢lubs.org, its
intent to submit an application for a 21CCLC program. It also posted its intent on media -
platforms, including Facebook. Additionally, the Club mailed out 11 letters to private and
parochial schools within a five mile radius of each school. The Club hosted a community
telephone conference éall on Tuesday, April 30" to share details on the proposed grant. The Club
invited each school to serve on its grant advisory committee and assured equitable services to
eligible private school students, teachers and other education personnel.

3.a. Community Notice and Private School Consultation

The Club’s President met with each of the targéted school principals to discuss their needs and
interest in the 21CCLC program. Each principal discussed the grant opportunity with their
school improvement teams. Suggestions and recommendation were reported back and are
reflected in this grant proposal. The Club also made available. via its website working documents
on the grant including scope of work. The completed grant proposal is currently on its website.
3. b. Community Co]laboration.s

Collaboration between the Club’s key stakeholders —students, families, schools, communities
and Club Staff — is built upon an engagement plan that began with the initial needs assessment

and will continue during program implementation and evaluation. The program’s design was
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influenced by the needs assessment. The Club held meetings to gather information from
individual principals and teachers about past relationships between schools and the Club as well
as expectations for future involvement. These discussions secured support and created a mutually
beneficial partnership between the schools and the Club. Parent surveys and a parent focus group
provided input for planning the program’s design. The Club values the trust parents have placed
in the organization to meet the needs of the children as well as families.

The Club will partner with Winbourne El_ementary, Inspire Charter and Belaire High Schools.
These critical partners were chosen not only because of their tremendous need for the program
but also because of their eagerness to benefit from additional resources the Club will provide the
students, Each partnering school has a signed letter of support and East Baton Rouge Parish
Schools has signed a detailed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and will fully support
program success.

The Club will collaborate with EBRPSS to iniplement the program. EBRPSS will provide
adequate access to school facilities for after-school and summer enrichment activities as well as
éccess for after-hours family events. Additionally, EBRPSS food service will ensure each child
receives a healthy snack (or dinner) after school as well as breakfast and lunch during summer
programs.

4. Program Design & Implementation/Vision

A Boys & Girls Club positively impacts youth from the moment they enter the door.
What happens for youth inside a Club — building relationships with staff, participating in fun and
engaging programs, learning important skills, making new friends, developing their talents - is
referred to as the Club Experience. This proposal details our plans to increase the quality of the

Club Experience by empowering staff and improving our operations and programming, with the
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ultimate goal of deepening the positive impact we make in targeted students’ lives; specifically,
the 21CCLC program funding to enhance the academic performance, achievement, and positive
development of students and to involve their families.
4. a. Describe the overall vision for the program and experience

21CCLC programs at Belaire High, Inspire Charter and Winbourne Elementary schools will
provide the concrete learning experiences that develop students’ competencies and skills —
particularly for those students at risk of academic failure. By combining interventions, academic
enrichments, youth development activities and social emotional learning with parental and
community programs, this proposed program will enhance, réinforce and complement the regular
academic program at the targeted schools.

Winbourne Elementary School (K-5) will target 100 students; Belaire High School (9-12) will
target 100 students; and Inspire Charter (K-8) will target 150 students because it is an
Elementary and Middle School. ‘The 21CCLC program will leverage a long history of recruiting
and serving at-risk youth. The Club’s other sites (Alaska Street, Buchanan Elementary School,
IDEA Bridge, Magnolia Woods Elementary School, and Wildwood Elementary School} excel at
reaching students of all ages; in fact, most have waiting lists due to a well-known reputdtion for
fun activities, meaningful experiences, and caring staff. Our staff will attend parent/student
welcome and registration days prior to school and send home ﬂyérs during the first week of
school.

During the school year, programs will take place Monday - Friday for 2.5 hours each day
. (3:30-6:00pm) at the elementary school site for 162 days. Our middle and high school sites will
take place Monday - Thursday for 3.5 hours each day (2:30-6:00pm) for 130 days. The Club has

learned that middle and high school program on Friday traditionally have low attendance due to
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sports and family commitments. After - school programming will begin with a “light supper”
supplied through the USDA Snack program. Following the snack and daily nutrition tip session,
students will rotate into the Club’s academic enrichment program, Project Learn.

Project Learn is an evidence-based and research-based afterschool learning strategy designed
to build and reinforce academic skills. Project Learn features five components: Homework Help
and Tytoring; High Yield Activities; School Day Collaboration; Parental Involvement; and
Students Incentives/Recognition, High Yield Learning Activities are intentionally designed to
provide students with afterschool learning experiences that are hands-on, interactive and linked
to specific academic skills. Daily programming is designed to increase homework completion,
high-yield learning activities aligned to school day content to reinforce lez.u'ning, targeted
enrichment activities to address weaknesses in reading aﬁd math concepts, project-based summer
programming to stem learning loss, Homework completion and academic skill practice will also
be offered during the first program hour after school. Trained staff and volunteers (including
certified teachers) provide guidance and tutoring to students in both one-on-one and group
formats as needed.

The Club will purchase and implement a tier 1 curricula, Great Minds Wit and Wisdom, a K-8
English curriculum that brings rich, knowledge-building content into the 21 CCLC pro gram, Wit
& Wisdom will help meet the expectations of the 21CCLC educational enhancement while
celebrating the joy of reading and writing with your students. This curricula was selected to build
on the school’s existing reading/English curricula, Great Minds Wit and Wisdom components of
reading, writing, vocabulary, and grammar are woven into the quality texts that are carefully

chosen to build knowledge and deepen understanding of a topic. Success of the pro gram being
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implemented during out of school time has shown to strengthen the student’s achievement
success and supports what is learned during the school day.

Sample high school schedule is below,

Monday- | Cafeteria RM 101 RM 202 | RM 203 RM 204 Computer
Thursday Lab
2:30 Lite Supper
Served
3:00 6 grade A 6 gradeB | 7 grade A 7 grade B 8 grade
Power Hour | Power Power Hour | Power Hour | Power Hour
‘ Hour
4:00 Drama Passport | Smart Girls | Career MyFuture
Matters to Launch
Afterschool | Manhood . ‘
5:00 STEM - Ukulele Healthy Triple Play | MyFuture
Coding Band Habits
6:00 Transportation
Home Provided

During the summer, the Club will implement a Summer Enrichment Program at each site
using the Club’s Summer Brain Gain curriculum. Summer Brain Gain is a research- and
evidence-based summer program that utilizes a project-based learning approach to reinforce -
skills in reading, writing, math, and STEM. This program runs Monday - Thursday for 9.5 hours

-each day (7:30am-5:00pm) at elementary school site and 7.5 hours each day (7:30am - 3:00pm)
at middle and high school sites for seven weeks from June to July., Breakfast and lunch will be
proﬁded at the summer 21% Century Community Learning Center sites.

Each site will have a Site Coordinator and .youth development professionals or Program
Instructors. Our enrollment staff/student ratio at each site will be 16:1. The Club follows a
proven, nationally-recommended employment structure that ensures effective implementation of

programs and adequate guidance. The Educational Liaison will coordinate the Club programs



Page 9

Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge
with the student’s school day. He/She and all Club staff will establish ongoing communication
networks with teachers. The teachers will be involved to determine needs of students; the |
Education Liaison will have an in-box in the teachers’ lounge; teachers will be asked to provide a
list of daily assignments; and Club staff will assist with Open House, PTO meetings, school fairs
etc. Data obtained from the Club’s program (i.e., reading scores or post test data) will be shared
with the appropriate school faculty or staff. The Educational Liaison will share school
expectations, information and challenges with the afterschool staff at the Club’s weekly staff
roundup; a “stand up” meeting to share, motivate and set the context for the coming day's work.

Club programs will take place on the partner school campuses. Each principal has agreed to
provide adequate space to maximize benefit of 21CCLC program activities and accommodate the
targeted number of participants. Additionally, principals will provide access to technology and
the library to support educational enhancement activities, All schools are ADA compliant. The
Club’s insurance carrier cash does an annual risk management audit at each site to ensure
compliance with important safety procedures, regulations, and bést practices.

Parents have expressed confidence in the Club’s efforts to provide a safe, positive
environment. Following employment policies of the Club, all 21CCLC staff undergo a
background check prior to employment. |

The Club will contract with a bus service to transport the students home in the evening during
the school year; during the summer, buses will be used to pick up from home, field trips and
aeliver students home at the end of the day. Annually, the Club will conduct a cost and
performance analysis on this contract.

Each school’s will have a 21CCLC Advisory Board will oversee program implementation and

will provide community feedback and insight. The Advisory Board members will include: Site
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Coordinator, Educational Liaison, principals and faculty from each targeted school; two parents
from each targeted school; 21CCLC Program Director; and community volunteers, The Program
Director will provide a monthly status report to the Advisory Board to communicate progress,
success and challenges of the program and to receive feedback, The Club will use the Advisory
Board to disseminate information about the community learning center to the community
(community leaders sharing community news). The Club will dedicate a section of its website
to the 21CCLC to share upcoming events and success stories. The use of media will also be used
to inform the public of our reach and impact through the 21CCLC program.

The Club has designed Parent Plus, a comprehensive program to keep families and the
community engaged. The Club has more than 30 years of experience of leveraging community
resources to support its programming. The Club’s Board of Governors, Board -of Trustees and
committed voluntegrs are a resource that is leveraged for community support.

Experience

The Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge was established in 1981 and serves more than
1,200 youth annually in its out-of-school time programs and an additional 7,000 in its middle
school Youth Legislature Program and a violence prevention program for elementary age
students. The Club has experience and proven success implementing academic enhancement
programs for youth attending low performing schools. The experience as well as program design
will ensure 21 CCLC program success. The -Club has successfully operated 21CCLC programs
for ten years. The Club currently administers local, state and federal grants,

For the 2017-2018 school year, the Club tracked the following outcomes:

Third grade students participating in the Club’s summer enrichment programs had an average
three month growth in reading level after the six week program.
98% of students participating in Club programs progressed to the next grade level.
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School attendance for students attending the Club shows, on average, Targeted Students are
absent less than 2% of instructional days
95% of Club participants successfully graduate high school on time. This far exceeds the
district level of 66%.

Boys & Girls Clubs of America measures the Club Experience based on the targeted students’

perceptions of the Club. There are seven components of the Club Experience measured by the
National Youth Outcomes Initiative (NYOI) Member Survey: Sense of Belonging, Emotional
Safety, Physical Safety, Fun, Adult Connections,' Staff Expectations and Recognition. Boys &
Girls Clubs of Greater Baton Rouge scored a 78% for Optimal Club Experience, the highest
score given in the state of Louisiana and in the top 5% in the country, When the Club delivers a
high-quality Club Experience, young people aré more likely to achieve positive outcomes,

The Club is committed to measuring how much our young people are achieving and how
effectively our Club Experience is implemented. Our measurement efforts are aimed at
delivering high-quality programming and services, engaging in continuous improvement and
demonstrating our impact to stakeholders. |

Our Formula for Impact depicts how we put our youth development mission in pan. It
identifies who Clubs serve, shows how they serve, and what they hope to accomplish with young
people. The Formula for Impact guides us in helping youth achieve positive outcomes in three
priority areas: Academic Success, Good Character and Citizenship, and Healthy Lifestyles.

Young people who need us most — there is little Question that the students attending the low -
performing targeted schools need addition intervention and resources. Then we provide an out-
come drive experience. Data analysis affirms a central principle of our Formula for Impact: by
implementing key elements for positive youth development, Boys & Girls Clubs can increase
their positive impact on youth. The key elements are based on fundamental youth development

principles and our own research conducted in partnership with the Search Institute. When we
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implement the key elements, we create a Club Experience that provides: 1) A safe, positive
environment; 2) Access to fun and a sense of belonging; 3) Access to supportive relationships; 4)
Meaningful opportunities and expectation 5) Formal and informal recognition

We also know that youth have to attend to benefit from our portfolio of programs and
curriculum. Regular attendance is paramount to the success. The Club’s current afterschool
program currently have an average daily attendance of 75% of enrollment,

Enrichment programs will teach healthy living and nutrition, academic goal setting and drug
and crime prevention. The Club also will offer specialized enrichment activities according to
student interest, such as dance, choir, piano, arts & crafts, photography and videography.

Thé Club’s surveys of teachers and staff show that they believe homework help and tutoring
are among the most important activities to offér. Peer counselors/conflict resolution, drama club,
computer club and aefobic exercise were also ranked as important. Club youth acquire physical,
social, technological, artistic and life skills. Clubs encourage targeted students to develop moral
character and behave ethically,

4. b. Family Engagement

Boys & Girls Club designed Parent Plus Program which has six different ways family
involvement occurs: (1_) parenting education; (2) communicating better between home and
school/afterschool; (3) volunteering in schools/afterschool; (4) learning at home; (5) decision
making; and 6) collaborating with the community, Family Nights will be offered at least twice a
semester and encompass some aspects of three of these ways of involving families:
communicating better between home and school/afterschool; volunteering in schools/afterschool,
aﬁd learning at home. They can also extend to collaborétion with the community. Topics for

these night will include tools necessary to support their children’s academic achievement
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(Modeling Reading, How to Prepare for Standardized Test, Positive Reinforcement, How to set
Educational Expectations, etc;) and well as personal growth (time management, financial
literacy). Honorariums will be offered to guest speaker to provide noted and attractive speakers,
Budget for Parent Plus also includes printing and mailing cost.

Two parents from each school program site will serve on each site’s grant advisory board and
theif input will be critical of the services provided. Parent Plus will increase family’s support for
student learning and ensure family members of participating students will be actively engaged in
their children’s education.

Social Emotional Learning (SEL) is at the core of Boys & Girls Club. SEL is a deeply
ingrained part of the culture of the Club from staff development to classroom management to our
welcoming learning environments. This strategy defines how youth development professionals
and volunteers interact with targeted students. All programs are designed to maximize
opportunities for youth to acquire four basic “senses” which help them build self-esteem and
grow into responsible and caring citizens. The four senses are: A Sense of Belonging; A Sense
of Usefulness; A Sense of Competence; and, A Sense of Influence.

4. ¢. Performance Measures and Indicators

Performance Goal 1: Participants in the program will demonstrate increased academic
achievement in reading and mathematics.

Performance Indicator 1: Participants will show statistically significant progress in reading
and mathematics scores as measured by the State Identified Assessment. (Academic
Performance — LA Framework)

Program Objective 1: With an average daily attendance of 85% of targeted students, Boys &
Girls Club will implement academic support and enrichment activities that are aligned to school
day and state standards.

Activities to Performance Indicator(s) How It Will Be Measured
Support This ' of Success

Program |

Objective
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Implementation of
academically
oriented programs
such as Power
Hour. 130 days of
programming for
Middle and High
Schootl during the
school year and
162 days of
programming for
Elementary
School during the
school year.

Implementation of
Wit & Wisdom

85% of participating students
{grade 3 — 8) will show growth
from diagnostic assessment to

interim assessments using

LEAP 360. LEAP 360 is an

online, free high-quality
assessment system that provides
educators with a complete
picture of student learning at the
beginning, middle, and end of
the school year,

85% of participating students
(grades 3 — 12) will score higher
than the collective score of their

schools on the LEAP2025 and

ACT (11™ grade only)

85% of'participating students
will be promoted to the next
grade on time

Participating students will
take the online assessment
knows as, LEAP 360. Data
will be collected on the
diagnostic assessment
(during the first month of
enrollment and interim
assessments (taken in
December and May)

LEAP 21 and ACT data
will be collected and
compared to their peers

School data will be
collected on all students
and measure against
success indicator

Performance Goal 2: Participants will demonstrate improved homework completion and
class participation in other subject arcas such as technology, arts, music, theater, and sports.

Performance Indicator 2: Students participating in the program will have a higher
attendance rate and a change in their attitudes toward school as measured by after-school
attendance data and student program surveys. (Stakeholder Satisfaction and Attendance —

LA Framework)

Program Objective 2: With an average daily attendance of 85% of targeted students, Boys
& Girls Club will implement its youth development strategy and a broad array of

enrichment activities.

Activities to Performance Indicator(s) How It Will Be Measured
Support This of Success
Program
Objective
Boys & Girls 85% of participating School Attendance Records will

Club will provide
a diverse selection

students will have fewer
school absents than their

- provide days missed and that
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of educational and
enrichment
activities to
complement
21CCLC
academic
enrichment
program as well
as improve health,
character and
civic engagement
of students.

peers at the same school
{average).

85% of participating
students will Perceived
Importance of School
(Important + very)

95% of participating
students will participate in
enrichment subjects such as
technology, arts, music,
service learning, leadership
and/or recreation

Teacher Surveys asking
about homework
completion, classroom
behavior, classroom

- participation will ask
teachers to compare
Targeted students with
other students in their class.
90% or indicators will
show a more favorable
results with Targeted
students as compared to
their peers.

will be compared to the
schools’ average

BGCA's National
Youth Outcomes
Initiative Member Survey will
provide an indicator of the
students’ perceived importance
of school

Participation Logs and activities
reports will show student
involvement and selection of
classes and programs.

Teacher Surveys (each
semester) will be provide to
teachers who have Targeted
students in their classroom.
Data will be use to indicate
homework completion and

classroom participation

Performance Goal 3: Participants in the program will demonstrate positive behavioral

changes.

Performance Indicator 3: Students participating in the program will show improvements in
measures such as increase in attendance, decrease in disciplinary actions, less violence, and
a decrease in other adverse behaviors as measured by SIS data, student program surveys,

teacher surveys and focus groups. (Stakehol

Framework)

der Satisfaction and Attendance - LA

Program Objective 3: With an average daily attendance of 85% of the targeted students, Boys
& Girls Club will implement SEL programming throughout the 21CCLC program using the
Boys & Girls Club of America’s youth development strategy.
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Activities to Performance

Support This Indicator(s) How It Will Be Measured
Program Objective of Success
The Club will Targeted students Program Instructors play a significant

provide a diverse
proven youth
development and
life skills programs
that address Social
Emotional
Learning that are
fun and engaging,.

will have 50%
fewer disciplinary
actions that their
peers at the same
school.

85% of
participating
students will have
fewer school
absents than their
peers at the same
school (average).

role in helping students develop strong
SEL skills. Program Instructors capacity
to support every student socially and
emotionally.

School Attendance Records will provide
days missed and that will be compared
to the schools” average,

Data will be collected from the school.
Data will include all disciplinary action
(suspension, probations, etc.)

Performance Goal 4: The 21CCLC program will provide services that benefit the entire
community by including families of participants and collaborating with other agencies and _

non-profit organizations.

Performance Indicator 4: The centers will offer enrichment and other support services for
families of participants as measured by program sign-in sheets, partnership surveys, and the
state annual performance report.

Program Objective 4: 50% of targeted students’ parents will be connected to the Boys &
Girls Club Parent Plus Program and 80% of responding parents will have a favorable
opinion of the programs offered.

Activities to Support This Performance How It Will Be
Program Objective Indicator(s) Measured
of Success
Family Nights/Parent 20% of all families will Sign In rolls
Education be represented at the

Four times a year the Club
will provide a parent survey to
evaluate the parents

of the program

value”

Family Nights

80% of responding

| parent will have a
favorable opinion of the
programs offered

Parent Surveys will be
online and paper. All
parents will be included
in the email and text
list. Paper copies will
be available at the
school.
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Communication/Regular

- schedule of useful notices,
memos, phone calls,
newsletters, and other
communications,

Volunteering/opportunities to
help teachers, administrators,
students, and other parents

Learning at home/Provide
information for families on
skills required for students in
all subjects at each grade and
Information on homework
policies and how to monitor
and discuss schoolwork at
home

Decision Making/ Include
families as participants in the
grant’s advisory board

Collaborating with the
Community/ Provide
information for students and
families on community health,
cultural, recreational, social
support, and other programs
Or services.

80% of all families will
receive a “personal”
communication from
the grant staff

10% of all families will
volunteer at the school

or afterschool program

The Club will connect
parents with guest
speakers at family
nights and counting
attendance or conduct
online webinars and
count attendance to
evaluate comprehension
and completion of
related topics.

Fach school grant
advisory board will
have at least two
parents

98% of all families will
receive written
information or have
access to information on
community health,
cultural, recreational,
social support, and
other program or
services.

Copies of
communication and/or
phone logs

Sign in/Volunteer logs

Actual document
and/or screen shots of
information available
via the web

Membership roll

Actual document
and/or screen shots of
information available
via the web '
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5. Organizational Leadership and Management Plan
The Club is well positioned to support and prepare young people for 21stcentury success, and
excels at reaching youth who need us most. For more than 30 years, The Boys & Girls Club of
Greater Baton Rouge have positively changed the lives of thousands of children in the Baton
Rouge community by partnering with East Baton Rouge Parish School System to serve students
attending low-performing schools and providing effective academic enhancement. The President
and Chief Professional Officer has led the organization for 28 years, He is a respected Club
executive within the BGCA national network and was honored as the National Executive of the
Year in 2012.
5.a. Organizational Leadership and Management Plan
The Boys & Girls Club has implemented a successful staffing plan/model that has proven
results with the 21CCLC grant and other youth development grants. The model addresses hiring,
onboarding, evaluation and professional development, All staff are mandated to have a
background check yearly and completé onboarding training prior to working with students.
Since the Club has been operating more than 30 years, it has a pool for resources to recruit and
retain high quality staff. There are three local colleges that are a great source of hiring Program
Instructors; targeted schools’ paraprofessionals for Site Coordinators. For the Program Direct;)r,
the Club will use local and national job placement services to find candidates. The training (20
hours each semester and 36 hours for the surnmer) is a blend of developing skills, sharing best
‘practices, setting expectations, coaching and establishing a feedback loop. Staff members will be
trained on specific academic and high — yield learning activities they will implement, such as
school day alignment and how to implement STEAM programs for different age groups. Staff

development also includes critical training on child safety with our in-house Be Safe Be Smart
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violence prevention program and emergency response including: first aid, CPR, child safety
procedures, conflict resolution, policies regarding adults on the premises, volunteer management
and mandatory reporting, All program staff must complete BGCA’s Leadership University
online orientation for new Club employees introducing them to youth development work,
Throughout the school year, staff will meet monthly for additional professional development,
team-building and program planning. Each position has a job and performance description,
Formal evaluations are done eéch semester and informal evaluations are done at least twice a

semester,

The 21CCLC leadership team (Site Coordinators, Educational Liaison and 21CCLC Program
Director) will ﬁleet monthly to review scope of work, calendar and provide feedback and
oversight of planning and programs. On the site level, Site Coordinators will have daily “stand -
up” meetings to work of their monthly scope of work plans. The Club meets the Louisiana
Afterschool Standards by maintaining a student to staff ratio of 16:1 to ensure the greatest
academic gains for students,

Club 21CCLC staff will include:

21CCLC Program Will supervise all 21CCLC staff and serve as a liaison with the
Director schools and community. The director will oversee management of
(full-time) all program activities, including data analysis and review of

program model/approach. Additionally, the director must ensure
adequate staffing and maintain balanced program schedule.
Education Liaison (part- | To manage all of the academic components of the program. This
time) education liaison will be instrumental in facilitating the linkage
between the schools’ day staff and principal and the after school
staff. The education liaison will also oversee the academic
component of the programming, ensure that the appropriate
curriculum is being utilized and that it meets the needs of the
students.

Site Coordinators ( 4 - At each site will oversee daily on-site operations and implement
| part-time) programs and curriculum, The Site Coordinator will be
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responsible for communication between teachers, parents, families
and Club staff to ensure academic goals for the children are met,
Program Instructors (24 - | Will implement academic programs and social and recreation

part-time) activities, These staff members usually include college students,
para-professionals and retired educators.

Data Clerk (part-time) Will maintain accurate records of participation across all 21 CCLC
sites.

Financial Assistant Will maintain accurate records of participation across all 21CCLC

Bookkeeper (part-time) | sites.

5. b. Internal Controls

The Club is committed to responsible financial management. The entire organization
including the board of governors, administrators, and staff works together to make certain that all
financial matters of the organization are addressed with care, integrity, and in the best interest of
the Club,

The Club maintains a written policy and procedural handbook, adopted/designed by the
Board, with guidelines designed to: protect the assets of the Club; ensure the maintenance of |
accurate records of the Club’s financial activities; provide a framework of operating standards
and behavioral expectations; and ensure compliance with federal, state and reporting
requirements. This handbook also outlines our efforts to safeguard protected personally
identifiable information (including a shredding poiicy and guidelines on storing data). It also
outlines policies and procedures that address Cash Management; disbursement of cash/account
payables; chart of accounts; procurement; cash receipts and payroll and Equipment and Supplies
Tracking.

The Club’s Financial Assistant oversees the financial operations of the organization, including
bank reconciliations, journal entries and QuickBooks operations. The Club’s Financial Assistant

will complete the monthly 21CCLC reimbursement requests, process 21 CCLC timesheet and
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account payables, create 21CCLC financial reports and maintain 21CCLC records. The Club
uses QuickBooks to track expenses including supplies and staffing, Monthly, the financial
department produces a Profit and Loss Statement for each 21CCLC site. The Club also contracts
with a CPA to create its monthly financial statements and review the work of the Financial
Assistant.

The Club’s financial controls and operating procedures contain requirements for separation of
duties, regular ﬁnémcial reporting including an annual budget approval process, monthly budget
reviews and an annual audit and IRS Form 990 conducted by a third party CPA. These
documents are made available to the public.

The Club purchases and maintains Insurance policies to cover Crime/Fraud Liabilities,
General Liability, Investment Insurance, Employment Practices Liability and Directors and

_ Ofﬁcers Liability. The Club agrees to all contract terms as stated in the RFP, and will execute on
contract upon grant award notification. The Club will subcontract with a financial consultant, a
bus company, an evaluatof and an evaluation consultaﬁt. Their combined expenses will not
exceed 35% of the proposed budget as per RFP requirements. There are no pending litigation
against fhe organization. The Club or any of its employees, agents, independent contractors, or
subcontractors have been convicted of, pled guilty to, or pled nolo contendere to any felony.
6. Program Evaluation |

The evaluation of the 21CCLC program will be based on Principles of Effectiveness, a
resource guide for improving school climate and discipline provided by the U.S. Department of
Education. Objective data demonstrated the need for the program at the proposed schools. Each

of the schools are low-performing and serve a high percentage of economically disadvantaged
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children. The program design includes curriculum and programs proven to enhance academic
performance of students.

The Club will evaluate program effectiveness using a two-tier evaluation approach: process
and outcome. Process evaluation documents and analyzes the development and actual
implementation of the program, assessing whether activities were implemented as planned and
whether expected outputs were realized, Most of the selected curriculum have pre and post-test
designed to measure the amount of learning a student has acquired in a specific éubject or topic.
The Program Director will be responsible for ensuring all sites comp'lete do.cumentation of
enrollment, attendance, program participation, monthly program reports, as well as, recording
key performance indicators, This data will identify what is working and what needs
improvement. It will also indicate whether the program strategy and/or program design needs
modification.

To ensure meaningful involvement from students and families in the evaluation process,
parent and student surveys will be administered with questions about the program’s
effectiveness. Students will also have the opportunity for anonymous input through the BGCA
national youth outcomes initiative web-based survey instrument. This data will be collected,
shared with the school and used to direct changes needed regarding program delivery and assist
in measuring program growth. Outcome-based evaluation is a systematic way to determine if the
program has achieved its goals. The Club will contract with an outside evaluator who will collect
data and determine whether goals were achieved. The outside evaluator will also align the data
and evaluation plan with the goals, measurable objectives, and the outcomes for the program.
Annual outcome evaluation will refine, improve and strengthen the program for subsequent

years. An annual report will be generated that will be reviewed by 21CCLC Advisory Board as
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well as the Club Board of Governors, The public will have access to evaluation results of the
program.

The Club has identified Dr. Steven Mumford as the program evaluator. Dr. Mumford is a
faculty member of the Master of Public Administration program at University of New Orleans,
specializing in program evaluation and non-proﬁt leadership. He has more than a decade of
experience conducting program evaluations for foundations and nonprofits throughout the United
States. Dr. Mumford obtained his Ph.D. for George Washington University, M.P.A from
University of Washington and B.A. from Columbia University.

The Club has also developed “Pulse Checks” in an effort keep a finger on the pulse of the
Club’s ongoing activities. This is an opportunity for the Club to perform quick surveys or polls
to evaluate what is and isn’t working inside the Club so improvements can be made to the

21CCLC program. We conduct Pulse Checks in three specific ways:

+ Poll - A great way to learn about specific aspects of members® Club Experience immediately
and anonymously. They come in two types:

o FExit polls ask a single “Questiori of the Day” that member answer as they transition out of
an area or exit the Club.

o Interactive polls, where members answer a small set of survey questions using phones or
tables and then discuss the results.

» Listening Session — Basically a focus group, listening sessions give kids a safe space to
express excitement, concerns, and make recommendations, allowing you to access the stories
and experiences behind the data.

e Parent Survey — Provides a difference viewpoint from crucial stakeholders. You’ll learn how
parents and guardians feel about the Club, their needs and interests, and their feelings about

their children’s Club Experience.
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7. Sustainability

The Club aggressively seeks funding to sustain programs, The Club has successfully
implemented previous 21CCLC grants and other grants from various state agencies as weil our
long-standing corporate partners, Private corporations contribute money and resources to support
and sustain Club programs. The companies also provide guidance with finance, risk-
management, human resources and marketing to build organizational capacity and ensure this
program is efficient and effective.

Currently, the Club is managing a statewide grant from Amerigroup Louisiana Inc. as the
fiscal agent for the Louisiana Alliance of Boys & Girls Clubs. The Club is also an AmeriCorps
grantee. In January of 2019 the Club hired a full-time Director of Development to establish a
comprehensive Fund Program including a trustee drive, individual giving campaigns and major
gifts solicitation.

The organization is led by a volunteer Board of Governors which has respons.ibility for
strategic direction, governance and oversight, The Club also has a Board of Trustees that
provides influence and outreach and helps raise operating funds for Club programs.

The Club is continuously developing ongoing internal fundraising strategies to further
expand its network of community partners (corporate and private donors) to sustain the
program once 21CCLC funding ends. The Club assemble a 21CCLC Advisory Board,
composed of the school principal, at least two parents from each site, leaders in the -
communities the targeted students live, The primary focus for the board will be in creating a
strategic and comprehensive sustainability plan that will seeking funding from private
sources via foundation grants, a majo; gifts campaign focused on contributions from

individual donors, and a corporate campaign.



ATTACHMENT I: CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

The undersigned hereby acknowledges she/he has read and understands all requirements and
specifications of the Request for Proposals (RFP), including attachments.

OFFICIAL CONTACT, The State requests that the Proposer designate one person to receive all
documents and the method in which the documents are best delivered. The Proposer should
identify the Contact name and fill in the information below: {Print Clearly}

Official Contact Name: Pat Van Burkleo

E-mail Address: pat@brclubs.org

Facsimile Number with area code: (225)383-3928

US Mail Address: ' 8281 Goodwood Boulevard, Suite A
Baton Rouge, LA 70806

Proposer shall certify that the above information is true and shall grant permission to the State
or Agencies to contact the above named person or otherwise verify the information provided.

By its submission of this proposal and authorized signature below, Proposer shall certify that:

1.

2.

The information contained in its response to this RFP is accurate;

Proposer shall comply with each of the mandatory requirements listed in the RFP and
will meet or exceed the functional and technical requirements specified therein;

Proposer shall accept the procedures, evaluation criteria, mandatory contract terms and
conditions, and all other administrative requirements set forth in this RFP.

Proposer's quote shall be valid for at least 90 calendar days from the date of proposal's
signature below;

Proposer understands that if selected as the successful Proposer, he/she will have
fourteen (14} business days from the date of delivery of final contract in which to
complete contract negotiations, if any, and execute the final contract document.

Proposer shall certify, by signing and submitting a proposal for $25,000 or more, that
their company, any subcontractors, or principals are not suspended or debarred by the
General Services Administration (GSA} in accordance with the requirements in OMB
Circular A-133. (A list of parties who have been suspended or debarred can be viewed
via the internet at https://www.sam.gov.}




7. Proposer understands that, if selected as a contractor, the Louisiana Department of
Revenue must determine that it is current in the filing of all applicable tax returns and
reports and in payment of all taxes, interest, penalties, and fees owed to the state and
collected by the LDR. Proposer shall comply with R.S. 39:1624(A)(10) by providing its
seven-digit LDR account number in order for tax payment compliance status to be
verified.

8. Proposer further acknowledges its understanding that issuance of a tax clearance
certificate by LDR is a necessary precondition to the approval of any contract by the
Office of State Procurement. The contracting agency reserves the right to withdraw its
consent to any contract without penalty and proceed with alternate arrangements,
should a prospective contractor fail to resolve any identified outstanding tax compliance
discrepancies with the LDR within seven (7) days of such notification.

9. Proposer certifies and agrees that the following information is correct: In preparing its
response, the Proposer has considered all proposals submitted from qualified, potential
subcontractors and suppliers, and has not, in the solicitation, selection, or commercial
treatment of any subcontractor or supplier, refused to transact or terminated business
activities, or taken other actions intended to limit commercial relations, with a person or
entity that is engaging in commercial transactions in Israel or Israeli-controlled
territories, with the specific intent to accomplish a boycott or divestment of Israel.
Proposer also has not retaliated against any person or other entity for reporting such
refusal, termination, or commercially limiting actions. The State reserves the right to

“reject the response of the Proposer if this certification is subsequently determined to be
false, and to terminate any contract awarded based on such a false response.

Signature of Proposer or

Authorized

Representative PO\J(/ Lo ‘Y)T_IYL/L/L- Cleor
Typed or Printed Name:  Pat Van Burkleo

Date: May 17, 2019

Title: Chief Professional Officer

Company Name: Boys & Girls Clubs of Greater Baton Rouge

Address: 8281 Goodwood Boulevard, Suite A

City: Baton Rouge State LA Zip: 70806




Proposer’'s Name Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge

Checklist
A complete proposal consists of all of the following items submitted in the following order. Proposers will not be
allowed to alter or revise application documents after submission.

Checked -

Required Documents
proposer

Checklist

Cover Letter (Section 1.9.1)

Table of Contents

Cover Page (with original signatures in blue ink) and Board Resolution

Funding Priority Points (Form AA)

Certification Statement (page 60)

Partnering Agencies Form - Form A

Memorandum of Understanding (MQU) Form — Form B

Private School Consultation Form - Form C

Private School Participating Schools Form - Form D

Program Summary Forms — Form E

Fiscal Manager/Bookkeeper Qualifications — Form F

Budget Forms
Veteran/Hudson Initiative Form and Documentation

S(SISISS|SISISIS|SISISIS|S]S!

Program Narrative inclusive of Louisiana 21* CCLC Performance Indicators Template

1. Two (2) fully complete originals signed in blue ink (no staple, binders, etc.) Label this
original as 215t CCLC19-Original.

2. One (1) electronic copy of the original signed proposal on a USB flash drive. Label
this copy as 215t CCLC19 original electronic copy.

3. Four (4) anonymized/blind electronic copies on four (4) individual USB flash drives.
Blind copies must be completely blinded electronically. Failure to do so will deem the
application ineligible and it will not be reviewed. Please review blind copies before m/
submitting to ensure all identifying information is blinded. Label blind copies as 215t
CCLC19 blind copy #1, #2, #3 and #4. Examples of redacted information are outlined
below.

a.  XXXXXXXX has more than 17 years of experience providing after-school
academic services to more than 130 schools across the country.

b. - has more than 17 years of experience providing after-school
academic services to more than 130 schools across the country.

[1 qualified
[] pisqualified

FOR LDOE USE ONLY




21°* Century Community Learning Centers Program
Proposal Cover Page

Type of Organization: (Check one only)

Local Education Agency (LEA)

Charter School(s)

Non-Profit Community Based Organization (CBO)
Non-Profit Faith-Based Organization (FBO)
Private School/Faith-Based Organization

Other

LOOXOO

Name of Proposer
Boys & Girls Clubs of Greater Baton Rouge

Address
8281 Goodwood Boulevard, Suite A

City/State Parish Zip Code
Baton Rouge, LA East Baton Rouge 70806

Contact Person Telephone (225)383-3928
Pat Van Burkleo

E-Mail Address FAX( )
pat@brclubs.org

| hereby certify that | am the proposer’s Superintendent/Chief School/Administrative
Officer/Agency Head and that the information contained in this proposal is, to the best of my
knowledge, complete and accurate. | further certify, to the best of my knowledge, that any ensuing
program and activity will be conducted in accordance with all applicable Federal and State laws
and regulations, proposal guidelines and instructions, certifications, assurances, and that the
requested budget amounts are necessary for the implementation of this project.

Authorized Signature: (in blue ink) Title:
i bz e il vonlln e Chief Professional Officer
Pod Uan Buwtde s

Typed Name: Date:
Pat Van Burkleo May 9, 2019




BOYS & GIRLS CLUB

OF GREATER BATON ROUGE

May 17, 2019

Ms. Karen Evans

RFP Receiving Coordinator
Louisiana Department of Education
Office of Management and Finance
P.0. Box 94064

Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9064

Ms. Evans:

Please accept this proposal from Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge for the 21st Century
Community Learning Centers funding. The Club is proposing a high-quality academic enrichment program
serving students attending low performing schools in Baton Rouge.

The mission of the Boys & Girls Club’s project is to provide intentional, outcome-driven youth
development programs that will increase academic performance of students (K-12) in a safe, positive
environment. The program will prepare students of all ages to graduate from high school with a plan for
their future by focusing on the indicators for youth that increase the likelihood of high school graduation.
As a 21stCCLC provider, the Club will serve 350 students through a structured after-school program to
enhance the lessons learned during the school day as well as through a summer enrichment program
designed to prevent summer learning loss. The Club will serve three low-performing East Baton Rouge
Parish School System (EBRPSS) sites include: Winbourne Elementary School (K-5), Inspire Charter School
(K-8) and Belaire High Schoaol (9-12).

Sincerely,
'!'ﬁ\}" A i 1 ~ 21 0 =~
PO U0 Voo, RILE

Pat R. Van Burkleo
President/Chief Professional Officer

GREAT FUTURES START HERE.

8281 Goodwood Blvd. | Suite A | Baton Rouge | LA | 70806-7742 | 225.383.3928 | BeGreatBatonRouge.org



BOYS & GIRLS CLUB

At the April 25, 2019 meeting of the Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge Board of
Governors with a quorum present, the following resolution was made:

RESOLVED: that the Board of Governors of the Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton
Rouge does hereby authorize Pat R. Van Burkleo, President, to negotiate
terms and conditions that he may deem advisable, contract the State of
Louisiana, and to bind this organization to execute said documents on
behalf of the corporation, and further we do herby give him the power and
authority to do all things necessary to implement, maintain, and/or review
said documents. The above resolution was passed by a majority of those
present and voting in accordance with the by-laws and articles of
incorporation;

| certify that the above and foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of a part of the
minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Boys & Girls Club of Greater

Baton Rouge held on April 25, 2019.

On A Ulrian D s L0 7
President
May 1, 2019

Date



FORM AA

215 Century Community Learning Centers Program
Funding Priority Page '

FUNDING PRIORITIES

Place a check in the box of the funding priorities you are seeking. Additionally, provide a
short summary as to how you qualify for each priority selected and attach it to this form. If
you do not provide the summary you wili not be eligible to receive the funding priority.

Proposing a program for middle school students $1525 per
student cost

Proposing a program in a parish not served in Cohort 9. $1525 per
student cost

Proposing a program for high school students $1525 per
student cost

Proposing a program whose focus is STEAM ' $1525 per
student cost

m O O 0O =

Proposing a program that targets Louisiana “D” or “F" or $1525 per
“UIR” schools. Click HERE for UIR scheools. student cost

* pdditional funds distributed for funding priorities are solely based upon funding availability.

Cohort 9 Parish List
Ascension Morehouse Richland
Caddo Natchitoches Sabine
Concordia Crleans St. Landry
Fast Baton Rouge Quachita St. Tammany
Iberville Plaguemines Tangipahoa
lefferson Point Coupee Unicn

Madison



FORM A

PARTNERING AGENCIES FORM (REQUIRED BY FEDERAL LAW)

COMPLETE THIS FORM FOR ANY SCHOOL AND COMMUNITY BASED PARTNERSHIPS
List the name, address and contact person for each partnering agency. Each of these agencies
must sign a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) found on Form B which must be submitted
with this proposal. NOTE: An individual, agency, organization or other entity that only provides
services {usually for a fee) is considered to be a vendor, not a partner, and would not require a

Partnership Agreement.

Name of Agency/School

Address

Name of Contact Person and
Email Address

Belaire High School

12121 Tams Dr,
Baton Rouge, LA 70815

Angela Jones,
ajonesl@ebrschools.org

Inspire Charter Academy

5454 N Foster Dr, Baton
Rouge, LA 70805

Kimberly Ringgold-Boudreaux,
87.kboudreaux@nhaschools.com

Winbourne Elementary
School

4503 Winbourne Ave,
Baton Rouge, LA 70805

Mrs. P. Brisco,
pbrisco@ebrschools.org




FORM B

Memorandum of Understanding
Louisiana 21°* Century Community Learning Centers Program

Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge

Name of Proposer
And

East Baton Rouge School System

Name of Partnering Organization Completing MOU

are committed to implementing a comprehensive 21° Century Community Learning Center program that provides
meaningful, academically based after-school activities and extended learning opportunities for children in the
district and their families. The entities named herein recognize the necessity for continual collaboration among local
partners for the development, implementation and continuous program improvement of dynamic after-school
educational opportunities for youth and their families in

winbourne Elementary School / Inspire Charter Academy / Belaire High School
East Baton Rouge

Name of School/ District/Parish

The collaborators will strive to accomplish 215 Century Community Learning Center objectives that are specific to
their own area(s) of involvement. The above-named partnering agency pledges to collaborate with the above-named
proposer to provide the following specific items/services;

PO\b U P@\M};@L@/ Pat Van Burkleo Chief Professional Officer

Signature Typed Name Title
Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge 5/14/19
Proposer Date

[ D@ arren Drake Superintendent
Signat\u/re ; Typed Name Title
East Baton Rouge School System 5/14/19
Partnering Agency Date

The parties mentioned above have agreed to provide the following:




AUTHORIZATION FOR SIGNATURE OF SUPERINTENDENT

Date: 5/9/2019

To:  Warren Drake, Superintendent of Schools

The attached document has been reviewed and is in proper order for Superintendent’s signature.
Please check appropriate document:

(] Budget [ Budget Revision [X Grant [JLetter [JAgreement/Contract [ Miscellaneous
Contract/Agreement/Document Title: 21st CCLC

Contract/Agreement/Document Number (if applicable):

Originator of Contract/Agreement/Document: Boys & Girls Club

Awarded Company/Vendor(s):

Description of Products/Services: Out of School Time Educational Program

Contract Value (estimate if you do not have an exact value): $400,000

Term of Contract/Agreement/Document: 2019-2021 Renewal Date: Click or tap to enter a
date.
Funding Source: Choose an item. Choose an item.

Board Approval Required:[] Yes X No Approval Date (if required): 5/15/2019

Notes:Contact: Marci Bradley, Boys & Girls Club, 225.383.3928

For Superintendent’s Office use only:
Copy of completed form submitted to Purchasing Department for database entry: [Yes (] No

If no, reason why:

Originator: MC’KC; gQG‘A [6""_‘!, Bk ‘S-" | L".’ - /‘/q

Approval: Date:

Legal Review: " ; Date: 5. \U - QN\Q\
WY



) & | Winbourne Elementary

4503 Winbourne Ave
' Baton Rouge, LA 70805-6833
EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM Office 225-355-4446, Fax 225-355-6570

May 9, 2019

21° Century Community Learning Centers Grant
Louisiana Department of Education

Office of Management and Finance

P. 0. Box 94064

Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9064

To Whom It May Concern:

It is my pleasure to partner with Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge in submitting this 21 Century
Community School Grant. It is our goal to provide opportunities for the following:

¢ academic enrichment including providing tutorial services to help Winbourne Elementary
students;

e offer students a broad array of additional services, programs and activities, such as youth
development activities, service learning, nutrition and health education, drug and violence
prevention programs, counseling programs, arts, music, physical fitness and wellness programs,
technology education programs, financial literacy programs, environmental literacy programs,
mathematics, science, career and technical programs, internship or apprenticeship programs
and other ties to in-demand industry sector or occupations for high school students that are
designed to reinforce and complement the regular academic program of participating students;
and

¢ offer families of students served by Boys & Girls Club opportunities for active and meaningful
engagement in their children’s education, including opportunities for literacy and related
educational development.

As a partner, the School will provide the following:

e Access to needed space including cafeteria, library, tech center and classrooms

e Have a faculty representative serve on the grant advisory board

e Provide student data information as allowed by privacy regulations

e Foster positive communications between the school staff/faculty and the Boys & Girls Club
Celebrate success and overcome obstacles to support the successful implementation of the
grant.
I hope you will give this request every consideration. Thank you.
Sincerely,

Mrs. P. Brisco
Principal

Winbourne Elementary School
ONE TEAM, ONE MISSION

The East Baton Rouge Parish School System and all of its entities (including Career and Technical Education Programs) does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, religion, national origin, disability
or gender in its educational programs and activities {including employment and application for employment), and it is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of gender by Title IX (20 USC 168)
and on the basis of disability by Section 504 (42 USC 794). The Title IX Coordinator is Andrew Davis, Director of Risk Management (ADavisé@ebrschools.org) - phone (225) 929-8705, The Section 504
Coordinator is Elizabeth Taylor Chapman, Director of Exceptional Student Services (ETaylor@ebrschools.org) - phone (225) 929-8400.

A SACS/CASI Accredited School District * An Equal Opportunity Employer



INSPIRE CHARTER ACADEMY
J:x T 0

Date : May 14, 2019

21% Century Community Learning Centers Grant
Louisiana Department of Education

Office of Management and Finance

P. O. Box 94064

Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9064

To Whom It May Concern:

It is my pleasure to partner with Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge in submitting this 21 Century
Community School Grant. Itis our goal to provide opportunities for the following:
* academic enrichment including providing tutorial services to help Inspire Charter School
students;
 offer students a broad array of additional services, programs and activities, such as youth
development activities, service learning, nutrition and health education, drug and violence
prevention programs, counseling programs, arts, music, physical fitness and wellness programs,
technology education programs, financial literacy programs, environmental literacy programs,
mathematics, science, career and technical programs, internship or apprenticeship programs
and other ties to in-demand industry sector or occupations for high school students that are
designed to reinforce and complement the regular academic program of participating students;
and
e offer families of students served by Boys & Girls Club opportunities for active and meaningful
engagement in their children’s education, including opportunities for literacy and related
educational development.

As a partner, the School will provide the following:
e Access to needed space including cafeteria, library, tech center and classrooms
* Have afaculty representative serve on the grant advisory board
* Provide student data information as allowed by privacy regulations
e Foster positive communications between the school staff/faculty and the Boys & Girls Club
e Celebrate success and overcome obstacles to support the successful implementation of the
grant.

I hope you will give this request every consideration. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Principal
Inspire Charter School

® 5454 NORTH FOSTER DRIVE e BATON ROUGE, LA 70805
© 225 356 3936 OFFICE e 866 933 8442 FAX
¢ INSPIRECHARTERACADEMY.ORG
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Belaire High School

12121 Tams Dr

Baton Rouge, LA 70815-2698

Office 225-272-1860, Fax 225-272-3782

ay 3

EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL SYSTEM

21t Century Community Learning Centers Grant
Louisiana Department of Education

Office of Management and Finance

P. O. Box 94064

Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9064

To Whom It May Concern:

Itis my pleasure to partner with Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge in submitting this 215 Century
Community School Grant. It is our goal to provide opportunities for the following:

e academic enrichment including providing tutorial services to help Belaire Creative Sciences and
Arts Magnet High School students;

e offer students a broad array of additional services, programs and activities, such as youth
development activities, service learning, nutrition and health education, drug and violence
prevention programs, counseling programs, arts, music, physical fitness and wellness programs,
technology education programs, financial literacy programs, environmental literacy programs,
mathematics, science, career and technical programs, internship or apprenticeship programs
and other ties to in-demand industry sector or occupations for high school students that are
designed to reinforce and complement the regular academic program of participating students;
and

e offer families of students served by Boys & Girls Club opportunities for active and meaningful
engagement in their children’s education, including opportunities for literacy and related
educational development.

As a partner, the School will provide the following:
e Access to needed space including cafeteria, library, tech center and classrooms
* Have afaculty representative serve on the grant advisory board
e Provide student data information as allowed by privacy regulations
e Foster positive communications between the school staff/faculty and the Boys & Girls Club
e Celebrate success and overcome obstacles to support the successful implementation of the
grant.

I hope you will give this request every consideration. Thank you.

Belaire Creative Sciences and Arts Magnet High School
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A SACS/CASI ACCREDITED SCHOOL DISTRICT AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



FORM C
Private School Consultation Form (REQUIRED BY FEDERAL LAW)

Students who attend private schools in the area to be served by the proposed program are
eligible to participate

(area= attendance zone or within a 3-5 mile radius). If any private schools are located in the area
to be served, the proposer is expected to consult with the private school officials during the
design and development of the program on issues such as needs identification, services to be
offered, service delivery, program assessment, and scope and size of services to be provided to
private school students.

If private schools are located in the area that could be served by the proposed program, did any
decline participation in the program? (Check one)

O Yes. There are private schools located in the proposed program area that declined
participation.
® No. All private schools located in the proposed program area have agreed to participate.

O No. There are no private schools located in the proposed program area.

If yes, list all private schools that were consulted but declined the opportunity to have their
students participate. Inthe second column, print the name, title and phone number of the school
that was consulted. In the third column, provide the date(s) and type(s) of consultation {e.g.,
face-to-face meeting, e-mail, fax, telephone call, letter and videoconference) and the reason(s)
for declining. Private schools whose students will participate in the program must be listed on
the Participating Schools Form.

Print Name, Title &

Phone N'umb_e'r of Date(s}) and Type(s) of

~ Private School Name Consultation and reason (s) for -

" School Official > anonand reason
_ R declining to participate.
Berean Adventist Christian Blind letter Mailed letter on 4/22/2019
Academy Invited telephone conference call
on 4/30/2019
Declined: no interest
Brighter Horizon School Dr. Naser Elayan Mailed letter on 4/22/2019

225.927.2521 | Invited telephone conference call
on 4/30/2019
Declined: no interest

Cristo Rey Baton .Rouge Eric Engemann Mailed letter on 4/22/2019
Franciscan High School 225.615.7479




Private School Name

Print Name, Title &
Phone Number of
School Official

Date(s} and Type(s) of
Consultation and reason (s) for
declining to participate. -

Invited telephone conference call
on 4/30/2019
Declined: no interest

Mckanstry Preparatory Blind Letter Mailed letter on 4/22/2019
School/Little Invited telephone conference call

on 4/30/2019

Declined: nointerest

Paul's Christian Academy Blind Letter Mailed letter on 4/22/2019

Invited telephone conference call
on 4/30/2019
Declined: no interest

Redemptorist St. Gerard School

Rachel Mosby
225,355.1879

Mailed letter on 4/22/2019
Invited telephone conference call
on 4/30/2019

Declined: nointerest

Sacred Heart of Jesus Catholic
School

Carolyn Guidry
225.383.7481

Mailed letter on 4/22/2019
Invited telephone conference call
on 4/30/2019

Declined: no interest

St Alphonsus Catholic School

Cynthia Ryals, Ed.D.
225.261.5299

Mailed letter on 4/22/2019
Invited telephone conference call
on 4/30/2019

Declined: no interest

Victory Academy Sue Cashio Mailed letter on 4/22/2019
225.272.8339 | Invited telephone conference call

on 4/30/2019

Declined: no interest

Vision City Blind Letter Mailed letter on 4/22/2019

Invited telephone conference call
on 4/30/2019
Declined: no interest

Blind letters were sent to schools that were found via a Google search, but no additional

information was available.




FORM D
Private School
Participating Schools Form

Proposer's Name: Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge

Please list all schools attended by the students you propose to serve. All information must be provided in full.

{N) Non-pubtic Total Number of Grade Levels to
School Building Enroliment Children to be be Served by Building
Name Number Served by this this proposal Principal’'s
proposal Signature
{in blue ink)
N/A N/A N/A N/A NiA NIA
N/A N/A NIA N/A : N/A N/A
NIA NiA N/A N/A NiA NIA
- NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA N/A
“NIA NIA N/A N/A - NiA NiA
N/A NIA N/A NIA N/A N/A
NIA N/A N/A N/A NIA N/A

**No private schools will be participating in our grant application so this section is not applicable.*



FORM E

Program Summary Form (4 sites Max)

Total
number | Isthisa | Student | Grade
Naba's of Title | | Population | Levels
Days and times of program operation throughout students | School? to be to be
Address of
SR week to be (Y/N) served served
served
at each
site
Belaire Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat [_IElem 9-12
High 2:30- | 2:30- [2:30- | 2:30- 100 [(Middle
School 6:00pm | 6:00pm | 6:00pm | 6:00pm DJHigh
Winbourne | Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat DJElem K-5
Elementary | 3:30- | 3:30- [ 3:30- [3:30- | 3:30- [IMiddle
School 6:00pm | 6:00pm | 6:00pm | 6:00pm | 6:00pm 100 [IHigh
Inspire Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat D<Elem K-8
Charter 3:30- 3:30- 3:30- 3:30- 3:30- 150 XMiddle
Academy 6:00pm | 6:00pm | 6:00pm | 6:00pm | 6:00pm [JHigh
Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat [IElem
[IMiddle
[IHigh
Total
Number of
students 320
to be
served:
Services to be provided in this Contract (check all that apply):
X Academics Support X Physical Fitness, Wellness Health
Academic Enrichment Technology, Video or Media Nutrition
B3 Mathematics I Library Services B vouth Development
[ science Family Literacy Drug/Violence Prevention
B English Language Arts B Other Family Education 1 Counseling
B Art, Music, Dance, Theater Tutoring/Mentoring Character Education
1 Entrepreneurial Education STEM/STEAM X1 Service Learning
X Expanded Learning Time I ACTPrep O End of Course Test (EOCT)
[ Credit Recovery L1 Advance Placement Test Prep



FORM F
Fiscal Manager/Bookkeeper Qualifications Form

Candidate Full Legal Name: ‘Q\‘ \i;;r\ﬂ Kl *(‘_J;’]P NS Le,\z) l oVl C

Budge

First Middle Last
Please indicate which ONE of the three minimum qualifications the candidate meets and attach the
appropriate verified supporting documentation.

\}a/ccalaureate degree with a minimum of 24 hours of business related courses, such as
accounting, finance, or managment.

» Attach official transcript(s) from accredited college(s) with qualifying courses and degree details

I Certified Public Accountant licensed in Louisiana.

> Attach an up to date copy of CPA license

Masters degree in Accounting, Business Administration, Business Management, Finance, or
Public Administration.

> Attach official graduate transcript and concentration certificate if it's not specified on the transcript.

Verified by:

Contractor Representative

Approved by:

LDOE Representative

Page 86 of 94
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REQUEST FOR TRANSCRIPT(S)

LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY
Office of the University Registrar
112 Thomas Boyd Hall, Baton Rouge, LA 70803-2804
Phone: (225) 578-1686 Fax: (225) 578-5991
ALL FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS TO THE UNIVERSITY SHOULD BE CLEAR AT THE TIME OF REQUESTING.
Transcript requests are processed as rapidly as possible and are usually honored within one {1} day of request.
One week should be allowed for a request made at the end of any semester or summer term.

4/11/19

*SSN/LSUID; 433-53-5868 Date:
1

**NUMBER OF TRANSCRIPTS TO BE MAILED: FEDEX ACCT NO. (IF APPLICABLE):

LAST ENROLLMENT: 0 cURRENT O rFaLL [ sprRING [ SUMMER YEAR: 2019

Check if Applicable: [] HOLD FOR FINAL GRADES [] ].D. (juris bocToRATE} RECORD ONLY?
[0 HOLD FOR POSTING OF THE FOLLOWING IDL/ODL COURSE GRADE(S):

Name as it appears on LSU record: LeBlanc Allison Kitchens
LAST FIRST MIDDLE
6/14/1967
MAIDEN NAME OTHER NAME(S) DATE OF BIRTH
eMAIL: allisonleblanc@live.com PHONE: 225-571-2297

MAIL TO THE ADDRESS{ES) LISTED BELOW: **LSU provides TWO FREE transcripts per day, For each
additional transcript, $5.00 will be charged per transcript per
day. Make checks payable to LSU.

Name & Address:

Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge

8281 Goodwood Blvd Suite A

Baton Rouge, LA 70806

Name & Address:

7\
I understand that transgripts will not be issued until all financial opligations to the university are cleared.
LY ~
(_,Q QQLJ;(M R

***SIGNATURE FOR RELEASE OF TRANSCRIPTS***

Pursuant to Federal Law 93-380, this persanal information is transferred only on the condition that you will not permit any other party to have access to such informatien without
the written consent of the student, Having so transferred such information, LSU disclaims further responsihility.

* The Social Security Number (S85N) you provide for enrollment purpeses, or when requesting specific services, such as transcripts, enrollment verification, tax reporting, financial
afd, and other sources may net be avaflable to you. Your SSN will be stored in a central system and used only for official reporting and record keeping. [t will not be used as the
primary source to ldentlfy you with in the LSU system, The LSUID will be used as the primary identifier.

TRANSCRIPTS WILL ONLY BE MAILED OR SENT ELECTRONICALLY. TRANSCRIPTS WILL NOT BE FAXED.



Name of Eligible
Recipient:
Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip:

Louisiana Department of Education
Budget Summary

Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge

8281 Goodwood BLvd., Suite A

Baton Rouge, LA 70809

Program: 21st CCLC

Program Fiscal Year: 2019-2020

Project Number: ¥ F P - VWK~ 200707
Submitted by: Pat R. Van Burkleo '

Source of Funds: __ X Federal State Telephone #: (225)383.39285
Object
Code Expenditure Category Amount
100 Salaries $301,684
200 Employee Benefits $47,237
300 Purchased Professional/Tech Svcs. $89,644
400 Purchased Property Services $0
500 Other Purchased Services $18,058
600 Supplies $46,412
800 Other Objects $5,312
Subtotal - Operating Budget $508,346
Indirect Costs (if applicable)
Approved 4.5% $22,876
700 Property 30
900 Other Uses of Funds $0

GRANTEE INFORMATION

Qo \Joun Pouwr KA

ol

Representative of the entity:

Date:

STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Approved Division Director/Designee: Date:

Approved Ed. Finance Director/Designee: Date:

SDEB-1



Louisiana Department of Education

Budget Detail
Name of Eligible
Recipient: Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge Program: 21st CCLC
Mailing Address: 8281 Goodwood BLvd., Suite A Program Fiscal Year: 2019-2020
Pl VIR T T
City, State, Zip: Baton Rouge, LA 70809 Project Number: KEY. (/) ‘fl; AN ’i’f,(],[‘l Ji tjl ()7
Submitted by: Pat R. Van Burkleo B
Source of Funds: X Federal State Telephone #: (225)383.39285
Year 1
Object
Code Expenditure Category Amount
100 SALARIES
Project Director of 21st CCLC - FTE - Salary $46,200.00
FTE - Salary Position
Education Liaison $25,000.00
PTE 1,000 hrs annual x $25
S
2 - Middle/High School Site Coordinators $25,344.00
2 - PTE 130 school days x 4 hrs + 24 Summer Days x 8 hrs + Summer Staff Development
5 days x 8 hrs + School Development Days 10 days x 4 hours) x $16 an Hour
1 - Elementary School Site Coordinators $14,192.00
PTE 162 school days x 3.5 hrs + 24 Summer Days x 10 hrs + Summer Staff Development
5 days x 8 hrs + School Development Days 10 days x 4 hours) x $16 an Hour
16 Middle/High School Instructors $127,952.00
16 - PTE 130 school days x 3.5 hrs + 24 Summer Days x 8 hrs + Summer Staff
Development 5 days x 8 hrs + School Development Days 10 days x 4 hours) x $11 an
Hour
6 Elementary School Instructors $53,196.00
6 - PTE 162 school days x 3. hrs + 24 Summer Days x 10 hrs + Summer Staff
Development 5 days x 8 hrs + School Development Days 10 days x 4 hours) x $11 an
Hour
Data Entry Clerk $9,800.00
1 PTE - 49 weeks x 5 days x 4 hrs x $10
TOTAL SALARIES $301,684.00

SDEB-1A




200

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health insurance $4,200,00
FTE only 12 Months x $350 monthly
FICA (7.65%) - Provide Total Salary Amount used to determine benefit cost,
$301,684.00 X T7.7% $23,078.83
Medicare (1.45%) -Provide Total Salary Amount used to determine benefit cost.
$301,684.00 X 1.45% $4,374.42
Retirement (10%}- Provide to all who work more than 1000 hours
$139,846.00 X 10.0% $12,053.60
Worker's Comp. { 1%}-Provide Total Salary Amount and Rate used to determine benefit cost,
$301,684.00 X 1.170% $3,520.70
TOTAL BENEFITS $47,236.55
300 PURCHASED PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES
Allison LeBlanc $17,600.00
Accounting/Bookkeeper/Financial Contractor $44 per hour x 8 hrs week x 50 weeks
Payroll Services, Grant Reporting
First Student - Bus Services $67,044.00
Afterschool 4 buses x 170 days x 2 hours x $10.50 driver + 15 miles x $2.50 miie
Summer 4 Buses x 24 days x 8 hours x $10.50 driver + 75 miles x $2.50 mile
Project Evaulator $5,000.00
Flat Rate for Annual Evaultor
Online Platform to survey and strengthen SEL's
TOTAL PURCHASED PROF/TECH SERV. $89,644.00

SDEB-1A




400

PURCHASED PROPERTY SERVICES

For every service budgeted, provide the following:

1. List sites,

2. List applicable rates.

Repairs/Maintenance (Llst types - e.g. equipment, atc.)

Rental of Equipment (List types - e.g. copier, computer, etc.)

Gther Purchased Property Services {Specify below.)

TOTAL PURCHASED PROPERTY SERVICES

$0.00

SDEB-1A




500 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
Telephone - Cell phones for Site Coordinators and Project Director $3,000.00
Cnline Reporting via cell phones
Printing - $2,780.80
Materials for Program Activities & Curriculum
Target 400 students x 80 coples x 11 months x .0078 a copy
Background Checks - First Advantage $816.00
For all Staff
40 positions + 20 turnover x $13.60
Travel - In-State (List position title and conference to be attended and/or applicable mileage.)
Project Director - $1,653,00
Travel from Site to Site
190-days x 15 miles x $0.58
Travel - Out-of-State (List position title and conference to be attended.}
The Unlted States Department of Education-sponsored Summer Institute $4,904.00
Project Director and Education Director
Conference Fee - $250
Flight - average flight $450
lodging $181 per night x 4 nights
Per Diem 376 per day x 4 days
The Beyond School Hours Conference $4,904.00
Project Directoa; and Education Director
Conference Fee - $250
Flight - average flight $450
Lodging $181 pet night x 4 nights
Per Diem $76 per day x 4 days
TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES $18,057.80

SDEB-1A




600

SUPPLIES

Provide several examples of the Materials and Supplies to be purchased

34,260.00

Consumable Supplies for Programs
100 Elementary Students x 186 days x .60 a day
259 Middle & High Students x 154 days x .60 a day
Paper, STEM materials, Art Supplies, Currirulum supplies, etc.
Great Minds: Wit & Wisdom $12,151.68
evidence-based, integrated and coherent program
TOTAL SUPPLIES $46,411.68
800 OTHER OBJECTS
Dues and Fees (List all organizational dues and fees and describe purpose below )
Parenting Program '$5,312.00
Family Nights Activities, Communicaations, etc.
TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS $5,312.00
- SUBTOTAL-OPERATING BUDGET $508,346.03
Enter in your approved indirect rate below. .
INDIRECT COST  |4.5000% $22,875.57
700 PROPERTY
TOTAL PROPERTY $0.00
900 OTHER USES OF FUNDS
TOTAL OTHER USES OF FUNDS $0.00

TOTAL BUDGET DETAIL SHEETS

$531,221.60

SDEB-1A



School Days
High/Middle Eiementary

Aug 12 15
Sep 16 20
Oct 17 20
Nov 12 16
Dec 8 10
Jan 11 14
Feb 14 18
Mar 18 22
Apr 14 16
May 8 11
School Year 130 162
3.50 2.50
455 405
Jun 18
Jul 6

Summer 24 24



Positive Action
Pre k 400
k 450
400
340
400
400
400
400
450
450
1000
1050
1000
1000
8140
Family 10320
18460

—
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Name of Eligible
Recipient:
Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip:

Louisiana Department of Education
Budget Summary

Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge

8281 Goodwood BLvd., Suite A

Baton Rouge, LA 70809

Program: 21st CCLC

Program Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 i

Project Number: WP WTOPUR- 207107
Submitted by: Pat R. Van Burkleo B

Source of Funds: _X  Federal State Telephone #: (225)383.39285
Object
Code Expenditure Cat_egory Amount
100 Salaries $311,109
200 Employee Benefits $48,735
300 Purchased Professional/Tech Svcs. $89,644
400 Purchased Property Services $0
500 Other Purchased Services $18,058
600 Supplies $34,260
800 Other Objects $5,312
Subtotal - Operating Budget $507,118
Indirect Costs (if applicable)
Approved 4.5% $22,820
700 Property $0
900 Other Uses of Funds $0

GRANTEE INFORMATION

Qodn v, Paukns . 1N

Representative of the entity:

Date:

STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Approved Division Director/Designee: Date:

Approved Ed. Finance Director/Designee: Date:

SDEB-1



Louisiana Department of Education

Budget Detail
Name of Eligible
Recipient: Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge Program: 21st CCLC
Mailing Address: 8281 Goodwood BLvd., Suite A Program Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 L
AT V. T Redr T —TIal I T/
City, State, Zip: Baton Rouge, LA 70809 Project Number: %4 I Py )}’f?*ﬁ’{j fﬂ_ ol ¥ ,‘Zjﬁ L.
Submitted by: Pat R. Van Burkleo =
Source of Funds: X Federal State Telephone #: (225)383.39285
Year 2
Object
Code Expenditure Category Amount
100 SALARIES
Project Director of 21st CCLC - FTE - Salary $50,400.00
FTE - Salary Position
Education Liaison $25,000.00
PTE 1,000 hrs annual x $25
2 - Middle/High School Site Coordinators $25,740.00
2 - PTE 130 school days x 4 hrs + 24 Summer Days x 8 hrs + Summer Staff Development
5 days x 8 hrs + School Development Days 10 days x 4 hours) x $16.25 an Hour
1 - Elementary School Site Coordinators $14,413.75
PTE 162 school days x 3.5 hrs + 24 Summer Days x 10 hrs + Summer Staff Development
5 days x 8 hrs + School Development Days 10 days x 4 hours) x $16.25 an Hour
16 Middle/High School Instructors $130,860.00
16 - PTE 130 school days x 3.5 hrs + 24 Summer Days x 8 hrs + Summer Staff
Development 5 days x 8 hrs + School Development Days 10 days x 4 hours) x $11.25 an
Hour
6 Elementary School Instructors $54,405.00
6 - PTE 162 school days x 3. hrs + 24 Summer Days x 10 hrs + Summer Staff
Development 5 days x 8 hrs + School Development Days 10 days x 4 hours) x $11.25 an
Hour
Data Entry Clerk $10,290.00
1 PTE - 49 weeks x 5 days x 4 hrs x $10.50
TOTAL SALARIES $311,108.75

SDEB-1A




200

EMPLQYEE BENEFITS

Health Insurance $4,200.00
FTE enly 12 Months x $350 monthly
FICA (7.65%) - Provide Total Salary Amount used to determine benefit cost.
$311,108.75 X 7.7% $23,799.82
Medicare (1.45%) -Provide Total Salary Amount used to determine benefit cost,
$311,108.75 X 1.45% $4,511.08
Retirement (10%)- Provide to all who work more than 1000 hours
$139,846.00 X 10.0% $12,584.38
Waorker's Comp. ( 1%}-Provide Total Salary Amount and Rate used to determine benefit cost.
$311,108.75 X 1.170% $3,639.97
TOTAL BENEFITS $48,735.24
300 PURCHASED PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES
Allison LeBlanc $17,600.00
Accounting/Bookkeeper/Financial Contractor $44 per hour x 8 hrs week x 50 weeks
Payrolt Services, Grant Reporting
First Student - Bus Services $67,044.00
Afterschoal 4 buses x 170 days x 2 hours x $10.50 driver + 15 miles x $2.50 mile
Summer 4 Buses x 24 days x 8 hours x $10.50 driver + 75 miles x $2.50 mile
Project Evaulator $5,000.00
Flat Rate for Annual Evaultor
Online Platform to survey and strengthen SEL's
TOTAL PURCHASED PROF/TECH SERV. $89,644.00

SDEB-1A




400

PURCHASED PROPERTY SERVICES

For every service budgeted, provide the following:

1. List sites.

2, List applicable rates.

Repairs/Maintenance (List types - e.g. equipment, etc.)

Rental of Equipment {List types - e.g. copier, computer, etc.)

Other Purchased Property Services {Specify below.)

TOTAL PURCHASED PROPERTY SERVICES

$0.00

SDEB-1A




500 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
Telephone - Cell phones for Site Coordinators and Project Director $3,000.00
___Online Reporting via cell phones
Printing - ‘ $2,780.80
Materiais for Program Activities & Curriculum
Target 400 students x 80 copies x 11 months x .0079 a copy
Background Checks - First Advantage $816.00
For all Staff
40 posltions + 20 turmover x $13.60
Travel - In-State (List position title and conference to be attended and/or applicable mileage.)
Project Director - $1,653.00
Travel from Site to Site
190 days x 15 miles x $0.58
Travel - Out-of-State {List position title and conference to be attended.)
The United States Department of Education-sponsored Summer Institute $4,904.00
Project Director and Education Director .
Conference Fee - $250
Flight - average flight $450
Lodging $181 per night x 4 nights
Per Diem $76 per day x 4 days
The Beyond School Hours Conference $4,904.00
Project Director aﬁd Education Director
Conference Fee - $250
Flight - average flight $450
Lodging $181 per night x 4 nights
Per Diem $76 per day x 4 days
TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES $18,057.80

SDEB-1A



600 SUPPLIES
Provide several examples of the Materials and Supplies to be purchased
Consumabie Supplies for Programs 34,260.00
100 Elementary Students x 186 days x .60 a day
259 Middle & High Students x 154 days x .60 a day
Paper, STEM materials, Art Supplies, Currirulum supplies, etc.
TOTAL SUPPLIES $34,260.00
800 OTHER OBJECTS
Dues and Fees (List all organizational dues and fees and describe purpose below )
Parenting Program $5.312.00
Family Nights Activities, Communicaations, etc.
TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS $5,312.00
SUBTOTAL-OPERATING BUDGET $507,117.79
Enter in your approved indirect rate below.
INDIRECT COST ~ |4.5000% $22,820.30
700 PROPERTY
TOTAL PROPERTY $0.00
900 OTHER USES OF FUNDS
TOTAL OTHER USES OF FUNDS $0.00
TOTAL BUDGET DETAIL SHEETS $529,938.09

SDEB-1A



School Days
High/Middle Elementary

Aug 12 15
Sep 16 20
Oct 17 20
Nov 12 16
Dec 8 10
Jan 11 14
Feb 14 18
Mar 18 22
Apr 14 16
May 8 11
School Year 130 162
' 3.50 250
455 405

Jun 18

Jul 6

Summer 24 24



Positive Action
Pre k 400
k 450
400
340
400
400
400
400
450
450
1000
1050
1000
1000
8140
Family 10320
18460
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Louisiana Department of Education

Budget Summary
Name of Eligible
Recipient: Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge Program: 21st CCLC
Mailing Address: 8281 Goodwood BlLvd., Suite A Program Fiscal Year: 202_1-2022 ' ] _ 7
City, State, Zip:  Baton Rouge, LA 70809 Project Number: KREF UTBE [ = AXXTTTIT7
Submitted by: Pat R. Van Burkleo
Source of Funds: X Federal State Telephone #: (225)383.39285
Object
Code Expenditure Category Amount
100 Salaries $311,109
200 Employee Benefits $48,735
300 Purchased Professional/Tech Sves. $89, 644
400 Purchased Property Services $0
500 Other Purchased Services $18,058
600 Supplies $34,260
800 Other Objects $5,312
Subtotal - Operating Budget $507,118
Indirect Costs (if applicable)
Approved 4.5% $22,820
700 Property 50
900 $0

GRANTEE INFORMATION

POy oL

Ol

STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Approved Division Director/Designee: Date:

]

Representative of the entity: Date:

Approved Ed. Finance Director/Designee: Date:

SDEB-1



Name of Eligible

Louisiana Department of Education
Budget Detail

Recipient: Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge Program: 21st CCLC
Mailing Address: 8281 Goodwood BLvd., Suite A Program Fiscal Year: 2021-2022 ) " ;
T Tr. v 1/ ) N & 7 r
City, State, Zip: Baton Rouge, LA 70809 Project Number: é& \”i" . Lﬁ ]9 %’*‘b |(\ 0 ))CL’(U | L[(/ /8
Submitted by: Pat R. Van Burkleo
Source of Funds: X Federal State Telephone #: (225)383.39285
Year 3
Object
Code Expenditure Category Amount
100 SALARIES
Project Director of 21st CCLC - FTE - Salary $50,400.00
FTE - Salary Pasition
Education Liaison $25,000.00
PTE 1,000 hrs annual x $25
2 - Middle/High School Site Coordinators $25,740.00
2- PTE 130 school days x 4 hrs + 24 Summer Days x 8 hrs + Summer Staff Development
5 days x 8 hrs + School Development Days 10 days x 4 hours) x $16.25 an Hour
1 - Elementary School Site Coordinators $14,413.75
PTE 162 school days x 3.5 hrs + 24 Summer Days x 10 hrs + Summer Staff Development
5 days x 8 hrs + School Development Days 10 days x 4 hours) x $16.25 an Hour
16 Middle/High School Instructors $130,860.00
16 - PTE 130 school days x 3.5 hrs + 24 Summer Days x 8 hrs + Summer Staff
Development 5 days x 8 hrs + School Development Days 10 days x 4 hours) x $11.25 an
Hour
6 Elementary School Instructors $54,405.00
6 - PTE 162 school days x 3. hrs + 24 Summer Days x 10 hrs + Summer Staff
Development 5 days x 8 hrs + School Development Days 10 days x 4 hours) x $11.25 an
Hour
Data Entry Clerk $10,290.00
1PTE - 49 weeks x 5 days x 4 hrs x $10.50
TOTAL SALARIES $311,108.75

SDEB-1A



200 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Heailth Insurance $4,200.00
FTE only 12 Months x $350 monthly

FICA {7.85%) - Provide Total Salary Amount used to determine benefit cost,

$311,108.75 X 7.7% $23,799.82

Medicare (1.45%) -Provide Total Salary Amount used to determine benefit cost.

$311,108.75 X 1.45% $4,511.08

Retirement (10%}- Provide to all who work more than 1000 hours

$139,846.00 X 10.0% $12,584.38

Worker's Comp. { 1%}-Provide Total Salary Amount and Rate used to determine benefit cost.

$311,108.75 X 1.170% $3,639.97

TOTAL BENEFITS $48,735.24
300 PURCHASED PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES

Allison LeBlanc $17,600.00
Accounting/Bookkesper/Financial Contractor $44 per hour x 8 hrs week x 50 weeks
Payroll Services, Grant Reporting

First Student - Bus Services $67,044.00
Afterschool 4 buses x 170 days x 2 hours x $10.50 driver + 15 miles x $2.50 mile
Summer 4 Buses x 24 days x 8 hours x $10.50 driver + 75 miles x $2.50 mile

Project Evaulator $5,000.00
Flat Rate for Annual Evaultor
Online Platform to survey and strehgthen SEL's
TOTAL PURCHASED PROF/TECH SERYV. $89,644.00

SDEB-1A




400

PURCHASED PROPERTY SERVICES

For every service budgeted, provide the following:

1. List sites.

2, List applicabie rates.

Repairs/Maintenance (List types - e.g. equipment, etc.)

Rental of Equipment (List types - ©.9. copler, computer, etc.)

Other Purchased Property Services (Specify below.)

TOTAL PURCHASED PROPERTY SERVICES

$0.00

SDEB-1A




500 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
Telephone - Cell phones for Site Coordinators and Project Director $3,000.00
Cnline Reporting via cell phones
Printing - $2,780.80
Materials for Program Agctivities & Curriculum
Target 400 students x 80 copies x 11 menths X .0079 a copy
Background Checks - First Advantage $816.00
For all Staff
40 positions + 20 turnover x $13.60
Travel - In-State {List position title and conference to be attended andfor applicable mileage.)
Project Director 31 ,653.06
Travel from Site to Site
180 days x 15 miles x $0.58
Travel - Out-of-State (List position title and conference to be attended.)
The United States Department of Education-sponsored Summer institute $4,904.00
Project Director and Educatiorn Director
Contference Fee - $250
Flight - average flight $450
Lodging $181 per night x 4 nights
Per Diem $76 per day x 4 days
The Beyond School Hours Conference $4,904.00
Project Director and Education Director
Conference Fee - $250
Flight - average flight $450
Lodging $181 per night x 4 nights
Per Diem $76 per day x 4 days
TOTAL OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES $18,057.80

SDEB-1A
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SUPPLIES

Provide several examples of the Materials and Supplies to be purchased -

Consumable Supplies for Programs 34,260.00
' 100 Elementary Students x 186 days x .60 a day
259 Middle & High Students x 154 days x .60 a day
Paper, STEM materals, Art Supplles, Currirulum supplies, etc.
TOTAL SUPPLIES $34,260.00
800 OTHER OBJECTS
Dues and Fees (List all organizational due_s and fees and describe purpose below )
Parenting Program $5,312.00
Family Nights Activities, Communicaations, etc.
TOTAL OTHER OBJECTS $5,312.00
SUBTOTAL-OPERATING BUDGET $507,117.79
Enter in your approved indirect rate below.
INDIRECT COST  {4.5000% $22,820.30
700 hPROPERTY
TOTAL PROPERTY $0.00
900 OTHER USES OF FUNDS
TOTAL OTHER USES OF FUNDS $0.00
$529,938.09

TOTAL BUDGET DETAIL SHEETS

SDEB-1A
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INDEPEN'DEN'I_‘ AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Covernars of

Boys & Girls Chub of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc,
8281 Goodwood Boulevard, Suite A

Baton Rouge, Lonisiana 70806

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statementis of Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), whicl comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2017, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financizl statements,

Muanagement’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Mapagement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with aceounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of Ametica; this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control refevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance

with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Goverament Auditing Standards, issusd by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of materia)

missiatement,

An audit includes performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion, An audit also includes evatvating the appropriatenesg of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements réferred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financia! position of Boys
& Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc. as of Decemnber 31 + 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

527 East Alport Ave, Baton Ralge, LA 70806 | 225.926.1050 | www.twru,com



+

.

Paga 2

Prior Period Adjusiment

As described in Mote 16 to the financial statements
ocourred that resulted in an understatement of
undesignated net assets. Our opiion 18 not modified with respect to that matter,

Otfrer Matiers

Report on Supplementary Information

Our sudit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financlal statéments as a whole. The supplementary
information required by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements, Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used fo prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been
sttbjected to the auditing procedures applicd in the audit of the financial sratements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to ptepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepied in the United States of America, In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation (o the financial statoments as a whale,

s certain ervors and omissions in the December 31, 2016 finaneial statementls
previously reported temporarily restricted net assets and unrestricted

Other Reporting Requirad by Government Aunditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, We have also issued our report dated June 28, 2018, on our consideration
of Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc,’s internal conirol over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely
to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reperting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and rot to provide an opinion en internal confrol over firancial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton

Rouge, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance,

TweU

CPAs & Financial Advisors
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
June 28,2018
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Page 3
BOYS & GIRIS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC,
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(See Accompanying Notes and Independent Auditors' Report)
December 31, 2017

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Bquivalents _ $ 87,672
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricled to Capltal Campaign, Current Portion 31,686
Grants Receivable ) 107,643
Pledges Receivable, Current Portion, Net of Discount of $23,227 203,274
Prepaid Expenses 16,030
Due from Other Clubs 3,116
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 469,42
PROFPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Equipment 191,065
Luss: Accunmulated Depreciation (190,921
NET PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 144 -
OTHER ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted to Capital Campaign, Net of Current Portion 5,766
Security Deposils . 3,730
Pledges Receivable, Net of Current Portion and Net of Discount of $63,521 520,811
Investments 140,019
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 780,326
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,249 891
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable b 25,807
34,803

EBR Transportation Payable
Due to Other Clubs 21,811

Accrued Dues 5,000
Custodial Liability 5,305
Deferred Revenues 76,236

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 168,962

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Undesignated Deficit ' (70,102)
Designated 140,019
Total Unrestricted 69,917
Temporarily Restricted 1,011,012
TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,080,929
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS b 1,249,891
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BOYS & GIRL:

REVENUE, GAINS, and OTHER SUPPORT

Privale Girant and Contribution Revenne
Crovernment Grant Revenue

Propram Setvice Fecs

Special Bvent Revenue

Other Revenus

Interest anel Dividend Revenue
Unrealized Gains, Net of Expenses

TOTAL SUFPORT AND OTHER GAINS

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

Restrictions Satisfied by Payments
Restrictions Satisfied by Time

TOTAL RECLASSIFICATIONS

TOTAL SUPPORT, OTHER GAINS AND
RECLASSIFICATIONS

EXPENSES
Program Services
Management and General
Fundralsing
TOTAL EXPENSES
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Page 4
S CLUB OF GREATTR BATON ROUGHE, INC,
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
{See Accompanying Notes and Independent Auditors' Report)
For the Year Ended December 34, 2017
Unrestricled
Board- Total Temporarily
Undesignated  Desipnated  Unrestrioted — Restricted Tolal
5 2428 § $§ 200428 § 1,167,794 § 1,369,222
- - 222,789 222,789
308,700 - 308,700 - 308,700
185,050 . 185,050 . 185,050
12,444 - 12,444 - 12,444
- 34112 3,112 - 3,112
. 9,588 9,988 “ 9,988
707,622 13,100 720,722 1,390,583 2,111,305
310,758 30758 (310,758) .
170,000 170,000 (170,000) -
480,758 - 480,758 (480,758) -
1,188,380 13,100 1,201,480 906,825 2,111,303
1,135,380 1,135,380 ~ 1,135,380
117,324 117,324 117,324
240,228 - 240,228 240,228
1,492,932 - 1,492,832 - 1,452,932
(304,552} 13,100 (251,452) 909,823 618,373
214,631 126,919 341,550 85,000 426,550
19,819 19,819 16,187 36,006
by (70,102) § 140,019 § 69917 § 1,011,012 § 1,080,929

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

@\}
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Page 5
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC,
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL, EXPENSES
(See Accompanying Notes and Independent Auditors’ Report)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
Program Management
Services and General Fundraising Total

Salaries $ 649,712 § 44475 § 78,110 % 772,297
Employee Benefits 84,418 17,762 17,762 119,942
Payroll Taxes 49,782 3,402 5,975 59,156
Professional Fees 36,631 2,035 2,033 40,701
Program Expenses 96,098 - - 86,098
Conferences 10,641 12,757 - 23,398
Travel 4,02] 877 - 4,898
Insurance 16,262 904 904 18,070
Rent 53,749 2,986 2,986 59,721
Telephone 19,886 1,105 1,105 22,096
Bank Charges 7,832 435 435 8,702
Memberships 7,149 6,962 - 14,111
Office and Supplies 62,774 9,108 893 72,865
Printing and Postage 30,483 14,095 - 44,578
Fundraising - - 129,692 129,692
Depreciation 310 17 17 344
Interest expense 512 29 29 570
Other Expenses 5,120 285 285 5,690
TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES § 1,135380 § 117,324 & 240,228 3§ 1,492,932

TWRU
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC.,
' STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(See Accompanying Notes and Independent Auditors' Report)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

CASH I'LOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from (Paid for);

Granting Sources
Donors
-Program Services
Fundraising
Other Revenues
Interest Income
Program and Supporting Expenses
Employees and Related Benefits
Fundraising Efforts

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Earnings Reinvested

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Contributions Restricted for Investment in Property

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR -

(240,228)
(3,112)

339,167

339,167

{57,442

$ 255,124

A

564,815
(02,813
328,546
189,050

12,444

3,012
(246,358)
(952,567)

(238,373)

(3,112)

97,682

TWRU
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RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS T0O
NET CASH USED IN QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Nef Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to
Met Cash Used iy Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Contributions Restricted for Long-Term Purposes
Discount on Pledges Recelvable
Unrealized Gain on Investments
{Increase) Decrease in Assets;
Grants, Sponsorships, and Other Receivables
Pledges Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Inerease (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities
Other Payables
Custodial Liabilities
Deferred Revenues

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted to Capital Camipaign, Current Portion
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted to Capital Campaign, Net of Current Portion

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Page 6

§ 618,373

344
(329,167)

84,324
(9,988)

55,045
(733,371)
7,256

29211
(1,169)
21811

(888)
19,846

$ (238373)
$ 87,672
51,686

115,766

$ 255,124
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Page 7
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC.
Baton Rovge, Louisiana

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

NOTE 1; SUMMARY QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities — The Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rcuge, Ine, (the Club) was incorperated on Match 5, 1991,
with offices in Baton Rouge, Louisiana. It is a non-profit organization under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Rewnue Code
The purpose of the Club is to promote the health, social, educational, vocational and character development of boys and girls

in the Baton Rouge area,

Basis of Accounting — The financial statements of the Club have been prepared on the accrual basis of accountmg and
accordingly reflect all significant reccivables, payables, and other liabilities. ,

Basis of Presentatior: — The Club reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of
net assets that are based upon the existence or absence of restrictions on use that are placed by its donors: unrestricted net

assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets,

Unrestricted net assets are resources available to support operations. The only limits on the use of unrestricted net agsets are
the broad limits resulting from the nature of the Club, the environment in which it operations, the purposes specified in corporate
documents and its application for tax-exempt status, and any Hmits resulting from contractual agreements with creditors and

others that are entered into in the course of its operations,

Temporarily restricted net assets are resources that are restricted by a donor for use for a particular purpese or in a particular
future period, The Club’s unspent contributions are reported in thig class if the donor limited their use, s are promised
contributions that are not yet due. The unspent appreciation of the Club’s donor-restricted endowment funds is also reported as
temporarily restricted net assets. When a donor’s restriction is satisfied, either by using the resources in the manner specified
by the donor or by the passage of time, the expiration of the restriction is reported in the financia! statements by reclassifying

the net assets from temporarily restricted to unrestricted net assets,

Permanently restricted assets are resources whose use is limited to donor-imposed restrictions that neither expire by being used
in accordance with donor’s restriction nor by the passage of time. The portion of the Club’s donor-resiricted endowment funds
‘that the Club is committed to maintaining in perpetuity are classified in this net asset class, as is the Club’s beneflsial interest

in a perpetual charitable tryst held by a bank as trustee,
The Club does not have any permanently restricted net assets as of December 31, 2017,

Revenue Recognition — Contributions received, including unconditional promises to give, are recorded as revenue when assets
or doner’'s unconditional commitment is received. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which
they depend are substantially met, Contributions are considered increases in untestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently

restricted net assets, depending on the existence and nature of any donot restrictions,

Contributions of property and equipment or cash restricted to acquisition of property and equipment are reported as temporarily
restricied net assets if the donor has restricted the use of the property or equipment to a pamcular program, If donors specify a
length of time over which the property or equipment must be used, the restrictions expire evenly over the requi ired period.
Absent that type of restriction for use, the Club considers the restriction met when the assets are placed in service.

The Club reports grants, programs and other revenue sources on the accrual basis of accounting. 1f a donor restriction applies,
the amount is shown as temporarily restricted net assets, When the donor restriction expires, that js, when the stipulated
restriction ends by payments or the passage of time, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions, Donor sestricted reimbursements whose

restrictions are met in the same reporting period are typically reported as unrestricted support,

TWRU
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB CF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC.
Bafton Rouge, Louisiana

MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

NOTE I: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Cash and Cash Bguivalents —For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Club considers ail bighly liquid investments
available for current use with an inltlal maturity of thres months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents

consist of cash in demand deposits and money market accounts.

Grant and Sponsorship Receivables — Grants receivable are stated at net realizable value, The Club maintains allowances for
doubtful accounts for estimated losses resuiting from the inabllity of its grantors to make required payments. Because collection
is expected at 100%, an allowance for doubtful accounts has not been estimated in the current year,

Pledges Receivables — Pledges are recorded at their net realizable value, The Club uses the allowance method to determine
urtcollectible pledges. The allowance is based on management’s analysis of specific balances. Because collection is expected
at 100%, an allowance for doubtful accounts las not been estimated in the current year.

Promises to Give — Conditional promises to give are not recognized in the financial statements until the conditions are
substantially met. Unconditional proniises (o give that are expected to be gollected in more than one year are recorded at fair
value, which is measured as the present value of their future cash flows, The discounts on those amounts are computed using
risk-adjusted interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received. Amortization of the discounts is included
i contribution revenue. In the absence of donor stipulations to the contrary, promises with paynients due in fulure periods are
restricted to use after the dute date. Promises that remain uncollected more than one year after their due dales are written off

unless the donors indicate that payment is merely postponed,

Property and Equipment — Property and equipment purchased by the Club is recorded 2t cost at the date of acquisition,
Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets on a straight-line basis. Equipment with an
original cost of $2,000 or greater is generally capitalized, Donations of property and equiptnent are recorded as support at their
estimated fair value, Such donations are reported as unresiricted suppott unless the donor has restricted the donated assets to a
specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to

acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted support,

Investments — Investments are carried at falr value, with changes in fair value being recorded as unrealized gains ([osses),
Dividend, interest and other investment income, inclyding realized and unrealized gains (losses), are recorded as increases or

decreases in either unrestricted, temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending on donor,

Prepaid Expenses — Prepaid expenses represent insurance, facility fees, and employee benefit payments made in 2017 that
extend beyond year end have been recorded in the accompanying statement of financial position as prepaid expenses.

Deferred Revenue — Income for the 2018 Youth Legislation Program and the Great Futures Gala was paid in advance and is
deferred. This revenue will be recognized in 2018, the period to which the program revenue relates.

Compensated Absences — Employee's compensated absences are not accrued as of December 31 , 2017, because no reasonable
estimate of the amount can be made.

Designation of Unrestricted Net Assets — The Club’s board voted to set aside the funds invested in BRAF as a board- desngnatcd
quasi-endowment fund for the benefit of the continuity of the Club’s operations.

Adyvertising Expense — Advertising costs are expenses as incurred. The Club paid $803 for advertising and received a donation

for $2,000 in advertising services for the year ended December 31, 2017,
)
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC.
Baton Rowuge, Loulsiana

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

NOTE It SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

gram and supporting services have been summarized on a functional basis

Expense Alloeation — The costs of providing the pro
been allocated betwsen the program, supporting

in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have
services, and findraising expenses benefited,

ptions In preparing financial statements. Those estimates and agsumptlons

affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of confingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues
and expenses. On an ongoing basis, management eévaluates the estimatey and assumptions based on new informatlon,
Management belteves the estimates and assumptions are reasonable in the circumstances; however, actual results could differ

from those estimates,

Estimates — Management uses estimates and assum

Income Taxas — The Club is exompt from foderal iricome taxes under Section 501 (£)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, However,
income from certain activities not directly related to the Club's tax-exempt purpose is subject to taxation as unrelated business
taxable income (UBIT). In addition, the Club qualifies for the charitable deduction under Section T70(b)(1)(AY and has been

classified as an organization other than a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

position enly if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained

The Club may recognize the tax benefit from a tax
€ technical merits of the position, Examples of tax positions include the tax-

rvices since 2014, The Club believes that its income tax filing positions will be
sustained upon examination and does not anticipate any adjustments that would result in a material adverse effect on the Clyb’s
financia! condition, results of operations, or cash flows,

NOTE 2: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:

Petty Cash g 375
Demand Deposits 148,046
Money Market Savings 106,703

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $_ 255,124

NOTE 3: RECEIVABLES

Receivables are stated at the amount the Club expects fo collect. Management considers all receivables to be collectible at
December 31,2017, Receivables at year-end consist of the following;

United Way ' $ 85,000
Governmental Grantors 22,643
Total Grant Receivables $ 07,643

>

TWRU

CPfs & Finanoés! Advisars




) Page 10
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGH, INC,
Baton Rouge, L.ouislana

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

NOTE 4 PLEDGES RECE]VARBLE

Pledges recelvable are unconditional promises to pay certain amounts in the future, Management evaluates the collectability of
its receivables and records an altowance for estimated uncollectible amounts. Because collection is expected at 100%, an
allowance for doubtful accounts has not been estimated in the current year, Pledges due beyond one year have been discounted

at an annual rate of 5%,

Unconditional promises to give at December 3 1, 2017, consist of the following:

Capital Campaign

Receivable in loss than one year $ 226,501

Receivable in one to five years ' 584,332
Total Unconditional Promises to Give 810,833

Less Discounts fo Net Present Value (86,748)

Less Allowance for Uncollectible Pledges Receivable
Pledges Receivable, Net of Discount 8 __ 724,085
Conditional promises to give at December 31, 2017, consist of promises to;

Fund the Capital Campaign $ . 200,000

NOTE J: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following is 8 summary of property and equipment at year-end:

Equipment $ 191,065
Less: Accumuiated Depreciation (190,921}
Net Property and Equipment _ $ . 144

Depreciation expense was $344 for the year ending December 31, 2017,

NOTE 6: SECURITY DEPOSITS

Included in security deposits is $3,730 paid for a refundable deposit on office space that houses the administrative staff. The
deposit of $4,000 for a consulting contract beginning August 2015 was moved to prepaid expenses because the contract was
cancelied in 2018 and is a current asset as of Decembet 3 1,2017.

NOTE 7: INVESTMENTS

The Club carries its investments at fair valye, At December 31, 2017, such investments consisted of the following:

Baton Rouge Area Foundation §__ 140,019

A
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC,
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENT S
Ducember 31, 2017

NOTE 7: INVESTMENTS {CONTINUEDS

‘The following is & schedule of changes in the Club’s investment:

Balance, Beginning of Year $ 126,919
Interest and Dividends 3,112
i1,200

Unrealized Gains

Investment Expenses (1.212)
Balance, End of Year 5...140.019

This amount represents the Clyb’s proportionate share of an underlying interest in a diverse portfolio of marketable securities
and other investment vehicles held at the Baton Rouge Area Foundation (BRAF) including real estate, stocks and boands and
investments in Louisiana venture capital funds - 94% or $13 1,618 in an investment pool and 6% or $8,401 in venture capital.

The investments are in pooled accounts,

NOTH 8: DISCLOSURES ABOUT THE FAIR VALUE OF FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards (ASC) provides the framework for measuring fair vatue, That
framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inpurs to vaivation techniques used to measure fair valye. The

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted priced for identical assets or Liabilities in active markets
* that the Foundation has the ability to access,

Level 2—Inputs are based upon quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruntents In markets that are not active, and model-based valuation techniques for which all significant assumptions are
observable in the market or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of assets or liabilities,

Level 3 — Inputs to the valvation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement,

The asset or Jiability's fair value measurement leve] within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest love] of any input
that is significant to the fair value measurement, Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Following is a description of the valuation inethodologies used for assets measured

at fair value.
Pooled funds: Valued at the net asset valye (NAV) of units held by the Club at vear end.

The preceding methods described may produce fair value calcufation that may not be indicative of net realizable valye or
reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Foundation’s management believes its valuation methods are appropriate
and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methedologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of
certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Club’s assets at fair value as of December 3 1,2017.

Level i Level 2 Level 3
Pooled Funds held by Baton Rouge Area Foundation $140.019

£ - 5 -
Total h MM §. - (@
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, ING,
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

NOTIES TCO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

NOTE 9: LEASES

Operating Leases — The Club leases office space under an agreement classified s an operating lease. The orfginal lease was
renewed most recently in April 2017 for an additional 5 years at §4,89) per monih,

The Club leases space for program activities on an annual basis and may be renewed up to five years. The Club pays $1,200
per quarter,

Beginning March 21, 2013, the Club leased a copler for $138 a month for 60 months, The Jease expires March 2 I, 2018,
Beginning June 10, 2014, the Club [eased a copier for §627 a month for 60 months. The lease expires June 10, 2019,

Beginning January 23, 2018, the Club leased a copler for $1,334 a month for 63 months. The lease explres April 23, 2023,

Future rental payments are as follows:
Y ear Ending December 31,

2018 $ 87,440
2019 : 78,463
2020 35,573
2021 16,008
2022 16,008
Thereafter 4,002
Total future rental payments S 237,494

Total facility rent expense paid during 2017 was $59,549. Total equipment rent expense paid during 2017 was $9,183,

NOTE 10; REVOLVING LINE.OF CREDIT

The Club has a $50,000 revolving line of credit, of which $50,000 was unused at December 3 1, 2017, Maturity of the line of
oredit is February 24, 2018 and carries an interest rate of 1{.40% over The Wall Street Journal Prime. The credit line is

ungecured,

NOTE 11: RESTRICTIONS/DESIGNATIONS ON NET ASSETS

The Club’s board of directors has chosen to place the following limitations on unrestricted net assefs!

Designated net assets included the following at December 31, 2017:

Designated for Continuity of Operations . $ 140,019
Undesignated — deficit - (70,102)
Unrestricted Net Assets b 69,5017

The board designated certain funds for the purpose of ensuring perpetual operations of the Club. These funds are held at the
Baton Rouge Area Foundation, )

A
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BOYS & GIRLS CLURB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC,
Baton Rouge, Lovisiana

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

NOTXE 11: RESTRICTIONS/DESIGNATIONS ON NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes or periods:

For Subsequent Year Program Activities $ 85,000
For Capital Campaign Expenses and

Construction of New Building 926,012
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets : 8 1011012

Changes in temporarily restricted et assets consist of the follewing for the year ended December 31, 2017

Beginning Addltions __Releases Ending
United Way Grant S 85,000 $ 170,000 $ (170000) § §5,000
Other United Way Contributions - 15,507 (15,507) -
Government Grants “ 222,789 (222,789) -
Capita) Campaign 16,187 982,287  __ __(72.462) _ _ 926.012

NOTE 12; EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Club participates in an insured, non-contributory defined contribution plan sponsdred by the Boys and Girl Clubs of
America. The plan covers substantially al] employees with over 1,000 hours of service. The amounts charged to retirement

benefits was 830,688,

The Club also sponsors a 403(b) plan whereby an employee may choose to reduce their taxable componsation and have this
amount contributed to the Plan on their behalf, Employees are eligible to participate upon completion of 1,000 hours of service,
The Club has the opiion to match the employee’s contribution. No match was paid during the year,

NOTE 13: CONCENTRATIONS

Revenue - Duging 2017, the Club received approximately 1% of its revenue from government granis, 65% of its revenue from
other grants and contributions, and (5% of its revenue from program service fees, During 2017, the Club’s capital campaign
revenue, which is included in temporarily restricted private grant and contribution revenue, generated 47% of total revenye

from 10 donors.

Credit Risk

Cash Deposits ~ The Club maintains its cash balances in one financial institution located in Baton Rauge, Louisiana, The
balances ar¢ insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance. Corporation up to $250,000. At December 31, 2017, the Club’s

uninsured cash balances total $14,653,

Pledge Receivables — As of December 3 1,2017, 100% of the Club’s pledges recejvable, net of discount, of $724,085 is
due from nine donors.

A
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BOYS & GIRILS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC.
Baton Rouge, Loyisiana

NOTHS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2017

NOTE I4; RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Club is affiliated with the national organization — Boys and Girls Clubs of America (BGCA). Dyes pald to this affiliate

duting the year totaled $7,149,

' The Club is affiliated with the state organization ~ Louisiana Alljance of Boys and Girls Club. Dues paid to this affiliate during
the year totaled $0 for 2017, As of December 31, 20| 7, the Club owed $9,596 for theso dues, which includes $5,000 of aceryed

dues for 2016 and $4,596 in accounts payable for 2017 dyes.

BGCA participates in 4 federaily-funded youth mentoring program through the Ofﬂce of Justice Programs, 1).§. Department
of Justice. It in turn provides funding to its inember ¢lubs to administer this program throughout the sountry. The Club recorded
$30,000 in revenue from its affiliate during the year for this program. As of December 31, 2017, the Club has a teceivable

recorded for $1,818 from the affiliate for the federal program,

y of their member clubs to administer varioug grants. The Club recorded $53,764 in

BGCA acts as an agent for man
ed through BGCA during the year ended December 31, 2017,

nongovernment grant revenue pass

The Club pays BGCA for various employce benefit plans. During the year ended December 3 1,2017, the Club paid its affiliate
314,600 and $38,680 for pension plan contributions and employee non-pension benefits, respectively, As of Docember 31,
2017, included in accounts payable is $14,881 for the third and fourth quarter 2017 employee pension plan contributions, As
of December 31, 2017, the Club has a prepaid of $7,250 for January 2018 employee non-pension benefits,

NOTE 15: NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES AND. CASH FLOW INFORMATION

The Club had noncash in vesting transactions relating to unrealized gains on investments of $11,200 in 2017, Interest paid was

$570.
NOTE 16: PRIOR PERJOD ADJUSTMENTS

Certain errors resulting in an unders
were discovered during the year, Accordingly, an adjustment of $42,

corresponding entry was made to increase pr
net assets, : .

An omission of an expense resulting in an understatement of previously reported accounts payable and fundraising expenses
were discovered during the year. Accordingly, an adjustment of $6,860 was made during 2017 to increase payables. A
corresponding entry was made to decrease previously reported unrestricted net assets.

NOTE 17: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

n the close of the fiscal year and June 28, 2018, the date on which the financiy

There were no subsequent events betwee
t the accompanying financial statements,

statements were available to be issued, that would materially impac
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T BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC.
SCHEDUILE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS

AND OTHER PAYMIENTS TGO AGENCY MNEAD
SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Yoar Ended December 31, 2017

Agency Head
Pat R, Van Burkleo
President

No executive compensation or benefits wore paid by government funds,
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£PAs 4 Financial Advisors INDEPENDENT AURITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUBITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Governors of

Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, lnc,
8§28 Goodweod Boulevard, Suite A

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70806

We have audifed, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, the financial statements of Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc. (2 nonprofit organization}, which comprise
the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2017, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issucd my report thereon dated

June 28, 2018,

' Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc.'s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpese of expressing an apinion on the effectiveness of
Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc.’s internal control,

A defielency in internal conirol exists when the design or operation of a contro! does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis, A
malterial weakness is a deficiency, or combination ofdeﬁciehciss, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that a materjal misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on 3 timely
basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those chacged with governance,

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal contre] that might be material weaknesses or.significant deficiencies. Given
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control tlmt we consider to be materjal
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified,

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc.’s financial statements
are free from material misstatoment, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agresments, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
staternent amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an ohjective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
tnatters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

37 Easl Airpart Ave, Baton Bouge, LA 70808 1 2259261050 | www.lwriLcem
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of infernal conirol and compliance and the results of that,
testing, and not to provide an opinien on the effectiveness of the Club's internal control or on compliance. This report is an
Integrat part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standurds in considering the Club’s internal control
and compliance, Accordingly, this communicailon is not suitable for any other purpose.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, others within the agency, the Legislative Audltor and
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified partics. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a publlc

document,

CPAs & Financial Advisors -

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
June 28, 2018
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- BOYS & GIRLS.CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC,
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

 SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
For the Year Ended Dacember 3 1,2017

I. Suntmary of Auditors’ Results

Financial Statemen fs

Type of report the auditor issued on whether the financial statements audited were

prepared in accordance with GAAP; Unmodified Opinion

Internal control over financial reporting:

*  Material weakness(es) identified? No
* Significant deficiency(ies) identified? No
No .

* Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

II. Findings Relating to the Financial Statement Audit as Required to be Reported in Accordance with

Genernlly Accepted Government Aunditing Standards

None Reported,

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Nene Reported,
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB oF GREATER BA

TON ROUGE, INC,.
Baton Rouge, Lovisiana

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS and SUPPLEMENTARY

INFORMATION
December 31, 2017

CPAS & Finangial Advisors
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CPAS & Financial Advisors

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Governors of

Boys & Cirls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc,
§281 Goodwned Boulevard, Suite A

Bator: Rouge, Louisiana 70806

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2017, and the related statements of
acfivities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Managerent’s Responsibility for the Financlal Statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation and fajr presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal controf relevant to the preperation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstateinent,

whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibllity is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financia] audiis
contained in Government Auditing Standards, lssued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatement,

An audit includes performing procedures to obtaln audit eviderce about the amounts und disclosures in the financial statements,
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Jjudgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order t6 design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s interpal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of aceounting policies
used and the reasonableness of signjficant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overal]

presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Boys
& Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc. as of December 3 1,2017, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

527 East Alrport Ave,, Baten Rouge, LA 70806 | 225.926.1050 | www.bwr.oon
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Prior Period Adjusiment

As described in Note 16 to the financial statements, certain errors and omissions in the December 31, 2016 financial statements
oceurred that resulted in an understatement of previously reported temporarily restricted net asseis and unrestricted —
undesignated net assets. Our opinion is not medified with respect to that matter,

Other Matters '

Report on Supplementary Informaiion

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements as a whole. The supplementary
information required by the Louisiana Legistative Auditor Is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements, Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applicd in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and rcconciling such information directiy to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material

respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole,

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Governmen! Auditing Siandards, We have zlso issued our report dated June 28, 2018, on cur consideration
of Boys & Gitls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc,’s internal controf over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters, The purpose of that report is solely
to describe the scope of our testing of internal contrel over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not {o provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards in considering the Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton

Rouge, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance,

TwRU

CPAs & Financial Advisors
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
June 28,2018
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC,
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(See Accompanying Notes and Independent Auditors' Report)
December 31, 2017
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted fo Capital Campaign, Current Portion

Granis Receivable ]
Pledgss Receivable, Current Portion, Net of Discount of 823,227

Prepaid Expenses
Due from Qther Clubs
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY AND GQUIPMENT
Equipment
Less: Avcumulated Depreciation

NET PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

OTHER ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Resiricted to Capital Campaign, Net of Current Portion

Security Deposits
Pledges Receivable, Net of Current Portion and Net of Discount of $63,521

investments
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
EBR Transportation Payable
Due to Other Clubs
Accrued Dues
Custodial Liability
Deferred Revenues

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Undesignated Deficit
Designated

Total Unrestricted
Temporarily Restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS
TOTAL LIABJLITIES AND NET ASSETS

Page 3

& 87,672
51,686

107,643

203,274

16,030

3,116

469,421

191,065
(190,921)

144

115,766

3,730
520,811
140,019

780,326

8 1,249,891

$ 25,807
34,803

21,811

5,000

5,305

76,236

168,962

(70,102)
140,019

69,917
1,011,012

1,080,929
$ 1,249,891
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S CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC,
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

{See Accompanying Notes and Independent Auditors' Report}
For the Yeay Eoded December 31, 2017

REVENUE, GAINS, and OTHER SUPPORT

Private Crrant and Contribution Revenus
Government Grant Revenue

Progran) Service Fecs

Special Bvent Revenus

Other Revepue

Intetest and Dividend Revenug
Unrealized Gaing, Net of Expenses

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER GAINS
NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS

Restrictions Satisfted by Payments
Restrictions Satisfied by Time

TOTAL RECLASSIFICATIONS

TOTAL SUPPORT, OTHER GAINS AND
RECLASSIFICATIONS

EXPENSES

Program Services

Muanaperment and General

Fundraising

TOTAL EXTENSES

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
PRIOR. PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

Unrestricled

Bowrd- Total Temporarily

Undesignated  Deslpmated  Unrestricted  Restricted Tolal
§ 200428 $ -5 200,428 $ 1,167,794 § 1369229
. P - 222,789 222,789
308,700 - 308,700 - 308,700
185,050 - 185,050 - 185,050
12,444 . 12,444 - 17,444
- 3,112 3112 . 3112
. 9,988 9,988 - 9,088
707,622 13,100 720,722 1,590,583 2,111,308
310,758 : 310758 (310,758) .
170,000 . 170000 (176,000) ]
480,758 - 480,758 (480,758) -
1,188,380 13,100 1,201,480 909,825 2,801,308
1,135,380 - 1,135,380 - 1,135,380
117,324 - 117,324 - 117,324
240,228 - 240,228 ] - 240,228
1,492,632 - 1,492,932 -~ 1,492,932
(304,552} 13,100 (291,452) 909,825 618,373
214,631 126,919 341,55¢ 83,000 426,550
19,819 - 19,819 16,187 36,006
3 (70,102) § 140,019 § 69,917 § 1011012 § 1,080,929
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC,
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
(See Accompanying Notes and Independent Auditors’ Report)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
Frogtam Management
Services and Goeneral Fundraising Total

Salaries ¥ 649,712 % 44,475 3% 78110 % 772,297
Employee Benefits B4,418 17,762 17,762 119,942
Payroll Taxes 49,782 3,462 5,975 59,159
Professional Fees 36,631 2,035 2,035 40,701
Program Expenses 96,098 - - 96,098
Caonferences 10,641 12,757 - 23,398
Travel 4,021 877 - 4,898
Insurance 16,262 904 904 18,070
Rent 53,749 2,986 2,986 39,721
Telephone 19,886 1,105 1,105 22,096
Bank Charges 7,832 435 435 8,702
Memberships 7,149 6,962 - 14,111
Office and Supplies 62,74 9,198 893 72,865
Printing and Postage 30,483 14,095 - 44,578
Fundraising - - 129,692 129,692
Depreciation 310 17 17 344
Titerest expense 512 29 29 570
Other Expenses 5,120 283 285 5,690
TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES $ 1135380 § 117,324 § 240,228 § 1,492,932
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGHE, INC,

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(See Accompanying Notes and [ndependent Auditors' Report)
For {he Year Ended December 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIRES
Cash Recetved from (Paid for):

Granting Sources
Donors
Program Seryices
Fundraising
Qther Revenues
Interest Income
Program and Supporting Expenses
Employees and Related Benefits
Fundraising Efforts

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Earnings Reinvested

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Contributions Restricted for Investment in Property

NET CASH USED [N FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

$ 564,813
102,813
328,546
189,050

12,444

3,112
(246,358)
(952,567)
(240,228)

(238,373)

{3,112)

(3,112)

339,167
339,167

97,082
157,442

§ 255,124

=Saa——————
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RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS TO
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Nel Assets $ 618,373
Adjustments to Reconcile Change [n Net Assets to
Met Cash Used in Operating Activities:

Depresiation : 344
Centributions Restricted for Long-Term Purposes (329,167}
Discount on Pledges Recelyable 84,324
Unrealized Gain on Investments (9,988)
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Grants, Sponsorships, and Other Receivables ' 55,045
Pledges Reccivable _ (733,371)
Prepaid Expenscs 7,256
[nerease (Decrease) in Liabilities;
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 29,211
Payroll Liabilities ' (1,169)
Other Payables 21,811
Custedial Liabilities {888)
Deferred Revenues 19,846
MNET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: . $ !238,373!
Cash and Cash Equbvalents $ 87,672
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted to Capital Campaign, Current Portion 51,686
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted to Capital Campaign, Net of Current Pottion 115,766
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 255,124
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON RCUGE, INC,
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 3, 2017

NOTE 1; SUMMARY QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities — The Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Ine. (tha Club) was Incorporated on March 5, (991,
with offices in Baton Rouge, Loutsiana. It is a non-profit organization under Section 501 (e} {3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
The purpose of the Club {s to promaote the health, social, educational, vocational and character development of boys and girls

in the Baton Rouge area,

Basis of Accounting ~ The financjal statements of the Club have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and
accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation — The Club reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of
net assets that are based upon the existence or absence of restrictions on use that are placed by its donors! unrestricted net

assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.

Unrestrioted net assets are resources available to support operations. The only limits on the use of unrestricted not assets are
the broad limits resulting from the nature of the Club, the environment in which it operations, the purposcs specified in corporate
documents and its application for tax-exempt status, and any limits resulting from contractual agreements with creditors and

others that are entered into in the course of its operations,

Temporarily restriccd net assets are resources that are restricted by a donor for use for a particular purpose or in a particular
futere pericd. The Club’s unspent contributions are reported in this class if the donor limited their use, as are pramised
contributions that are not yet due. The unsperit appreciation of the Club’s donor-restricted endowment funds is also reported as
temporarily restricted net assets. When a donor’s restriction is satisfied, either by using the resources in the manner specified
by the donor or by the passage of time, the expiration of the restriction is reported in the financial statements by reclassifying

the net assets from temporarily restricted lo unrestricted net assets,

Permanently restricted assets are resources whose use is limited to donor-imposed restrictions that neither expire by being used
in accordance with donor’s restriction nor by the passage of time. The portion of the Club’s donor-restricted endowment funds
that the Club is committed to maintaining in perpetuity arc classified in this net asset class, as is the Club’s beneficial interest

in a perpetual charitable trust held by a bank as trustee.
The Ciub does not have any permanently resiricted net assets as of December 31, 2017,

Revenue Recognition — Centributions received, including unconditional promises to give, are recorded as revenue when assets
or donor’s unconditional commitment is received. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which
they depend are substantially met, Contributions are considered increases in unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted net assets, depending on the existence and nature of any donor restrictions,

Contributions of property and equipment or cash restricted to acquisition of property and equipment are reported as temporarily
resiricted net assets if the donor has restricted the use of the property or equipment to a particular program. If donors specify a
length of time over which the property or equipment must be used, the restrictions expire evenly over the required period.
Absent that type of restriction for use, the Club considers the restriction met when the assets are placed in service,

The Club reports grants, programs and other revenue sources on the accrual basis of accounting. If a donor restriction applies,
the amount is shown as temporarily restricted net assets. When the donor restriction expires, that js, when the stipulated

restriction ends by payments or the passage of time, temporatily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
and reported in the statement of activities as nef assets released from restrictions, Donor restricted reimbursements whose

restrictions are met in the same reporting petiod are typically reported as unrestricted support,
@
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC,
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Deoember 31, 2017

NOTE b SUMMARY O SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Cash and Cgsh Equivalents —For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Club considers all highly liquid investments
available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents

consist of cash (n demand depasits and money market accounts,

Grant and Sponsorship Receivables — Grants receivable are stated at net reallzable value, The Club maintains allowances for
doubtful accounts for estimated Josses resulting from the inabllity of its grantors to make required payments, Because collestion
is expected at 100%, an allowanee for deubtful accounts has not been estimated in the current year,

Pledges Receivables — Pledges are recorded af their net realizable value, The Club uses the allowance method to determine
uncollectible pledges. The allowance is based on management’s analysis of specific balances. Because ¢ollection is expected
at 1060%, an allowance for doubtful accoutits has not been estimated in the current year,

Promises to Give — Conditional promises o give are not recognized in the financial statements until the conditlons are
substantially met, Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected in mote than one year are recorded at falr
value, which is measured as the present value of their future cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed using
risk-adjusted interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received. Amortization of the discounts is included
in contribution revenue. In the absence of donor stipulations to the contrary, promises with payments due in future periods are
restricted to use after the due date, Promises that remain uneoltected more than one year after theit due dates are written off‘

untess the donors indicate that payment is merely postponed,

Property and Equipment — Property and equipment purchased by the Ciub is recorded at cost at the date of acquisition,
Depreciation is provided aver the estimated useful lives of the respective assets on a straight-line basis, Equipment with an
original cost of $2,000 or greater is generally capitalized. Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support at their
estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unlegs the donor has restricted the donated assets to a
speciflc purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to

acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted support.

Ibvestments — Investments are carried at fair value, with changes in fair value being recorded as unrealized gains (losses),
Dividend, interest and other investment income, including realized and unrealized gains (losses), are recorded as increases or

decreases in either unrestricted, temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending on donor,

Prepaid Expenses — Prepaid expenses represent insurance, facility fees, and employee benefit payments made in 2017 that
extend beyond year end have been recorded in the accompanying statement of financial pesition as prepaid expanses,

Deferred Revenue — Income Tor the 2018 Youth Legislation Program and the Great Futures Gala was pald in advance and is
deferred, This revenue will be recognized in 2018, the period to which the program revenue relates,

Compensated Absences — Employee's compensated absences are not accrued as of Deceraber 31, 2017, because no reasonable
estimate of the amount can be made.

Designation of Unrestricted Net Assets — The Club’s board voted to set aside the funds invested in BRAF as a board-designated
quasi-endowment fund for the benefit of the continuity of the Club’s operations,’

Advertising Expense — Advertising costs are expenses as incurred. The Club paid $803 for advertising and recsived a donation
for $2,000 in advertising services for the year ended December 31, 2017,
)
&

TWRU

CPAs & Fluaneis! Advlsors J

~a




Page 9
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC.
Baton Rouge, Loulsiana

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

NOTE 1: SUMMARY. QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUEL)

Expense Allocation ~ The costs of providing the program and supporting services have been summarized on a functional basis
in the statement of finctional expenses, Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated between the program, supporting

services, and fundraising expenses benefited,

Lstimates — Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and assumptlons
affect the repotted amounts of assets and liabilitics, the disclosure of confingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenuey
and expenses. On an ongoing basis, management evaluates the estimates and assumptions based on new information,
Management believes the estimates and assumptions are reasonable in the circumstances; however, actual results could differ

from those estimates,

Donated Seryices — The value of personal services provided to the Club have not been recorded in the accompanying financial
statement as they do not meet the criteria for recognition, L.e. payments to individuals possessing a required specialized skill,
These type services are typically paid by the Club. Velunteers provide other needed services, but their time was not computed
for reporting purposes. During 2017, a local advertsing firm provided $2,000 of advertising services in a trade for sponsorship
recognition at a special event. This amount was included in special event revenue and program setvices.

Income Taxes — The Club is exempt from federal lricome faxes under Section 501 (e)(3) ofthe Internal Revenue Code, However,
income from certain activities not directly related to the Club's tax-exempt purpose is subject to taxation as unrelated business
taxable income (UBIT). In addition, the Club qualifies for the charitable deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been

classified as an organization other than a private foundation under Section 509(aX2).

The Club may recognize the tax benefit from a tax position enly if jt is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained
on exarmination by taxing authorities based on the technical merits of the position, Examples of tax positions include the tax-
exempt status of the Club and various positions related to the potential sources of UBIT. The Club has analyzed its tax position
taken for filings with the Internal Revenues Services since 2014, The Club believes that its income tax filing positions will be
sustained upon examination and does not anticipate any adjustments that would result in a material adverse effect on the Club's

financiaf condition, results of operations, or cash flows.

NOTE 2: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:

Petty Cash $ 375
Demand Deposits 148,046
Money Market Savings 106,703

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents § 255124

NOTE 3: RECFIVABLES

Receivables are stated at the amount the Club expects to collect. Management considers all receivables to be collectible at
December 31, 2017. Receivables at year-end consist of the followling:

United Way 3 85,000
Governmental Grantors 22,643
Total Grant Receivables $_ 107,643
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC.
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

NOTE4: PLEDGES RECEIVARLE

Pledges receivable are unconditional promises to pay certain amounts in the future, Management evaluates the collectability of
its receivables and records an allowance for estimated uncollectible amounts. Because collection is expected at 100%, an
allowance for doubtful accounts has not been estimated in the current year. Pledges due beyond one year have been discounted

atan annual rate of 5%,

Unconditional promises to give at December 31, 2017, consist of the following:

Capital Campaign

Receivable in less than one year $ 226,501

Receivable in one fo five years : 584,332
Total Uneonditional Promises to Give 810,823

Less Discounts fo Net Present Vaiue (86,748)

Less Allowance for Uncollectible Pledges Receivable
Pledges Receivable, Net of Discount S_ 724,085
Conditional promises to give at December 31, 2017, consist of promises to;

Fund the Capital Campaign $_._ 200,000

NOTE 5: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The following is a summary of property and equipment at yearend:

Equipment ' $ 191,065
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (1909213
Net Property and Equipment . _ 144

Depreciation expense was $344 for the year ending December 31,2017,

NOTE 6: SECURITY DEPOSITS

included in security deposits is $3,730 paid for a refundable deposit on office space that houses the administrative staff The
depasit of $4,000 for a consulting contract beginning August 2015 was moved to prepaid expenses because the contract was

cancelled in 2018 and is a current asset as of December 3 1,2017.

NOTE 7. INVESTMENTS

The Club carries its investments at fair value, At December 31, 2017, such investments consisted of the following:

Baton Rouge Area Foundation . $ 140019
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC.
Batan Rouge, Louisiana

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

NOTE 7; INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following is u schedule of changes in the Clul's investment;

Balance, Beginning of Year $ 126,919
Interest and Dividends : 3,012
Unrealized Gains 11,200

Investment Expenses {1.2(2)

Balance, End of Year

This amount represents the Club’s proportionate share of an underlying interest in a diverse portfolio of marketable securities
and other invesiment vehicles held at the Baton Rouge Area Foundation {BRAF) including real estate, stocks and bonds and
investments in Louisiana venture capital funds - 94% ar $131,618 in an investment pocl and 6% or $8,401 in venture capital,

The investments are in pooled accounts.

NOTE 8: DISCLOSURES ABOUT THE FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial Accounting Stundards Board Accounting Standards (ASC) provides the framework for measuring fair value, That
framework provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The
hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices In active markets for identical assets or Habilities (leve) 1
measurements) and the lowest priority to unobscrvable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value

hietarchy under FASI ASC are described as follows:

Level 1 —Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted priced for identical assets or labilities in active markets

that the Foundation has the ability to access,

Level 2—Inputs are based upon quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are not active, and model-based valuation technigues for which all significant assumptions are
observable in the market or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of assets or liabilities,

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hisrarchy is based on the lowest leve] of any input
that is significant to the fair value measurement, Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured

at fair value,
Pooled funds: Valued at the net asset value (NAV) of units held by the Club at year end.

The preceding methods described may produce fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable value or
reflective of future fair values, Furthermore, while the Foundation’s management believes its valuation methods are appropriate
and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions o determine the fair value of
certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurament at the reporting date.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Club’s assets at fair value as of December 3 1,2017.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Pooled Funds held by Baton Rouge Area Foundation 3 - $140019 3§ -

Totat | S s Hl40018 § (@
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BOYS & GIRLS CLLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGHE, INC.
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

NOTIS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017
NOTE 9: LEASES

Operating Leases - The Club Jeases office space under an agreement classified as an operating lease. The original lease was
renewed most recently in April 2017 for an additional 5 years 1t $4,891 per month,

The Club leases space for program activities on an annual basis and may be renewed up to five years, The Ciub pays $1,200
per quarter,

Beginning March 21, 2013, the Club leased a copier for $138 a month for 60 menths. The lease expires March 21,2018,

. Beginning June 10, 2014, the Chub Teased a copler for $627 a month for 60 months, The lease expires June 10, 2019,

Beginning January 23, 2018, the Club leased a copier for $1,334 a month for 63 months, The lease expires April 23, 2023,

Future rental payments are as follows:
Year Ending December 31§,

2018 ¥ 87,440
2019 78,463
2020 35,873
2021 1&,008
2022 16,008
Thereafter 4,002
Total future rental payments $.237,494

Total facility rent expense paid during 2017 was $59,549. Total equipment rent expense paid during 2017 was $9,183,

NOTE 10: REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT

The Club has a $50,000 revolving line of credlt, of which $50,000 was unused at December 31, 2017. Maturity of the line of
credit is February 24, 2018 and carries an interest rate of 11.40% over The Wall Street Journal Prime. The credit line is

unsecured,

NOTE 11: RESTRICTIONS/DESIGINATIONS ON NET ASSETS

The Club’s board of directors has chosen to place the following iimitations on unrestricted net assets:

Desighated net assets included the following at December 31, 2017:

Designated for Continuity of Operations . $ 140,019
Undesignated — deficit {70,102)
Unrestricted Net Assets g 69917

The board designated certaln funds for the purpose of ensuring perpetual operations of the Club, These funds are held at the
Baten Rouge Area Foundation.
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC,
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

NOTE 11 RESTRICTIONS/DESIGNATIONS ON NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes or periods:

For Subsequent Y ear Program Activities 3 85,000
For Capital Campaign Expenses and
Construction of New Byilding 926,012
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 3 1011012
Changes in temporarily restricted net assets consist of the following for the year ended December 31, 2017:
Beginning Additions Releases Ending
United Way Grant $. 85000 $ 170,000 § (70,0000 § £5,000
Other United Way Contributions - 15,507 (15,507) -
- 222,789 (222,789)

Government Grants

Capital Campaign 982,287 {72.462) 926.012

NOTE 12: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLLANS

The Club participates in an insured, non-contributory defined contribution plan sponsored by the Boys and Girl Clubs of
America, The plan covers substantially all employees with over 1,000 hours of service, The amounts charged to retirement

benefits was $30,688,

The Club also sponsors a 403(b) plan whereby an employee may choose to reduce their taxable compensation and have this
armount contributed to the Plan on their behalf, Employees are eligible to participate upon completion of 1,000 hours of service.
The Club has the opiion to match the employee’s contribution. No match was paid during the year,

NOTE 13: CONCENTRATIONS

Revenue — During 2017, the Club received approximately 1 1% of its revenue from government grants, 65% of its revenue from
other grants and contributions, and 15% of its revenue from program service fees, During 2017, the Club's capital campaign
revenue, which is included in temporarily restricted private grant and contribution revenue, generated 47% of total revenue

from 10 donors,

Credjt Risk

Cash Deposits - The Club maintains its cash balances in one financial institution located in Baton Rouge, Louisiana. The
balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000, At December 31, 2017, the Club’s

uninsured cash balances total $14,653.

Pledge Receiyables — As of Deceinber 31, 2017, 100% of the Club’s pledges receivable, net of discount, of §724,085 is
due from nine donors.

CFAs & Financial Advisers
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BOYS & GIRLS CLUR OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, ING,
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2017

NOTE 14: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Club is affiliated with the national organization — Beys and Girls Clubs of America (BGCA). Dues paid to this affiliate
duting the year totaled $7,149,

The Club is affiliated with the state organization — Louisiana Alliance of Bays and Girls Club. Dues peid to this affiliate during
the year totaled $0 for 2017, As of December 31, 2017, the Club owed $9,596 for theso dues, which includes $5,000 of accrued

dues for 2016 and $4,596 i accounts payable for 2017 dues.

BGCA participates in a federally-funded youth mentoring program through the Office of Justice Programs, 1.8, Department
of Justice. It in turn provides funding to its member clubs to administer this program throughout the country. The Club recorded
$30,000 in revenue from its affiliate during the year for this program. As of December 31, 2017, the Club has a receivable

recorded for $1,818 from the affiliate for the federal program.

BGCA acts as an agent for many of their member clubs to administer various grants. The Club recorded $353,764 in
rongovernment grant revepue passed through BGCA during the year ended December 31, 2017, :

The Club pays BGCA for various employee benefit plans. During the year ended December 31,2017, the Club paid its affiljate
$14,600 and $88,680 for pension plan contributions and employee non-pension benefits, respectively. As of December 31,
2017, included In accounts payable is $14,881 for the third and fourth quarter 2017 employee pension plan contributions, As

of December 31, 2017, the Club has a prepaid of $7,250 for January 2018 employee non-pension benefits.

NOTE ]3: NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES AND CASH FLOW INFORMATION

The Club had noncash investing transactions relating to unrealized gains on investments of $11,200 in 2017, Interest paid was

$570.

NOTE 16; PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Certain errors resulting in an understatement of previously reported pledge receivables and temporarily restricted contributions
were discovered during the year, Accordingly, an adjustment of $42,866 was made during 2087 to increase receivables, A
corresponding entry was made to increase previously reported temporarily restricted net assets and unrestricted — undesignated

net assets, -

reported accounts payable and fundraising expenses

An omission of an expense resulting in an understatement of previously
g 2017 to increase payables, A

~were discovered during the year. Accordingly, an adjustment of $6,860 was made durin
corresponding entry was made to decrease previously reported unrestricted net assets,

NOTE 17; SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There were no subsequent events between the close of the fiscal year and June 28, 2018, the date on which the financial
statements were available to be issued, that would materially impact the accompanying financial statements.
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CUBOYS & GIRLS €LUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC.
SCHEDUILE OF COMPENSATICN, BENEFITS
AND OTHER PAYMENTS TQ AGENCY HEAD
SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Year Ended December 31, 2017

Agency Head
Pai R. Van Burkleo
President

No executive compensation or benefits were paid by government funds,
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oods & Financial Advisars INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
PINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANGE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Governers of

Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, hne.
828 [ Goodweod Boulevard, Suite A

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70806

We have audited, in accordance with the anditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financia) audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller Genoral of the United
States, the financial statements of Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc. (a nonprofit organization}, which conprise
the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2017, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued my report thercon dated

June 28, 2018,

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

tn planning and performing our audit, we considered Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc.’s internal control over
financlal reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion ot the effectiveness of
Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc’s internal contrel. Accordingly, we do not express an epinion on the
effectiveness of Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc.'s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A
material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is 4 reasonable possibility
that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely
basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
materia] weakness, yet important enough to merit attertion by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first patagraph of this section and was not
designed to identify zll deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or-significant deficiencies. Given
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified,

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Boys & Girls Club of Greater Baton Rouge, Inc.’s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its comptiance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contraets
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other

matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

5§27 Easl Alrpert Ave, Baton Rouge, LA70806 | 2259261050 | wwa.twiihcom
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Purpose of this Report

The purpese of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Club’s internal contral or on compliance. This report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Anditing Standeards in considering the Club’s interna) control
and compliance, Accordingly, this communicaijon is not suitable for any other purpose.

This repart is intended solely for the information and use of management, others within the agency, the Legislative Auditor and
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entlties and is not intended ta be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public

document.

TwRY

CPAs & Financial Advisors
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
June 28, 2018
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~BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON ROUGE, INC.

Baton Rouge, l.ouisiana

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

I. Summary of Auditors’ Results

* Financiag! Statements

Type of report the auditor issued on whether the financial statements audited were
prepared in accordance with GAAP:

Internal conitrol over financial reporting:

» Material weakness(es) identified?
» Significant deficiency(ies) identified?
« Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

II. Findings Relating to the Financial Statement Audit as Required to be Reported in Accordance with

Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards

None Reported.

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

None Reported,

Unmedified Opinion

Page 18
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization
Form 8879-E0 for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2017, or fisca! year beginning . s B0 endending 20 ..
» Do not send to the IRS, Keep for your records, 20 1 7
» Go to www.irs. gov/FormB879E0 for the latest information.

OMB Nu. 1545.1878

Repariment of (he Treasury

Internal Revenue Serviae
Name of exempt arganization BOYS & GIRLS CLUEB QF GREAT ER BATON Employer ldentification pumber
ROUGE, INC. 12-0928014
Name and itle of afficer Pat Van Burkleo
CEQ

Part|. . Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EC and enter the applicable amount, If any, from the return, If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the armount on that line for the return being filed with this form was btank, then
leave line 1b, 26, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-}. But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
{he applicable line below. Do not complele mere than one line in Part 1,

1a Form 990 check hera P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VI, column A)fnetz oo 1b 2,049,181
2a Form 990-EZ check here P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line O 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22 3b
4a Fonm 990-PF check here P b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF. Part VI, fnes) 4b
5a Form 8868 check here W b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 30 5b

~Partll :  Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the

J 's 2017 electronic return and accempanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and bellef, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the armaun{ in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
arganization's electronic retun. | consent to aflow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return ariginator (ERO)
lo send the organization’s return to the IRS and to reteive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgerment of raceipt or reason for rejection of
" the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (¢} the date of any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal {dlrect debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's jaderal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days ptior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes o receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related fo the payment. | have selected a personal identification number {PIN} as my signature for the organization's
electronic retum and, if applicable, the organization's consent to slectronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

fauthorize _ TWRU CPAs & Financial Advisors toentermypIN [ 10677 as my signature

ERQ firm name Enter five numbers, hut
do not enter all zeros

on the organization’s tax year 2017 electronically filed return, If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the retumn s
being filed with a state agency(les) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, [ also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enfer my PIN on fhe retum's disclosure consent screen.

As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signalure on the organization's tax year 2017 electronically filed return,
If| have indicated within this return that £ 2803 0WANE (atlitn [sma{ig,0fetf#ith a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of

the IRS Fed/State program, | W"W}t ﬁ@r{;}?%ﬁﬁrﬁ ﬁg?]l%srgr A%?\s}ggtos%een,
- Date 06/29/18

Officer's signaiure  §

Partlll-  Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electranic filing identification e
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit seif-selected PIN, L 7254888%665 |

Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which Is my signature on the 2017 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. I confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF)

information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns, -
e » _06/29/18

ERO's signature )

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form,

form 8879-EQ o1y

OAA
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501(c}, 627, or 4947(a){1) of the internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public,
P Goto wWww.irs.qov/Form994 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

A__For the 2017 calendar year, or fax year beginning . and ending

B Check if applicable;
i RCUGE, INC.

€ Name of organization BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON

D Employer |dentification number

__} Addrass changs
L“] Nams changs Doing business as . . 72-0928014
- Number and street (or P.0. box f mai I8 ot delivered Lo sirel addross) Reoomisulle E Tel_ephone number
() it retom 8281 GOODWOOD BLVD 225-383-3928
[J Fing return/ Cily of town, state or province, <ceunlry, and ZIP or fareign poslal cods
...) teminated
Baton Rouge LA 70806 @_Gross recalpls § 2,101,317

E_] Amended retum F Name and address of princlpal officer:

L] Agpicain pening Pat Van Burkleo

8281 GOODWOOD BLVD, SUITE A
BATON ROUGE LA 70806

Hia) s this a group ratumn for s

Hib} Are all subordinates Incl
H "No," attach a list,

IX] songpm | | 501te)  ( ) insetng) || asangyityor | Ls

| Tax-exempt slalys: n

J  Website: P WWW. BRCLUBS - ORG

wbordirates? | | Yes [X] wo
uded? rj Yes fj No
{see insirucilons)

Ric) Group exemption number I

k__Fomoforgenization: __[X] Coorstion | | Tust | | Association | | Oter b

l L Yesofformation: 1991

| M Sicte of ogat doriler. TAs

- Part! .-  Summary

@ ..TO_ ENABLE ALL YOUNG PEOPLE, ESPECIALLY THOSE WHO NEED US. FHE MOST, TO REACH
& . FHEIR FULL POTENTIAL AS PRODUCTIVE, CRRING, RESPONSTBLE CITIzEns — " "o
E
@ Check this box b || ifthe organization discomiiniro e syt 22032 o e
g 2 Check this box U if the organization discontinued its operations or dispased of more than 25% of its net assets,
of | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi line ay 3 7
2| 4 Number of independent vating members of the governing body (Part Vidinedb) 4 7
51 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (PantV, line 2a) T s | 127
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if MEBESSAN) oot 6 | 1158
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part Viil, column ©nline 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 950-TMined4 .. ... ... ... . e iieien, b 0
Prior Year Current Year
g | & Contrbutions and grants (Part VI, line th) U 1,146,838 1,582,011
§| o Program senvice revenue (Part Vil e 29) ||| 316,786 308,700
3 { 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A}, lines S4andyd) 2,407 3,112
® 1 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 6, 6, 8c, 9c, 100, and 11y 126,951 145,358
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIl column (A, line12) . ... 1,592,982 2,049,181
13 Grants and simllar amounts paid (Part X, column (A)lines t-3) 0
4 Benefls pald fo or for members (PartiX, column (A) ne 4y | " Q
g | 1§ Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), ines 5-10) 1,016,433 951,398
¢ | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part iX, column (A), (ine e ¢
2| b Total fundraising expenses (PartiX, columa (D), line 25) 188,092 e e R
@ 17 other expenses (Part IX, column (), iines 11a~11d, 11f-24¢) o 461,268 489,398
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13~17 (must equal Part IX; column (A), line 28) 1,477,701 1,440,736
19 Revenue less expenses, Subtract line 18 from line 12 N 115,281 608, 385
%5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§5 2 Towtessets(Parixinete) 519,841 1,249,691
S5 2 Tolollabiles (Part X, e 26) | 93,291 168,962
25 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 e 426,550 1,080,929
ZPartll - Signature Block
Under penalties of perury, I declare that | have examined this return, Including accormpanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it s
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
} - COPY EORTAY pAVER
Sian Signalure of officer ’ ;‘Q e . . . : . Dale
Heg-e ’ Pat Van Burkleo UerA sand FiﬂaﬂC!a!Adgﬁgrﬁ
Type or print name and tille
PrinkType preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check LJ if f PTIN
Paid Sara M. Downing, CPA 09/06/18] sel-employed | poQOT2350
Preparer | ociama b TWRU CPAs & Financial Advisors Firm's EIN } 72=~1086666
Use Only 527 E Airport Ave.
Fim's address ~ } Baton Rouge, LA ?0806"6515 Phone ne. 225—926_1050
lX] Yes ! j No

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see MSUUCHONS) ot

For Papaiwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
Nnaa

Farm 990 2017



10677 09062018 2:57 PM

Form 990 (2017) BOYS & GIRLS CLUR OF GREATER BATON 72-0928014 Page 2
:  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthis Part Il ., .o D
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission; .

e AL JOUNG. PEOPLE, BSPRCIALLY TEOSE WHO NEED US THE MOST, TO REACH .
THBLR.EULL. EQTENTIAL A8 PRODUCTIVE, CARING, "RESPONSTRIE c1rizmmg 7
2 Did ihe organization undertake any significant program seivices during the vear which were nat listed on the _ﬁ

P 980 N8B0 ELD st L] ves X] No
[f "Yes," describe these new services on Scheduie O,
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes i how it conducts, any program
SOIVIESY e e TSR e [] Yes Z] Mo
If"Yes," descilbe these changes on Schedule O, .
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c){(3) and 501(c)(4) organlzations are required {o repart the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program setvice reporfed,
4a (Code: J(Expenses $ 726,655 incldnggantsofs ) (Revenue § 308,700
After School Programs- To provide a safe and hurturing place for children
te.participate In educational and extra-curricular activities. e
4b Coder )(Expenses § 408,725 modudnggantsors ) (Revenue § 77,7600
Ameri-Corpg- Federal program to meet needs through service in communities,
strengthen ties that bind communities together and develop the citizenship
and. pkills. of. Americorps members, || [T T M AR AARIAAR
4c (Coder y(Expenses § Including grantsof ¢ ) (Revenve }
N Bt it T )
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule Q) ‘
(Expenses § - including grants of § )} (Revenue § - )

40 _Total program ssrvice expenses P : 1,135,280
DAA

Form 990 zarm
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Page 3

form 890 (2017) BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON 72-0928014

5 Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

Is the organization described in section 5041 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? if “Yes,”
compiete Schedul A
Is the organization required to complete Scheduie B, Schedule of Contributors (see nstuetionsyz
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect poiilical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposllion to

candldates for public cffice? if *Yes, vommplele Schedule C, Part |

...........................................................................

.............................................................

Section 801(c)(3) organizations, Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)

election in effect during the tax year? /f oS, complele Sahedufe O, Parthl T
Is the organlzation 2 section 501 (c)(4), 501{c)(8}, or 501(c)(8) organization that recelves membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, *complete Schedufe C,

Pt o

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors

have the fight to provide advice on the distribtition or Investment of ameunts in such funds or acoounts? i

s o PO i
Did the organization recalve or hok a conservation easement, including easements to preserve apen space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic struclures? #f *Yes,” compfete Schedule O party o ‘

Did the organization maintaln collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels? ¥ “Yos,”

Complefe Schedule D, Parti
Did the organization report an amount inPart X, line 21, for escrow of custodial aceount liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts nol kisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule D, Part v
Did the organization, directly or threugh a related organization, hoid assels in temporarily restricted

endowmenis, permanent endowments, or quash-endowments? If “Yes, " complete Schedule b pPaty
¥ the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then compiete Schedule D, Parts VI,

VI VI, IX, o X as applicable,

Did the organizallon repart an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment In Part X, ine 107 # Yag,"

¥ o organion s Y
Did the organlzation report an atount for fnvestments—other securitles In Parl X, line 12 that Is 5% or more

of lts lotal assets reported in Part X, line 167 ¥ Yes"complets Schedule O, Pertvif
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related In Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more

of fts total assets reported In Part X, line 167 # es"complote Scheduto O, Part vig
Did the organization report an amount for ofher assets in Par X, line 15 that Is 5% or more of its total assets

feported in Part X, line 167 Jf *Yes, *complefe Schedule DA i
DK the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 267 if "Yes, " complete Schedule o Patx

................. R R N R TS

.............................................................

Was the organizatlon included in consolldated, independent audited financial statements for the tax yoar? If
Yes," and i the organization answered "No®to fine 12a, then comprleling Schedule D, Parts X1 and Xl is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170X NANH? If *Yes,” complate Schedule £ B TTTR

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . N

Did the organizatlon have aggregate revenues or expenses of mare than $10,600 from grantmaking,
fundralsing, business, investment, ang program service actlvities outside the United States, or aggregate

forelgn invesiments valued at $100,000 or more? Yes,"compiate Schedule ., Parts land IV T
Did the organization report on Part X, column (A}, line 3, mora than $5,000 of grants or other assislance to or

for any foreign organization? if ‘Yes,” compiete Scheduie FPatsand IV |
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? vos complele Schede F, Fartsiapdty
Did the organization report a tota) of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? H#*Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions),
Did the organlzation report more than $15,000 fotal of fundraiging event gross ncoma and contributions on

Part VIIl, lines 1c and 847 if "Yes, * complete Scheduie S PO e
Did the organization report mare than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI|I, iine 937

ff "Yes ¥ complete Schedule G, Eart iif ey s e e

11¢ X

11d X

11e| X

12a] X

12b

| 13
14a

ol b b

14h

1

5

1

6

L1

1

COTR - X [V

7

J X

o

1

g X

DaA

Fomn 990 (2017,
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Form 990 (2017) BQYS & GIRLS CLURB OF GREATER BATON 72-0828014 Page 4
' Checklist of Required Schedules fcontinued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital fecllles? IF"Yes,"complste Schedule 20a X
b If*Yes’ o line 204, did the organizatlon attach a copy of Its audited financial statements to this return? o 20k L
21 Did the arganizatlon repart more than $5,000 of grants or other asslstance lo any domestic organizatioh or
domestlc government on Part (X, column (A), line 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule hPertsiandli 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other asslstance fo or for demestic individuals on
W he g e 27 f Yes. complte Schedule | Patsfandtf 22 | X
23 Did the organizaflon answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former offlcers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highes! compansated
O s ottt oS SOHBT oo oo 23} X
24a Did the otganlzation have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstanding principai amount of mors than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, lhat was Issued after December 31, 20627 If *Yes,” answer lines 24b
e e Schedlo K I No/go oneaa . . 24a X
b Did the organization Invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? e 24b
¢ Did the orgarization malntain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any tima during the year
O e e PN 24c
d Did the organization ac as an “on behalf of" Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? |~ 24d
25a Section 501(cX3), 501(c)(4), and 501{c){29) organizations. Did the organkzation engage in an excess bonefit
ransaction with a disqualified person during the yaar? ff “ves,” complete Schedule L, Part! TR TR 25a X
b s the organizatlon aware that it engaged in an excess beneflt fransaction with a disqualified person In a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on }any of the organkzation's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7
# "Yes, * compiete Schedute L, Part | o P s T | 28b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line &, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, fruslees, key empluyees, highest compensated employess, or
dsqualified persons? f Yes,“compele Schedule L, Partit TR 26 X
27  Did the organtzation provide a grant or other assistance to an officat, director, trustee, key employee, :
substantial confributor or employee thereof, a grant seledtion commitiee member, of to a 36% controlled
entity or family riember of any of these persons? # “Yes,” compiete Schadule L, Part W o
28 Was the organizaticn a party to a business transaction with ore of the following pariles (see Schadule L,
Part IV ihstructions for applicable fillng thresholds, conditlons, and exceptions):
a  Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employoe? If "Yes,“complete Sohedule L, Partlv T X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes, "complete '
oty of g e 266 X
-€  An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member theteof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or dired or indirect owner? f Yes,complefe Schedvle L, Partty 28c X
29 Did the organization receive mors than $25,000 In hen-cash contributions? # “Yes,” complete Schedufe Mo . L2s X
30 Did the organization recelve contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assels, or qualified
DK e rompalone? f'Yas,"compete Schedule M .. ... o . oo X
3 Did the organization liguidate, terminale, or disscive and cease operations? f “Yes,” complefe Schedule N,
B b G H X
32 Did the organlzation sef, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of Its net assets? i "Yas,"
T e g B 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organizatioh urder Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if *Yes,” complete Scheduls RPartl U 33 X
34 Was the organizatlon related to any tax-exempt or taxabils entity? “Yes,” compiete Schedule R, Part Ii, I},
o T 34 X
36a Dkl the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of sedtion St2(e)tayy 35a X
b If"Yes"to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage Ins any transactlon wih a '
controlied entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? i *Yes, " complete Schedile R, Part Viline2 | 35b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfets lo an exempt non-charitable
related organization? f*Yes,”complele Schedu R, Part V. lne2 ORI 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ff *Yos," complete Schedule R,
Parfw ,,,,,,, a7 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and pravide explanations In Scheduls O for Pant V, lines 11h and
192 Nots. All Form 990 fifers are required to complete Schedule Q. ] 38 | X

DAA,

Form 890 2047
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Form 950 (2017) BCYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON 72-0828014

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1a
b
[

2a
b
Ja

b
4a

Foop

-~

o o

TEC o 0 0

12a

13

14a

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Patv .

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Formt 1096, Enter -0- if hetapplicable e L l 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G inciuded In line 1a. Enter -0- if notappllcable””“_m_mmm” [ b
Did the organizalivn comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambiing) winnings o prize winners? T ST
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, flled for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a |

If at least one s reported on fine 2a, did the organization file aif required federal employment tax retumns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be requited to e-file (ses Insiructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more durlng the year? TR
If *Yes," has It flled a Form 990-T for this year? if Wo™ fo fine 3h, provide an explanation In Schedule O o TR
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization havs an Interest in, or a signature or other autharity

over, a financlal account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financlal

accounty?
1f"Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: " T T TR TR
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBAR),

Was the organization a party to a prohiblted tax shefter wansaction atany time during the taxyoar?
Did any taxable party nolify the organization that it was ot is a party to a prohiblied tax shefter transaction? B VTTTTT
If*Yes™ to fine 5a or 6b, did the organization file Form BB0TR L
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are notmally greater ihan $100,000, and did the -
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contrbutions?
i “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an sxpress statement that such centributions ar

gits were not tax deductile? TR O
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization recelve a payment ih excess of $75 mada partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? e e
if*Yes," did the organization notify Ihe donor of the value of the goods or services providedz | T o
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82827 TR

.................................

It *Yes,” indicate the number of Forms B282 fiied during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, diectly o indirectly, {0 pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on 2 personat benefil contract? T
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectyal property, did the organlzation file Form 8899 as required? o
¥ the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization fils a Form 1098-C? o
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did & donor advised fund maintained by th
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the ysar? '
Sponsoring organizations mainiaining donor advised funds.

Did the spansoering organization make any faxable distributions under seotion 49867
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a denor, donor advisor, or related person?
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

7a X

i X
X
X

| 7g

7h

Initiation fees and capital contributions included orr Part Vil lined2
Gross receipts, included on Farm 950, Part VIl fine 12, for public use of club facillfies ST

Section 501(c}12) organizations. Enier:

roross incomo from members of sharenolders oo
Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid ta other solrcas

agalnst amounts due or recelved from OM) 11b

Seclion 4847(a}(1) non-exempt charitable frusts. Is the organization flling Form 990 in liey of Form 10419 e
i “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest received or acorued duringtheyear . .. . . . 12b J

Section 501(c)29) qualified honprofit bealth insurance issuers,
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? | oo
Note. See the instructions for additional Information the organization must report on Scheduls O
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

lheorgan{za!ionisiicensedtol‘ssuequallﬂedheaﬂ!hplans”““,__.'_mm”__“”_m._”_“._”“ 13b

cnierthe amountof resenves onand | T
Did the erganization receive any paymens for indoor tan ning servicss during the taxyear? T
If *Yes," has It fled a Form 720 fo repoit these payments? If “Ne, " provide an explanation in Schedute O ..., ............... .. .

X

14a

14b

DAA

Form 990 rzot7y
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Form990(2017) BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON 72-0328014 Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response fo lines 2 through 7b beiow, and for a "No"
response lo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes In Schedule O. See instructions,
Check if Schedulo O contains a response or note to any line Inthis Part Vi o oooor X

Section A, Governing Body and Management

if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executlve commitiee or similar
comimittee, explain in Schedule O,

supervision of officers, directors, or lrustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? T
4  Did the organization make any significant changes fo ils governing documents slnce the prior Form 990 was filed?
§  Did the crganization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? U
6  DId the organization havemembersorstockholders?,_,_,,,,,.,,,,_,,,_,,‘,,,,,4,,,,,‘,‘,,‘,.,.,..,,,,,,...‘.......,..‘........,..-\,..

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? L
8 DK the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken durlng the year by the foliowing:
A TReGOVeming BOGYD | | . . .\ (\iiiiii oot e
b Each commitee with authority o act on behalf of the goveming bodyp T
9 lsthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at

Yes| No
10a  Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affidates? e e 10a X
b if *Yes,” did the organization have written polictes and proceduras goverhing the activilies of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organizatlon's exempt purposes? . ... ... ... 10h
11a  Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Fotm 990 lo all members of ifs governing body before fiting the form? 11a X

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organizatlon to review this Form 950,
*2a  Did the organization have a written conflict of interest pollcy? i *No,"go totine 13 12a| X
b Wers officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disciose annually nterests that couid give rise to confliets? ~ 112b] X
¢ Did the organlzation regularly and consistentty monitar and enforce compllance with the poiicy? If “Yes," :
describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone oo
13 Did the arganization have a written whistleblower polley?
14 Did the organization have a written document cstention and destruction poficy? U
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a  The organization's CEO, Executive Dlrector, or top management offictalt o
b Ofher officars or key employees of the organization

12¢ X

16a  Did the organlzation invest In, conlribute assets to, or participate In a joint venturs or similar arrangement
with & taxable entity during the year? |
b If"Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organlzation 1o evaluate s
participation in jeint venture arrangements under applicable federal 1ax law, and take sleps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to sugh arrangements? ..., oo o iririiiiiiy
Section C, Disclosure
17 Listthe stales with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed I . None oo
18  Saction 6104 requires an organlzation to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 980-T (Sestion 501 (cX3)s enly)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these avallable. Check all that appiy.
[] ownwebsite [ ] Anolher's website [X] Upon request | | Other (explain in Schedule O)
18 Describe In Schedule O whether {and if o, how) the organization made #s govemning documents, conflict of interest polley, and
financlal statemenls available to the public during the tax year,
20 State the name, address, and telephane number of the persaon who possesses the organization's books and records:
Pat Van Burkleo 8281 Goodwood Blvd Suite 1
Baton Rouge LA 70806 225-383-3928
DAA Form 990 2017y
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Form 990 (2017) BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON  72-0928014 | Page 7
:  Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check Jf Schedule O contains a tesponse ot note to any line In this Part Vit N

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trusteas, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Compiete this table for all persons required to be listed, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organlzation's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether Individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D}, (E}, and (F) If ro compensation was pald.

o List all of the arganization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definltion of "key emplayes.”"

« List the organizatlon's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reporiable compensation (Box & of Form W-2 and/or Rox 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organizafion and any related organizatlons.

» List all of the organization's former officers, kay employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the crganization and any related organizations,

» List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director o trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reporiable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. :
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[:I Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or frustee.

1A} (8) {©) o) (E} (F)
Narme and Tlile Average Postion Reportable Reaportable Estimaled
hours per {do not check more than cne compensation compersation from amount of
waek box, Lnless person Is both en from refated olher
(list any offier and a directorArustee) the crganizations compensation
hours for =T = =Tl ergankzation (W-2/1059-MISG) from the
aed  (3E( F § 2 138 ¢ (W-2HU99 MISC) organizaticn
organizations (2 &) £ L CEA N and relaied
below dotted g'a o $§ organizations
© iine) § g ‘g é
(M Fran Gladden
e, e 2200
Secretary 0,00 (X X 0 0 0
(2) John McDermott
...................................... 1,00
Chair 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(3) Susie Furr
e b 1.00
Board Member 0.00 IX 0 0 0
4)Michael McKay
e b 1.00
Past Chair 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(5)Christopher Billings
i 1.00.
Board Member - 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(s} Anthony Pope _
e 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |Xx 0 0 0
(M) Pat Van Burkleo
et 0], A0,00
CEO : .00 : X 98,707 0 56,162
(8) '
(9)
(10)
(1)
Form 990 2u17)

DAA



Form 8302617 "BOYS & GIRLS Cl.,. OF GREATER BATON  72-00%.014 Page 8

VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Empioyees (continued)

A) {B) ] (D) {E) (g
Marma and e Average Posftion Repetiable Reporlabla Eslimated
Hours per {do hal check more than ane compansalion compansatien from amount of
week box, uiless person [s both an from re.ated ciher
(st any officer and a diractorfrusiee) the prgeanlzetions compensation
hours for == 5 =Tz = organization (W-2/1089-MI5G) fram the
related 53 (53 L:;ua g {W-2MDOS-MISE) organization
orgarizaions | & & § g |z [2F] 3 and relaled
belowdotted [HE| & 5 (g1 7 organizailang
Ine) T 28
74 g g
3| & i
]
b Sub-total... ... > 98,707 56,162
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A . . > .
d _Total (add linestbandte) ... ... ... e > 98, 707 56,162

2 Total number of Individuals {including but not limited fo those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the arganization b

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
empioyee on line 1a? f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual |, e
4 For any individual lisled on line 1a, is the sum of repartable compensation and other compensation from the
ofganization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” complele Schedufe J for such
BOVIUBE L. e et
§  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such person
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recefved more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and b@nesa addrese Da;criplio(s? ?3[ services Corr;!gr!sauon

2 Total number of indapendent contractors {Including but not lImited to those llsted above) who
recelved more than $700,000 of compensallon from the organization b o]
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Form 990 (2017) BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON

72-0928014

£

Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O eontains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

b Membership dues

mounts

ilar A

d Related organizations

1a Federated campaigns e

¢ Fundralsing events -

1b

1c

1d

222,78

€ Govemmenigrants {contibufions) | de

f AR other contrbutions, affts, grants,

and similar amolnts not Ineluded abave [ 1f

1,369,222

@ Noncash contribubions Iefuded n linas 1211

and Other Sim

h Total. Add lines 1a—1f

Program Setvice Revenye [Contributions, Gifts, Grants

2&

b
[+

e

¢ Total. Add lines 2a—2f

............. I B S S B B

(A (8} (G} {0}

Total revenue Relaled er Unrelated Ravenue
exemnpl business excluded from tax
funallon revenue \nde! seclions
revenue 612-514

308,700

308,700

308,700

Other Ravenue

3 Investment income (including dividends, Interest,

4
&

éa

b Less: rentad exps,

3]

9a

10a

¢_Nel income ar (loss) from sakes of inventory ..., ...,

‘Royaltes ... ..., .

and other similar amaunts) e
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond

BTyt s

procesds P

3,112

{H Real {

li} Personal

Gross rents

Rental inc. of (loss)

Netrental income or (loss) .. ,.................. .. >

sales of assets

other than hweniond
Less: cost or other

basks & sabes exps,

Gain or (loss})

Netgainor(loss)..................... i

...... .

Gross income from fundralsing events
frctincluding $
of contributions reporied on line 1¢),

Sea Par IV, line 18 a

Net income or (loss) frem fundraising events

.............

Gross sales of inventory, less
relurns and allowances . a

Lass: cost of goods sald b

Miscellanecus Revente

Busn, Code

11a
b

¢
d
8

Other Revenue

Allotherrevenue . ... .. ... ..
Total. Add lines 11a-11d

132,514

12,444

2,049,181

308, 700

[

148,470

DAA

Ferm 990 2017
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Form990 2017) BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON 72-0928014 Page 10

: Statement of Functional Expenses
Secﬂan 501{c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organfzations must complete all columns, All other organizations must compiele column {A).

Check if Schedule O cantains a response or note fo any line in thisPat X~~~ [_‘L
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (B) ey (D}
Talal axpens P ! Managemen and .
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. el expansee Roulniee e ol

1 Grats and ofher assislance ko domestic organizations
ard domestle govemments. See Pat IV, bne2f
2 Granis and other assistance to domestic
Individuals. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance lo forelgn
organizations, foreign governments, and forelgn
individuzls, See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members =
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees )
6 Compensation not Included above, to dfsqualmed
persons (as defined under section 4958(71)) and
pefsons described In section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries and wages
&  Pension plan aceruals and contributions (include

section 401(K) and 403(b) employer contribations)
9 Cther employee benefits 119,542 84,418 17,762 17,762

10 Payolitexes 59,159] 49,782 3,402 5,975

11 Fees for services (non-employees):
Management L
Legal | ..

----------

97,707 87,937 4,885 4,885

674,590 561,775 32,590 13,225

15,020 13,518 751 751

.....................................

Professional fundralsing senvices, See Part IV, line 17
Investment management fees

Cther. (H line 115 amount-exceeds 10% of lne 25, columm

Q@ ™o n o oo
—
o
o
o
-1
=
&

{A) amours, st line t1g-expenses on Schedule O) 25,681 23,113 1,284 1,284
12 Adverlising and prometion '
13 Officeexpenses 117,443 93,257 23,293 893
14 Information technology . .
18 Royales
16 Occupancy 59,721 53,749 2,986 : 2,986
17 Tavel 4,898 4,021 8§77
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expensas

for any federal, state, or local publie officlals
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetmgs . 23,398 10,641 12,757
20 dnterest o 570 512 29 2¢
2t Paymentsto affllates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 344 310 17 17

18,070 16,262 904 904

23 Insurance

24 Other expenses. ltomize expenses not covered
ahove (List miscallaneotss expenses in [ine 24e, If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 248 expenses on Schedule 0.)

a _ Program Expenses 96,098 96,098
b Fundraising ... 17,556]. 17,556
¢ Telephene 22,096 19,886 1,105 1,105
d  Memberships = 14,112 7,149 6,962
e Alotherexpenses 14,392 12,852 72¢ 720
25 _ Tolal functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e .. .. 1,440,796 1,135,380 117,324 188,092
26 Joint costs. Complate this line only f the :
organization reported in column (B) joint cosfs
Irom a combined educational campalgn and
fundraising soficitation. Check here | ] If
following SOF 98-2 (ASC 856-720) .....07.......

DAL Form 990 (2017)
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Form 960 (2017}  BOYS & GIRLS CLUB COF GREATER BATON 72-0828014 Page 11
2 Balance Sheet
.

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any ling inthis Part X ..
{A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year

157,442] 1 285,124

2
203,646] 3 831,728

Pledges and grants recelvable,net
Accounts receivab'el n91 .................................................................
Loans and other recelvables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.

- Complete Partt of Schedulo L o
§ Loans and other recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under sectlon

4958(f)(1)), persons described In sectlon 4958(c)(3)(B}, and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations ¢f section 5¢1(c)(9) voluniary employees' beneficiary

organizations (ses instructions). Complste Partil of Schedule.
Notes and loans receivable,net e
Inventories for sale oruse

[+ B R S R S SN

Assets

@ o~

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basls. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 191, 065E

b Less: accumulated depreclation 10b 190,921 488/ 10¢ 144

11 Investments—publicl raded secures - 11
126,919 12 140,019

12 Investments—olher securities. See Patt iV, line1r
13 Investmenis—program-relaled, See Part IV, line 11 e 13
14

14 Intangible assets | .
7,730] 15 6,846

16 Other assefs. See Pad IV, lined ST
18_ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 34) . ... ..ooeinv s 519,841] 1s 1,249,881
24,539] 47 60,610

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses
18 Grantspayable | 18
18 Deferredrevenue . .. 56,380| 198 76,236
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilites | .
21 Escrow or cuslodial account liability, Complete Part IV of ScheduleD
22 Loans and other payables 1o current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and

disqualified persons, Complete Part Il of Schedube .~~~
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties L
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated thied parties
26 Other liabllites (Including federal income lax, payables to retated thind

parties, and oiher liabilitles not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X

of Schedule D | .
26 Total liabilities. Add Jines 17through 25 .. .. .. ..o

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here - and

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
27 Unrestricted net assets PO 69,917
28 Temporarly restricted netassets . 1,011,012

Liabiltties

12,362 25 32,116

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p and
complete lines 30 through 34.
30  Capital stock or frust princlpal, of current funds
31 Paid-In or capial surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
32 Retained earings, endowmenl, accumulated income, or other funds Ny
33 Total netassets or fund batances |

Net Assets or Fund Balances

426,550] a3 1,080,929
5195,841] 34 1,245,891
Form 990 (2017

DAA
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Form 990 (2017) BOYS & GIRLS CILUB OF GREATER RATON 72-0828014 Page 12
& Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contalns a response or note to any line Inthis Part X1 ... ... . i i,
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A, ¥ne 12) . 1 2,049,187
2 Tola] expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A) line 25} T 2 1,440,786
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublractiine 2fromlne t 3 608,385
4 Netassels or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, fine 33, cotumn (Ay 7 4 426,550
§ Netunrealized gains (losses) on Investments Ty 5 9,988
6 Donated services and use of facilies ., ...,.,.................... ..o 6
T dnvestmentexpenses L e 7
8 Prierperlodadiustments .. e 8 36,006
9 Other changes in net assets of fund balances (explain In Schedule©) |~ T 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combine llnes 3 !hrough 9 (must equal Par X, line
WD B i e e 10 1,080,923

Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any (ine Ih this Part X||

1 Acgounting method used fo prepate the Fom 990; [ | Cash  [X] Acorual | | Other
If the organization changed its methed of accounting from a prior year or checked “Cther,” explain in

Schedule O,
2a Wers the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent aocountant? ................................

rewewed on a separate basls, consolidated basis, or both;
D Separate basis D Consolidated basts l_—_l Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financiai statemenis audited by an indepandent accountant? T
If "Yes," check a box betow to indicale whether the financial statements for the year we-re aud;ted on a
separate basis, consolidated basls, ot both: )
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If *Yes” {c line 22 or 2b, does the organization have a commities that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, revlew, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accolintant?
If the organization changed either Its oversighl process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule O, .
3a As aresul of a federal award, was the arganization required to tundergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audil Actand OMB ClrcWlar A-1337 .. . ... 3a X
b If *Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did nol undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule © and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits, ... ... ... ... ib
Form 990 2017

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support I b5 no. 15450047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete i the organization Is a saction 801(c)3) orgabization or a section 4347(a}1) nonexempt charitable trust,
Depariment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2.
Intormal Reveme Servics » Go to www.irs.gov/Form3%0 for instructions and the latest information. S
Name of the organization BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON Employer Identification number
ROOGE, INC. 72-0928014

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because It Is: (Forlines 1 through 12, check only ane box.) ’
1 A church, convention of churches, or assoclation of churches described in section 170{b){1XANi).
A school described in section 170{b){(1XAXi). (Attach Schedula E (Form 590 or 890-EZ).}
A hospltal or a cooperative hospital service organlzation described in section 170(b)(1){A)Xiit).
A medical research organization cperated fn conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(bK1)XAXii). Enter the hospital's name,

ER T X ]

6 D An organization operated for the benefil of a college or unlvarsity owned or operated by a governmental unit deseribed in

section 170{b)1)(A}(iv). (Complete Part ||.)

6 D A federal, state, ot local government ot governmental unit described in section 170{b){1HA)v).

7 B’ An crganlzation that normally receives a substantial part of ils support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){(1¥AKvi). (Complele Part I1.)

]j A community trust described In section 170{(b}{1){A)vi). (Complete Part Il.)

D An agricutiural research organization described In section 170(b}1)(AXix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land grant college of agricufture {see instruclions), Enter the name, clty, and state of the college or
URIVEISIY. | i ottt e e e

10 D An organization that normally recelves: (1) more than 33 1/3% of Its support from conliributions, membership fees, and gross

recelpts from activities related to s exempt functlons—subject lo cerlain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross Investrment income and unrelated business faxable income (less sectlon 511 tax) from businesses
acxuired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(aK2), (Complete Part 11,
1 D An organizaticn organized and operated exclusively lo test for public safaly. See section 509(a)}{4).
12 U An organizafion arganized and opérated exclusively for the benefit of, lo perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizalions deseribed in section 509{a}{1) or section 509(a)(2). See sectlon 50%{a)3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type |. A supporiing organization operated, supetvised, or controlled by its supporled organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization, You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b r j Type U. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s}, by having
conirol or manhagement of the supporing organizalion vested In the same persons that control or manage the supported
grganization{s). You must complete Part IV, Sectlons A and C, ‘

[ D Type I functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally Integrated with,
fts supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Hil non-functionally integrated. A supporting arganization operated in connection with s supported organization(s)

that is not functionally Integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a dislribution requirement and an aftantiveness

reguirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a writlen determination from the IRS that it is a Type [, Type Il, Typs IIi

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizatian,

 Enter the number of supported organizafions ]

o x

e |

g Provide the following Information about the supported organizatien(s).
(1) Name of supported iy EIN {lil} Type of organlzation {iv} Is the orgarization {v} Amcurt of monatary {vi] Amount of
organizetion (described on lines 1-{0 listed in your governing support (see other suppor (see
: acove {see Instruclions)) document? Instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B) ,
{C
(D)
(E)
Total
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2.

NAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or A90-E2) 2017 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON 72-0928014 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){(1){A)iv} and 170(b)(1)}{A)(vi)

{Comptete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to quallfy under

Part Il If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below please complete Part lil,)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  p {a) 2013 {b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e} 2017 (f) Total

1 GHfts, grants, contrlbutions, and

membership fees received, (Do hot
inclucle any "unusual grants,”) 1,149,088 1,510,089 1,032,447 1,146,838 1,592,011 £,430,373

..........

2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and efther paid
to or expended on lis behalf

3 The value of senvices or facilities
furnished by a govermnmental unit 1o the
organization without charge

4  Total. Addilnes 1 through3

5  The portion of tolal contributions by
each person (other than a
govertimental unit or publicty
suppotted organization) included on
ling 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()

1,143,388 1,510,089 1,031 3, 6,430,373

8 Pubhiic support. Subtraci ine 5 trom line 4, £,430,373
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in}  p (a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2016 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f} Total
7 Amountsfromiined ‘ 1,149,388 1,519,089 1,031,447 1,148,838 1,592,011 £,430,373
8  Gross income from interest, dlvidends, ’

payments received on securities loans,
renls, royalties, and income from
similar sources .. ... ... .. ... 6,619 4,12¢ 3,323 2,407 3,112 19,557

9  Netincome from unrelated business
actlvities, whether or not the buslness

is regularly carfledon ,.,................
10 Other income. Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart V1) .................... .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 6,442, 860
12 Gross recsipls from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 338,760
13 First fve years. If the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, sacond, third, fourth, or fifth tax yea '

.............. S

14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column {f) divided by Ilne Moeolumn(f) L 99.70%
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part thne 14 T 15 29.69%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2017. I the organization did not check the bcx on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, chack this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as  publicly supported organization . . ... X D
b 33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box or line 13 or 16a, and Ime 15 is 33 1!3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pubiicly supported organization ... p ‘]

17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017, If the organization did hot check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and {f the organization mests the facts-and-circumstances” lest, check this box and stop here. Explain In
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumslances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OUGANZBION ||\ \\\\\ooosoootoece oo >
b 10% facfs-and«:urcumstances test—2016, If the organizaiion did hot check abox onlne 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line
18I 10% or more, and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part V[ how the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test, The organization qualifies as a publicly

SUPPOMEd OMGANIZANION, ... ... oo i e >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
structions e P > ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017
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A (Form 890 or §90-E7) 2017 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON 72-0828014 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part [I.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A, Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} (@)2013 | (b} 2014 {¢) 2015 (d) 2018 (e} 2017 (P Tolal

1 Gitls, grants, conlribuions, and membership
fesss recelved. (Do rol Inckide any "unusual granis.”)

2 Gross recelpts from admisslons, merchandise
sold or services parformed, or facillfles

fumished in anéxactwity that is related fo the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .., ... ..

3 Gioss recelpts from activitles that are not an
unrelated frade or business under section 512

4  Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefil and either paid

to or expended on Its behatf

&  The value of services or facilities
futnished by a governmenlal unit to the
organlzation witheut charga

& Total, Add lines 1 through5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
tecelved from disqualified persons

......

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

of 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines7aand7
8  Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from

e ) o
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)  » (a) 2013 {b} 2014 (¢} 2015 (d) 2016 (e} 2017 {f) Tota

9  Amounts from line &

10a  Gross income from Interest, dividends,
payments received on securities kans, rens,
royalties, and Income from stmilar sources . .

b Unrelated business taxable income {less
section 611 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines 10a and 10b

14 Netincome from unrelated business
acthvities not Included in line 10, whether

of ol the business ks regularly carried on ., . .

12 Oihet income. Do not include gain or
loss fromn the sale of capital assets

{(ExplaininPat V)
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

14 First five years. If the Form 9390 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourlh, or fifth tax year as a seclion 501 (€)(3)

organization, check thisboxandstop here . ... e e

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column¢py -~ o 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A Part 1110 15 . oiieoeier e it 16 %
Section D. Camputation of Investment income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10¢, column (f} divided by line 13, column¢py 17 %
18 Investment Income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partlll line 47~~~ N 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check Ihis box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..., ... .......... W D
b 33 1/3% support tests—2016. |f the organization did not sheck a box on line 14 of line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and D
>

fine 18 is nof more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop hare. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported erganization .. ,..............
20 Private foundation. If the organizatior: did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see Instructions ... ... U

Schedule A (Form 996 of 990-E2} 2017
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Scheduie A (Form 580 of 880-E2) 2017 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON 12~-0928014 Pago 4

Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and 8. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete PartV.) . B

Section A, All Supporting Organizations

1 Areall of the crganlzatlon’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s doverning
documents? If "No," desoribe i Part VI how the supporfed organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and conlinuing refationship, explain,

2 Dld the organization have any supported organization that does nat have an IRS determination of status
under seotion 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, "explain in Part VI how the organization defermined that the suppotted
ofganization was desaribed in section 508(a)(1) or {2),

Ja  Did the organization have a supported organization described In section 504(c)(4), (5}, or (B)7 if "Yes,” answer
(b} and (c} befow,

b Did the organizatlon confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tasts under section 509(a)(2)7? If *Yes, " describe In Part VI when and how the
orgamnization made the determination.

¢ Did the arganization ensure thal alf support to such organlzations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? if "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such yse,

4a  Was any supporfed organization not organized in the Unfted States (*foreign supported organizalion™)? #
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer () and (o) below,

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such coniref and discretion
despite being controfted or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

< Did the organization support any foreign supporied erganization that does not have an IRS determination
undler sections B01(c)(3) and 50%(a)(1) or (2)7 #f *Yes, * explain in Part VI what conlrols the organization used
fo ensure that all support to the foreign supportad organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
purposes, .

5a  Did the organization add, substifute, or remove any supported erganlzations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (v} below (if applicable). Also, provide detail In Part W, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substitufed, or removed; (il) the reasons for each such action;
{H) the authonity under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and () how the action
was accomplished (stich as by amendment fo the organizing document).

b Type | or Type H only. Was any added or substituted supported erganization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions enly. Was the substitution the result of an event beyend the organizalion's control?

6  Did the organization provide support (whether in {he form of grants or the provision of servicas or facilitios} to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii} individuals that are part of the chariiable class benefited
by one of more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporiing organizations thal also suppor or
benefit one or mare of the flling organlzatien's supported erganizations? i *Yes, " provide detail in Part V1,

7 Didthe organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar paytent ta a substantial contributor
{defined in section 4958(cK3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantlal contributar?  *Yes,* complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 980 or $90-E2),

8  Did the organization make a loan o a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not desaribed in fine 77
if *Yes," complate Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Ba Was the organization controlled directly or Indirectly al any time during the tex year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined In section 4946 (other thar foundation managers and organlzations described
in section 508(a){1) or (2))7 if *Yes,* provide detall in Part V1.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined In lne 9a) held a controfiing Interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes,” provide detai! in Part VI,

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defired in line 98) have an ownership inierest in, or derive any persohal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization alse had an Interest? if *Yes, " provide detail in Part V1,

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4843 because of seclion
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting ciganizations)? i *Yes," answer 10b below.

b Did the organizalion have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, o
determine whether the organization had excess busihess holdings.)

Schedule A {Form 990 or 930-E2) 2017
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Schedulo A (Fom 980 or990-E2)2017  BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON  72-09280-4 Page &
Supporting Organizations (continted)

11 Has the organization accepted a glift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A persan who direclly or Indirectly controls, elther alone or tagether with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing bedy of a supported organization?
b Afamlly member of a person described In (a) above? 11h
c__A 35% controled entity of a person desaribed in (a) or (h) above? if "Yes*io a, b, or ¢, provide datail in Part V1. e

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Dld the diractors, trustees, or membership of one or mora supported organlzations have the power to
regularty appoint or elect at least a majority of the arganization's diractors or trustees at all limes during the
tax year? if "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively aperated, supervised, or
controffed the organization's activities, If the organization had more thar one supported organization,
descnibe how the powets to appoint andior remove directors or frustess wers allocaled among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the fax year,

2 Did the organtzation operate for the benefit of any supported organization other thah the supported
organization(s) that operaled, supetvised, or controlled the supporting arganization? If *Yes, " explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carred out the purposes of the supported orqanization(s) that operated,
superyised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were amajority of the orgunization's directors or trustees during the tax year alse a majerity of the directors
or frustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? #f "o, * describe in Part VI how control
or mahagement of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of tha fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (|) a written notice describing the type and amount of suppott provided during the prior tax
year, (il) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (lil) copies of the
organization's governing doctiments in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, o trustees either (i) appointed of elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii} serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? i "No, " explain in Part M1 how
the organization maintained a dlose and contintous working refalforiship with the supported organization(s),
3 Byreason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s invesiment policles and in directing the use of the organization's
Income o assets at all times during the tax year? if "Yes, " describe in Part VI the rofe the olganization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.
Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations _
1 Check the box next fo the melhiod thal the organizafion used to satisfy the Integral Parf Test during the year (see instructions),
a [I The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b H The organization is the parent of each of its supported otganizations. Complele line 3 balow.
The organization supported a governmental entty, Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entlfy (see instructions).

c

2 Activitles Test, Answer (a) énd (b} below. _
a  Did substantially all of tha ergankation’s activitles during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported orgahization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explaln how these activities directly hurthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these aclivities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described In (a) constitute activities that, but for the organlzation's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? f "Yes, " explain In Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in thess
aclivities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below,

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appaint or elact a majority of the officers, directors, or
frustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide defails in Part V.

b Did the organization exercise a substantlal degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of s supporied organizalions? if “Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard,

3b
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017
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ched © A (Form 890 or 890-EZ) 2017

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OQF GREATER BATON

72*0928014 Page 6

Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying Irust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V1), See
Instructions. All oftier Type [l nen-funciionally intagrated supporting organizalions must complete Sections A threugh E.

Section A - Adjusted Net income

(A} Prlor Year

{B) Current Year
(optional)

Nel shor-term capilal dain

Recovenes of prior-year distributions

Othet gross income {see Ihstructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

[~ I X R

oo [P |0 |ra |-

Portion of operating expenses paid or Incurred for production or

coliection of gross income of for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of Income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see Instructions)

g

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4).

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assels {see

Instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a__ Average monthly value of securitles

{A) Prior Year

(B) Currenl Year
li

b _ Average monthly cash balances

¢ _ Falr market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d _ Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part Vi)

2 Acquisition indebtedness appileable to non-exempl-use assets 2
3 _ Subtract line 2 fram line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use, Enter 1-1/2% of lina 3 (for greater amount,
see Instruclions). 4
§ Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from tine 3 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 _Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add [ne 7 {o line 6) 8 .
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 _Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of llne 1, 2
3 Minimum asset amount for priot year (from Section B, line 8, Column A} 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3, 4
§ Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
6

emergency lemporary reduddion {see instructions).

7 D Check here if the current year is the organizallon's' first as & non-functianally integrated Type Il supporiing organization {see

instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2017
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GRREATER BATON 12-0828014 Page 7
: Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a)(3} Supporting Organizations (continued) ‘ ‘
Sectlon D - Distributions Current Year
1 __Amounts paid to supported organlzations fo accomplish exempt purpeses
2 Amounts pald lo perform aclivity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, In excess of incoms from activity
3 _ Administrafive expenses pald to accomplish exempt purposes of supporied organlzatlons
4 Amounts paid to acguire exempl-Use assets
5 Qualifted sel-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required}
6  Other distributions (describe In Part V1), See Instructions,
7__ Total annual distributions. Add llnes 1 {hrough 6,
8 Distributions o attentive supported organizations o which the organization is responhsive
(provide detalls in Part V1), See |nstructions,
9" Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by lire 8 amount :
{i} (ii) (iit)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributlons Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2097
1 _Distributable amount for 2017 fram Section G, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior fo 2017
{reasonable cause required-explain (i Part V1), See
Instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, lo 2017:
a
b _From 2013
e From2014 .. oo
d From2015, .., oo
e From2016, . . i,
f _Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistribulions of prior years
h Applled to 2017 distributable amount
I _Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 34, 3h, and 3 from 3f,
4 Distributions for 2017 from
Section D, line 7: $
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied io 2017 distributable amount
¢_Remainder. Subfract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
& Remaining underdistribufions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subltact lines 3g and 4a from line 2, For result
grealer than zero, explain in Part V1. See instrucfions.
6  Remaining underdistributions for 2017, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For resulf greater than zero, explain in
Part V. See instructions.
7  Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4¢.
8 Breakdown of line 7
Excess from 2013

Excessfrom2014 ..........................

Excessfrom2015 .. ... ... ...,

Excessfrom2016 .. ... ..

Excess from 2017 .. oo

DaA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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&

A (Form 890 or 890-E2) 2017 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON 72-0928014

VI:  Supplemental information. Provide the explanations required by Part |I,
I, fine 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 1
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1, Part iV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 23, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1&; Pant V, Section D, lines &, 6, and 8' and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions. )

Page 8
line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
1a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

............................................................................................................................
.....................................................................................
.....................................................................................................................................................................
............‘.,...4.....‘...‘...--u..,..A....-.,,‘...-.......--'-‘4‘.,.-...4.,..“......-... ..........................................................................
......................................................................................................................................................................
......................................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................................................................
......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................
......................................................................................................................................................................
.......................................................................................................................................................................
......................................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................................
e e

.......................................................................................................................................................................
.....................................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................................

..-r...-......,.,.‘....‘.........,....A.......‘.-u(-4..‘“.“.....v...,.‘...-..p....,..-‘..‘..,n......u..u ........................................................

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E£2Z) 2017



10677 CBAO8/2018 2:67 PM

Schedule B . OMB No. 16450047
Form 996, 990-E2, Schedule of Contributors -

or 990-PF ‘ N

O SUPF) s P Attach to Form 990, Form 890-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2017
Internal Revenus Sarvice P Go to www.irs.gov/Forma90 for the latest Informatlon,

Name of the organization Employer identification humber

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON

ROUGE, INC. 72-0928014

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Sectiom;
Form 890 or 590-£2 501(e} 3 ) {enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charltable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 627 political organlzation

Form $30-PF D 501(e}(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a){1) honexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

. D '501(0}{3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Note: Only a section 501()(7), (8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Speclal Rula, See

fnstructions,
General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money ot property) from any one contributor, Complete Parts | and I, See Instructions for defermining 5

contribator's {otal contributions,
Special Rules

For an organization described In section 501(c)(3) flling Form 890 ar 990-EZ that met the 33'/2% support test of the
reguiations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)( 1 AN¥i), that checked Schedule A (Form 890 or 980-EZ), Part I, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that recefved from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (1) Form 990, Part WViIl, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Compiete Parts | and Il

D For an organizafion described In section 501(eN7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, sclentific,
literary, or educational purpeses, or for the praventian of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, |1, and #il.

D For an organization described in sectlon B01(c)(7), (8), or (10 filing Form 590 or G90-E7Z that received from any one
condribulor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitabie, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were recaived
during the year far an exclusively religious, charitable, ete., purpose. Dan't complete any of the parls unless the
General Rule appiles 1o this organization because It received nonexclusively religlous, charitable, etc., conributions

(1alng 35,000 0r MOre dUfing (e YEar . . ettt WS
Caution: An o.rgantzaiion that sn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules dossn't fils Schedule B (Form 890,

930-EZ, or 990-PF), but ff must answer “No® on Part IV, line 2, of its Form $90; or chack the box on Iine H of its Form 99G-EZ or on fis
Forrey 990-PF, Part |, line 2, 1o carllfy that it doash't meet the fillng requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 99G-EZ. or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduetion Act Nelkce, see the instructions for Form 980, 990-EZ, or $90-FF, . Schedule B {Form 990, 950-E2, or 8%0-PF) (2017)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form §3¢, 880-E2, or $90-PF) (2047)

Page

1 of 1 Pagez

Narne of organization ]
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON

Employer identffication number
72—

0928014

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed,

(a} () (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total_ contributions Type of contribution
A JDBgefnn Payne Person X
5380 Wenonah Payroll
............................................................................. $......,..100,080 | Noncash
Dallas ITX 19208 . (Gomplets Part Il for
noncash coniributlons.)
{a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of cantribution
2 Amerigroup Corporation ... .. . .~ Person X
5353 Essen Lane Payroll ,
............................................................................. $...........20,000 | Noncash
Baton Rouge LA 70809 (Compiete Part Il for
noncash contributions,)
(a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of ¢ontribution
3. | . Cox Communications . .. .. Person X
7401 Florida Blvd Payrol! |
............................................................................. $ .. 20,000 | Noncash ]
Baton Rouge . . La 70806 (Complete Part i for
noncash conbibutions, )
@ () © (d *
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contribufions Type of contribution
4 Charles Lamar Family Foundation . Person X
5321 Corporate Blvd. Payroll
............................................................................ $..00...200,000 | Nencash [
Baton Rouge . LA 70808 {Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () {d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5. .Virginia and John Noland - .~ Person X
7244 Bocage Blvd Payroil ~
e e ey e e e e et e e $50,00C Noncash !
Baton . Rouge ........................ LA 70809 ........... {Complete Part If for
noncash contributlons.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
............................................................................. Persan []
Payrall D
S Noncash | |

.............................................................................

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA,

Schedule B (Form 950, 890-E2, or 990-PF) (2017}
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements o No. 15450047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line €, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Trassury > Aftach to Form 990.
Interrial Revenue Servics P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for jnstructions and the latest Information,
Name of the organlzation . Employer ldentification number

BOYS8 & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON

ROUGE, INC, 72-092801

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

1 Tolainumberatendofyear . N
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) o
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value atend of year e
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wriling Ihal the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organlzation's exclusive legal control? TR ﬂ Yes D No
& Dld the organization inform alf grantees, denors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purpases and not for the benefit of the donor or doner advisor, or for any other purpose

ferting Impermjssible private benefit? . ... ... e R ‘L ves [ | No

Conservation Easements,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 930, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of consarvation easements held by the organization (check all that appiy).
Freservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or educatlon) Presetvation of a historically Important land area
| Protectlon of natural habitat Preservatlon of a carlifled historic structure

Presetvation of opan space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified consarvation condribution In the form of a conservatio

easement on the last day of the tax year,

{ Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Tolal number of conservatlon easements | ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements |, ... .. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historle structure includedin(@ 2c
d Number of conservation eassments included In (c} acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a

historic structure listed inthe Nafional Register R |

3 -Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or 1ermmated by the organlzation during the
taxyear
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located b
5 Does the organization have a written pollcy regarding the periodic momturmg, mspectlon handllng of
violatlons, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? l_—J Yes I: No
&  Staff and volunteer hours deveted to monttoring, inspecting, handflng of vfolatlons and enforcing conservahon easemenls dunng ihe year

>
7 Amount ofexpenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of vialations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Lo SUTUUTUTUURUR
8 Does each conservation easement réported on (ine 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)

and sectlon 170(MHANBYINT ...t e L Yes [ ]
8 [n Par XIlI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense slatemem and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the lext of tha focthote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organizalion's accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered “Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, line 8.
1a Ifthe organization elecled, as permifled under SFAS 118 (ASC 958), not lo report In its revenue statement and balance shest
works of art, historical freasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtheranca of
publlc service, provide, in Part XlII, the text of the feotnole to is financlal statements that describes thase Hems.
b Ifthe organizafien eleclad, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 968), to report In Its tevenue statement and balance sheat
works of art, histotlcal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating io these flems:
(i} Revenue Included on Fomm 990, Part VIll, lined | ..~~~ pg
{fiy Assets incfuded in Fom 980, PartX o e g e

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included cn Form 990, Part VI, line 1

b_ Assels included In Form 998 Part X . . e et i
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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D (Form 890) 2017 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON 726828014

Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organlzation’s acqulsition, accesslon, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collectlon lfems (check all that apply):
a Public exhibltion d E Loan or exchange programs
Scholarly research @ T e
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organizatien's collections and explain how they further the arganization’s exempt purpose In Part

X,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donatlons of art, histerical freastres, or other similar

assels to be sold fo raise funds rather than to be malntained as part of the organlzation's collection?

..........

[Tves [] No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"
890, Part X, line 21.

on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

1a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
Included on Form 990, Partx?

If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:

.............................................

Beginning balance

c
d
€
f

Did the organization Include an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodlal account Ilability?

.........................................

T T B S T T T T
...............................................................

..........................................

.......

" explaln the arrangement n Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has bean provided on Part Xlil o

Endowment Funds,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 10.

{a} Currert year b} Prior year {c) Two years back

(dj Three years back (¢} Four years back

Beginning of year balarce

...............

Contributions

¢ Nel investment earnings, gains, and

losses

...................................

Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilites and

.....................

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balancs (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quaskendawment

Permarent endowment»
Temporarily restricted endowment »

Are there endowment funds not In the passession of the organizatior; that are held and administered for the
organization by:

() unrelated organizations
(it} related organizaflons

be in Pad X|I| the Intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Yes | No

3dafi)
3Ja(ii)
3

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Compiete if the organization answered

“Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

{b) Cost or other basis
{other;

Descriplion of property {a} Cost or other basis
(Mvestmant)

Land

.........................................

(=) Accumilated

{d) Book vaiue

Equipment
Cther 191,065

44

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must squal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 16¢.)

144

..............

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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D (Form 990) 2017 _ BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON  72-0928014 Page 3
/Il Investments—Other Securities.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

(4) Description of securfty or category {b} Book value {c) Methed of valuation;
(Including narme of sectirily) Cest or end-nf-year market value

(1) Financlal derivatives
(2) Closely-heki equity Interests

.............................................

(3) Other BR Area Foundation Investments 140,019] Market

140,019

1nvestments—Program Related

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 890, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b} Book value {6} Method of valuation;

Cosl or end-of-year marke! value

{1)
(2}
{3)
(4)
5)
{6)
{7
{8)
(9}
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13) &

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 980, Part X, line 185.
(a) Descriplion {b) Book value
1)
2)
{3)
|G
{5)
{6)
(7) _
{8)
[E)]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B)ne 15) ... . oo o >
7 Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f, See Form 890, Part X,
line 28,
1. {a) Descripion of llability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income laxes
(2} Due to Other Clubs 21,811
{3) Custodial Liability 5,305
() Accrusd Dues 5,000
5)
(8
A0
_(8)
8
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 890, Part X, cof, (B) ling 25.) & 32,116 e
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions, In Part XlII, provide the text of the footnote o tha ocrganization’s financlal statements that reports the
oiganization's liability for uncerlaln tax posifions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check hare if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XWI,.......... .. rL

DAA Schedule D {Form 990) 2047



10877 05/06/2018 2:57 PM

Schedule D (Form 890y 2017  BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON 72-0928014 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

ot

1 Total revenue, galns, and other support per audlted financlal statements 2,111,305
2 Amounis included online 1 bul hot on Form 93¢, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unreallzed gains (losses) on investments . 2a

b Donated services and use of facllltles . . ..~~~ 2b

¢ Recoverles of prior yeargrants 2¢

d Cther (Describe tn Part ity . . .. . .o

e Addlines2athrough2d 9,988
3 Sublractline 2e from liRe 1, 2,101,317
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Invesiment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlil, line7b 4a

b Cther (Describe in Part XIL) | ... . i 4b :

¢ Addlinesdaand 4b e TR 4c _—=52,136

Tolal revetiue, Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This musf equal Form 890, Part [ line 120 . . . 5 2,048,181

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part {V, line 12a.

1,492,932

1 Total expenses and losses per audiled financial statemends | ... . T
2 Amounts Included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:
a Donated services and us¢ of faclittes 2a
b Prior year adjustments e 2b
© Otherlosses . . 2c
d Other (DescribeinPad XIlly 2d
e AddWnes 2athroughzd 52,136
3 Subtractline 2e fromiined 1,440,796
- 4 Amounts included on Form 590, Part X, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Invesiment expenses not included on Form 990, Pad Viil, line7b 4a
b Other (Describe inPartXity 4b
c Addlinesdaanddb .
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 880, Part | line 18) . . . i 1,440,796
| Supplemental Information, .
Provide the descriptions required for Part i, lines 3, §, and 9; Part [Il, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Pan V, line 4; Part X, line
2} Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, fines 2d and 4b. Also complete this par! {o provide any addiional Information.
Part XI, Line 4b - Revenue Amounts Included on Return - Qther ...~~~
. Fundraising expenses netted against revenues. . ... ... .. .. R -52,136... .
FPart XI1, Line 2d - Ezpense Amounts Included in Financials - Other .~
Fundraising expenses netted against revenues ... .. ... S 52,136 ...

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

DAA
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Schedule D (Forn 890) 2017 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON 72-0928C14 Page §
Xl Supplemental Information (continued)

......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

L A I N L T B T B

R R I B T I T R T e T T T T,

R R R I e R R AR R R R R R L Ll R o

R e e R I I L L R LR L R R R T LT TR E T T

A R I I R L I e N B T T B B

R R R R R R NN R R R R L R R N R L T,

R I R E RN R R R R L L R R L R T T

.......................................................................................................................................................................

R R R R I I T T T T T

......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

R R e I R I I B T B I B I S S e

.....................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

S¢hedule D (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | oM No, 15450047
(Form 990 or ggg-EZ) Gompilets If the orgahlzation answered “Yes” on Form 230, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 13, or If the
. organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990.E2, [ine 6a,

P Attach to Fotm $30 or Form 990-E2,

Depariment of the Treasury

Internal Reverue Service P Go to www. irs.gov/Formsso for the latest Insiructions.

Name of {he organizailon BOYS & GI RLS CLUB OF GREAT ER BATON Employer [dentification number
ROUGE, INC. 72-0828014

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered *Yes” on Form 890, Part iV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organlzation raised funds through any of the following activittes. Check all thal apply.

a D Mall solicltations e D Sollcitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and emall soliciations f D Solicitation of government grants
¢ LI Phone sollcttations g [ Specia fundraising events
d D In-person solicltations
2a Dld the organization have a written or oral agreement with any Individual (Including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in conneclion with professional fundralsing services? D Yes l:] Ne

b If*Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or enlitles (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organizatlon.
. (m)&?‘dhf:vﬂs {¥) Ameount pa'd to (¥} Amourt paid to
{i} Natvie and addiress of individual . , custody o {iv} Gross recaipls " {or retained by) (of retained.by)}
or ety {fundralser) (i) Atlvity sontrol of from activty fundralser stexd In otganization
contributions? ol I}
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8 »
9
10
Total i PO UPTOUTUPTON >

3 List all stales in which the organization is registered or licensed o solicil contributions or has been nofified it is exempt from
registrafion or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or $90-EZ, Schedule G {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 950 or 990-E2) 2017 BOYS & GIRLS CLUE OF GREATER BATON 712-0 92-8014 Page 2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or repotted more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-E2Z, lines 1 and &b, List events with

aross receipts greater than $5,000. _ _
{a) Event #1 {b) Evenl #2 {e) Other events
{d) Tolal avents
Steak and Stake | Great Futures G| 1 (ad ool (4) hrough
o {aven typa} {even! typa) {total nuriber) cel. {e);
z z :
@
g |t Grossreceipts 109,330 44,794 25,096 183,220
2 Less: Coniributions
3 Gross Income {line 1 minus .
ine2) ..o 109,330 44,794 29,096 183,220
4 Cashprlizes = L
§ Noncashprizes
8 | 6 Rentfacllty costs 18,663 8,598 27,261
[
@
Bl Food and beverages 24,875 24,875
o
2 .
o | 8 Enterlainment
9 Cther direct expenses
10 Direct expense summary, Add lines 4 through 9 in calumn @) > 52,136
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from [lne 3, column ) I T e > 131,084
Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 64, .
o (5} Pull labs/instant . {d) Total gaming (add
3 fa) Bingo bingorogressiva bingo {e} Other gaming col. (a) theough col, {of)
t Gross revenwe
2 2 Cashprizes
2
|§- 3 Noncashprizes
k3]
g 4 Rentfacility costs
8 Other direct expenses
Yes ................ %
& Volunteerlabor No
7 Direct expense summary, Add fines 2 through 5 in column (d)
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)
§ - Enter the stale(s) in which the cramaston canducts gaming acivies: .o T
a Is the organizafion licensed to conduet gaming aclvles In each of these states? D Yes (j No

b If "No,” explain:

..................................................................................................................................................................

> Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2017 BOYS & GIRLS CLUBR OF GREATER BATON 72-0928014 Page 3
11 Does the arganizatlon conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? e G Yes D No
12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficlary or trustee cf a trust, or a member of a parthership or other entlly
formed to administer charltable gaming? D Yes ':] No
13 Indicate lhe percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
o OMGRRANONS ROMMY e 13a ] %
BORNOUSIR Y 13b | %
14 Enter the name and address of the persan who prepares the organization’s gaming/spacial evenis books and
records.
Y e et
Y e

15a Does the organization have a coniract with a third party from whom the ofganizatlon recaives gaming

O et ettt
b IfYes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization > § and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party» g "

16  Gaming manager information:

IESCTPUIMOISSICEE PIOVKOU B ... . et
| ] birestoriofficer [ ] Employee [ ] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charftabje distributions from the gaming proceeds (o

o e SR GAMNG OONSET oo

nt in the organization's own exempt aclivitles during the tax year »  $
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part [, line 2b, columns (iit) and (v); and
Part Ill, lines 8, 9b, 10b, 15b, 16¢, 16, and 1 7b, as applicable, Also provide any additional information.

See instructions.

il
i
A3

,.\.......‘...,‘.......,‘..,‘..\................‘....,.....,.,,....”..........,..,,...,............‘..,....‘............... ..........................................
....................................................................................................................................................................
......................................................................................................................................................................

......................................................................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................................................................

.......,,...;.............q.....-‘..”--.r..,‘..a-...---‘.-----:-H”-;-.‘-x---........----‘.,....-.....-.q.,.‘.‘.‘...‘..”.n......-....‘....””.,,..... ............

......‘...,....,....x..“.,.....-..,..“......‘.........-.r......,....--;...‘.......u.k.“.................,..................-,.u..;.‘.....,..\.‘.,‘ ................

.....................................................................................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................................

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE J
(Form 990}

Deparment of the Treasury
injernal Reyenue Service

| ome o, 15450047

2017

Compensation Information
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 990, Part IV, line 23,
P Attach to Form 980,
P Ga to www.irs.gav/Form996 far instructions and the iatest information.

BCYS &
ROUGE,

Name of i srganization

GIRLE CLUB OF GREATER BATON Employer derdiication number
INC. 72-0928014

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organlzatlon provided any of the following te or for a person listed en Form
990, Par VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il lo provide any relevant information regarding these items.

[:] First-class or charter frayet
H Travel for companlons

Tax indemnlfication and gross-up payments

Questions Regarding Compensation

Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Payments for busiress use of personal resldence
Health or social ¢lub dues or inifiafion fees

D Discretionary spending account

Personal services (such-as, mald, chauffeur, chef}

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbutsement or provision of all of the expenses described above? Jf "No," complete Part i to

2 Did the arganizatlon require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, Including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line

1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the followlng the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEQ/Executive Director, Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to eslablish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part {ll.

Compensation committee Written employment contract
H Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
| ] Form 990 of olher organizations

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 920, Part VI, Seclion A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
crganization or a related organization:

a Recsive a severance payment or change-of-controf payment?

T
s
I
2
H
@
S
o
=
-
o
:
-
3
2
g
1]
©
[ =
o
T
:
£
B
=3
o
3
e
g
o
o
7
3
@
2
=
&
=
et

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part 1l

Only section 604{c)}(3), 501{c}{4), and 501(c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
§ For persons listed on Form 830, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any

compensation contingent on the revenues of:

If*Yes" on line 5a or Sb describe in Pa;{ ftl.

6 For persons listed on Form 899, Farl VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of.

If “Yas” on line 6a or 6b, describe In Part 1.

7  Fot persons lisled on Farm 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed

payments not described on lines 6 and 67 If "Yes," describe inParttp.

B Woere any amounts reported on Form 990, Parf VII, paid or acerued pursuant to a confracl that was subject
fo the initlal contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? [ “Yes,” describe

At Il

9 If"Yes" on line 8, did the organization alse foliow the rebuttable presumplion procedurs described in
Regulations section 83, 4088ub(0) 0 L ottt ettt aisie b iiiiiiiiiiiiies

Approval by the board or ccmpensation committee

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890.
DAA

Sehvedule J (Form 980} 2017
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |- No. 165,047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide Information for responses to specific questions or 2 0 1 7

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Depapmard of the Treasury P Attach to Form 980 or 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Setvice P Go to www.irs.gov/Form9390 for the latest information.

Name of the organization  ROYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER BATON
ROUGE, ENC.

Empioyer identification numbaer

72-0928014

............................................................................................................

.....................................................................

............................................................................................................................................

e e B S

Xorm 390, Part VI, Ling l5a - Compensation Process for Tep Officiai
. Governing Board reviews and sets the salary of the ¢rO. ... ...~~~

......................................................................................................................................................................

.........................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................................
..................................................................................................................................................................

e I T B T T SO
.....................................................................................................................................................................
......................................................................................................................................................................
......................................................................................................................................................................
......................................................................................................................................................................
.....................................................................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................................................................

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form $90 or 990-EZ) (2047}
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4 5 6 2 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No. 8450172
Form (Including Information on Listed Property) 2017
Depariment of tha Treasury P Attach to your tax return. ) Attachment
Iniemal Reverue Service (99) P Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information. Sequenceto, 179
Name{s) showr on relum BOYS & GIRLS CLUB oF GREATER BATCN Identifying number
RCOUGE, INC. 72-0%28014 L

Buslness or activily to which this form relates
Indirect Depreciation

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

1 Maximum amount (see Instructions) =~ N e e T o 1 510,000
2 Total cos! of section 179 property placed In servioe (see instructlons) U N
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction In limitation (see Instructions) TN - 2,033,000
4 Reduction in limitation, Sublract line 3 from line 2, If zero or fess, enter -0~ S 4
5 Dollar imitation for tax ysar. Sublract line 4 from line 1. If zero of less, enter -0, If married ling separately, see insiructions ... 5
[ {a} Desgription of properly (b} Cost [business use only) {e} Elecled cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line29 e ' [ 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (¢), tines6and 7~ 8
9  Tenlative deduction, Enter the smaller of line 6 or line8 TP 9
16 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2016 Form 4862 e
11 Bushess Income limitation, Enter the smaller of business Income (not less than zero) of line § (see Instructions)
12 Section 179 expense deduction, Add lines 9 and 10, but don'tenter more than line 11 . e
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018, Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 . . | > ] 13 l
Note: Don'f use Part Il or Part |l below for listed property, instead, usa Part V.

Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation {Don't include listed property.} (See instructions.)

14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed In service
during the tax year (see instructions) e e N 14
Property sublect to ssctlon 168(0(1) election 15
..................................................................................... 16 344
MACRS Depreciation (Don't include listed property.) (See instructions.)
) Section A
17 MACRS dedudlions for assets placed In service in tax years beginning before 2017 . e o 17 L_ 0
18 Nyouafeeledingtog‘nupmyassdsp\aced!nwvicedwmﬂ)elaxyearlﬂtomeormegeneraiasseiacmmts;c‘hed(hera ............ > J_]
Sectlon B—Assets Placed in Service During 2017 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(b} Month ard year (¢) Basis for depreciation {d) Recavery
{a} Classificaiion of property plated in (tusinessfinvesiment Use {=) Convendion I Methed {3) Deprecialion dadusiion
only-sea Insiructions) perlod
18a_ 3-year property
b 5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d  {0-year property
e 15-year property
f__20-year properly
9 25-year property 25 yrs. S/
h Residentlal rental 27.5 ys. MM 51
property 27.5 yrs, MM s
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs, MM S
property MM SiL
Section C—Assets Placed in Service During 2017 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a  Class lifa S
b 12-year 12 yrs, SAL
40 yrs, MM SL
% Summary {See instructions.)
21 Llsted property. Enter amount from line28 ST | 21
22 Total. Add amounts from lne 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in colum (), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriste lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations—see instructions ... ... .
23 For assels shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the

portion of the basis attributable to sectlon 263A costs . e 23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see sepdrate instructions.

DAA

There are no amounts for

Forrn 4562 (3047
Page 2



10677 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB Ur GREATER BATON

09/06/2018 2:56 PM

72-0928014 Federal Asset Report
FYE: 12/31/2017 Form 990, Page 1
Date Bus Sec Basls
Asset Descriptlon In Service  Cost % _ 179Bonus_for Depr PerConvMeth  Prior
Other Depreciation:
| Equipment/Furniture 12/31/07 184,864 184,864 3 184,864
2 Refrigeratot 1/31/07 534 534 7 534
3 Dell Optiplex 1/25/08 790 790 5 790
4 Workstation 5120108 3,444 3444 10 2,936
5 Computer 17/14/09 1,433 1,433 1,433
Total Other Depreciation 191,065 161,065 196,577
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 191,065 191,065 190,577
Grand Totals 191,063 191,085 190,577
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0 0 0
Less: Start-up/Org Expense 0 0 0
190,577

Net Grand Totals 191,065 191,065
_—_— B —




10677 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB (r GREATER BATON o 09/06/2018 2:56 PM

72-0928014 Depreciation Adjustment Report
FYE: 12/31/2017 o All Business Activities
. A
Form Unif Asset Desaription Tax AMT é’rje:%gtrg:gégj

There are no assets that meet the criteria of this report




10677 ‘BOYS & GIRLS CLUB Ur- GREATER BATON

FYE: 12/31/1

06/06/2018 2:56 PM

72-0928014 Future Depreciation Report 8
FYE: 12/31/2017 - Form 990, Page 1
Date In
Asset - Deseription Senvice Cost Tax .
Other Depreciation:
{ Equipment/Furniture - 12/31/07 184,864 0 ]
2 Refigerator 1/31/07 534 0 0
3 Dell Optiplex 1/25/08 790 0 0
4 Workstation 5/20/08 3,444 144 0
3 Computer 1/14/09 1,433 O ¢
Total Other Depreciation 191,065 144 0
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 151,065 144 0
Grand Totals ) 191,065 144 0




10877 DS/06L201 8 2167 PM

SCHEDULE G Fundraising Other Events
(Form 990 or
990-EZ) For calendar year 2017, or tax year beginning . and ending
Name ' . Employar identificatlon Number
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB OF GREATER RATON
ROUGE, INC. 72-0828014
{a} Olher avent (b} Other event {e) Diher event
(d} Tolal other evenls
Golf Tournament {add ol. {a} through
o (event type) {even! type} {avent type} col, (e}
=
211 Gross receipts 29,086 29,096
& 2 Less; Charlable
contributions
3 Gross Income
(fine 1 minus line 2) 29,096 29,096
4 Cash prizes
& Noncash prizes
8 | 8 Rentfaciity costs 8,598 8,598
&
.ﬁ‘ 7 Foodibeverages
g
5 | 8 Entertainment -
9 Ofther expenses




10877 090612018 2:57 PM

Form 990 ~ Two Year Comparison Report
. For calendar year 2017, or tax year beginning ~__,ending
Name ) Taxpayer identlfication Number
BOYS & GIRLS CLUB COF GREATER BATON
EOUGE, INC. 12-0828014
2016 2017 Differences
1. Contrbbutions, gifts, grants 1, 607,178 i,368,222 762,044
2. Membership dues and assessments 2,
3. Government contributions and grants 3. 539, 660 222,789 -316,871
2 |4 Program service revenue 4, 316,786 308,700 -8,08%
S |8 Investmentincome 5, 2,407 3,112 705
> [ 8 Procoeds from lax exemptbonds 6.
o | 7. Net galn or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory |~ 7.
8. Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents | 8 120,291 132,914 12,623
9. Net Income or {loss) fromgaming . . . ... g, .
10, Net gain or {loss) on sales of nventory . 10.
1. Otherrevenue 1. 6,660 12,444 5,784
12. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 14 12, 1,582,982 2,048,181 456,199
3. Grants and similar amounts paid 13,
[14. Beneflls pald to or for members 14.
2 [16. Compensation of offlcers, directors, trustess, etc. 15. 93, 967 97,707 3,740
46, Salarles, ofher compensation, and employee benefits 16. 922,466 853,691 ~68,775
@ I7. Professional fundraising fees 17,
w [18. Oftfier professionatfees 18. 58,176 40,701 ~17,475
W H9, Cccupancy, rent, utllilies, and maintenance 19, 54,854 59,721 4,867
20, Depreciation and Depletion . . 20. 345 344 -1
P, Otherexpenses 21, 347,883 388,632 40,738
22. Total expenses, Add lines 13 through21 22, 1,477,701 1,440,796 -36,905
23, Excess of {Deficlt). Subtract line 22 from line 12 23. 115,281 608,385 493,104 .
24. Tolal exempt revenue 24, 1,5%2,982 2,049,181 456,199
P6. Total uprelated reverue e 28,
S 6. Total excludable reverve 26, 446,144; 457,170 11,026
: g R7. Totalassets 27.; 518,841 1,249,891 730,050
S [8. Total biabiltes 28. 93,291 168,962 75,671
< 9. Retained earnings 29, 426,550 1,080,929 654,379
§ B0, Number of voting members of governingbedy | 3e. 7 7
31. Number of Independent voling members of governing body 31. 7 7
32 Number ofemployses 32, 158 127
33, Number of volunieers 33, 1158
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10677 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB Ur GREATER BATON '" 9/6/2018 2:57 PM
72-0928014 Federal Statements
FYE: 12/31/2017 A

Taxable Interest on Investments

Description
' Unrelated  Exclusion Postal Acquired after us
Amount _ Business Code Code Code  6/30/75 Obs ($ or %)
$ 3,112 14

Total 5 3,112
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10677 BOYS & GIRLS CLUB (- GREATER BATON . 9/6/2018 2:57 PM
72-0928014 Federal Statements

FYE: 12/31/2017

Schedule A, Part II, Line 5 - Excess Gifts

Donor Name Total | Excess

Huey & BAngelina Wilson Foundation
The Taylor Swift Charitable Fund of
DeeAnn Payne

Rotary Club of Baton Rouge
Albemarle Foundation

Morlo Lee

Liane Grigsby

Cur Lady of the lLake

Amerigroup Corporation

Mr & Mrs Cordell Haymon

Ross Stores

SGS Petroleum Service Corp

Taylor Porter Brooks & Phillips

Cox Communicaticns 50,000
Dudley Coates 20,000
Charles Lamar Family Foundation 100,000
Virginia and John Noland 50,000

Total ' $ 370,000 $ 0

T
R

100,000

50,000
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